
 
 

Ridgway Town Council 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday, January 8, 2020 
201 N. Railroad Street, Ridgway, Colorado 

 
 
5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL Councilors Robb Austin, Tessa Cheek, Ninah Hunter, Beth Lakin, Russ Meyer, 

Mayor Pro Tem Eric Johnson and Mayor John Clark 
 
ADDITIONS & DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
INTRODUCTIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 
 
Introduction, and welcome, to new Town Manager Preston Neill - Mayor Clark. 
 
ADOPTION OF CONSENT CALENDAR   All matters listed under the consent calendar are 
considered to be routine by the Town Council and enacted by one motion.  The Council has 
received and considered reports and recommendations prior to assigning consent calendar 
designations.  Copies of the reports are on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and are available to the 
public.  There will be no separate discussion on these items.  If discussion is requested, that item 
will be removed from the consent calendar and considered separately. 
 
1.     Minutes of the Regular Meeting of December 11, 2019. 
 
2.     Pursuant to state statute designate the Town Hall bulletin board as the official posting place.  
 
3.     Register of Demands for January 2020. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS   Established time for the public to address the Council regarding any item 
not otherwise listed on the agenda.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes per person. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS   Public comments will be limited to 5 minutes per person; hearings may be 
limited to 20 minutes. 
 
4.    Final Plat for RiverSage Subdivision, Filing 2 - Town Planner. 
 
POLICY MATTERS   Public comments will be limited to 5 minutes per person; overall discussion of 
each item may be limited to 20 minutes. 
 
5.    Subdivision Improvements and Lien Agreement for RiverSage Filing 2 - Town Planner.  
 
6.    Release of RiverSage Filing 1 Subdivision Improvements and Lien Agreement - Town Planner.  
 
7.  Request for extension of preliminary plat submittal for Vista Park Commons PUD - Town 

Planner.  
 
8.  Report from Ride the Rockies pertaining to impacts to Town during stay at Ouray County  

Fairgrounds on June 17 and 18 - Deirdre Moynihan, Tour Director Ride the Rockies.  
 
9.    Easement for access to Railroad Street from Lot A, Park Subdivision - Town Attorney. 

 
10.  Intergovernmental agreement with Western Colorado Regional Dispatch Center for dispatch 

services - Town Attorney. 
 



Town Council Agenda 
January 8, 2020 
Page 2 

 
 

 STAFF REPORT   Written report may be provided for informational purposes prior to the meeting 
updating Council on various matters that may or may not warrant discussion and action. 
 
11.    Update on the 2020 Annual Election - Town Clerk.  
 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS   Informational verbal reports from Councilors pertaining to the 
following committees, commissions and organizations: 
 
Council Appointed Committees, Commissions, Task Forces: 
Ridgway Parks, Trails & Open Space Committee - Councilors Austin and Mayor Pro Tem Johnson 
Ridgway Planning Commission - Councilor Cheek and Mayor Clark 
Ridgway Creative District Creative Advocacy Team - Councilor Hunter 
Ridgway Scholarship Committee - Mayor Pro Tem Johnson and Mayor Clark 
 
Council Board Appointments: 
Ouray County Weed Board - Councilor Lakin; alternate - Town Engineer 
Ouray County Joint Planning Board - Councilor Meyer, citizens Rod Fitzhugh & Tom McKenney; 

alternate-Mayor Pro Tem Johnson 
Sneffels Energy Board - Councilor Lakin and Public Works Services Administrator; alternate - 

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson 
Region 10 Board - Mayor Clark 
WestCO Dispatch Board - Town Marshal; alternate - Town Manager 
Gunnison Valley Transportation Planning Region - Town Manager; alternate - Public Works 

Services Administrator 
Ouray County Transit Committee - Public Works Services Administrator; alternate - Town Manager 
Ouray County Water Users Association - Councilor Meyer 
Ouray County Affordable Housing Advisory Committee - Councilor Austin.  
 
Council Participation and Liaisons: 
Chamber of Commerce - Councilmember Hunter 
Communities That Care Coalition - Mayor Clark 
Ouray County Fairgrounds - Councilor Austin 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Deadline for agenda items for next regular meeting, Wednesday, February 5, 2020 at 4:00 p.m., 
Town Clerk’s Office, 201 N. Railroad Street, Ridgway, Colorado. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

Consent Agenda 
 



 
RIDGWAY TOWN COUNCIL  

 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

 
DECEMBER 11, 2019 

 
 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Mayor called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. in the Community Center at 201 North Railroad 
Street, Ridgway, Colorado.  In attendance Councilors Austin, Cheek, Hunter, Lakin, Meyer and 
Mayor Clark in attendance.  Mayor Pro Tem Johnson was absent. 
 
INTRODUCTIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 

 
Town Manager Coates recommended changing employment status for Chris Bolane from 
probationary to permanent part time contract employee effective November 28th.    

 
ACTION:  
 
Councilor Meyer moved to remove Chris Bolane from probationary status and place as a 
permanent part time contract employee effective November 28th.  Councilmember Lakin 
seconded the motion and it carried unanimously. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1.     Minutes of the Special Meeting of November 8, 2019. 
 
2.     Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 13, 2019. 
 
3.     Minutes of the Special Meeting of November 18, 2019. 
 
4.     Minutes of the Special Meeting of November 20, 2019. 
 
5.     Minutes of the Budget Workshop Meeting of November 20, 2019. 
 
6.     Register of Demands for December 2019. 
 
ACTION: 
 
It was moved by Councilmember Austin, seconded by Councilor Hunter and unanimously carried 
to approve the consent calendar. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

     Gene Ulrich requested the placement of signage at the Highway 62 crosswalks, stating 
vehicles are not stopping for pedestrians.   The Council noted this has been an ongoing 
problem, and directed staff to speak to the Department of Transportation and request more 
signage at the crosswalks.  

 
 Glenn Boyd, Emergency Manager for Ouray County, reported at 6:00 p.m. on December 18th 

a test will be conducted sending a message to every land line phone in the county.  He asked 
the Council to assist in notifying citizens of the testing.  

 
 



Town Council Minutes 
December 11, 2019 
Page 2 
 

 
 PUBLIC REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
7.  Update on process of application for international dark sky designation 
  
 Val Szwarc with Ridgway Dark Sky Committee presented the Council with a draft letter to the 

International Dark-Sky Association (IDA) requesting Town designation as a Dark Sky 
Community, and a draft citizens brochure entitled ‘Guide to Dark Sky Outdoor Lighting’.  He 
explained the committee has met requirements to receive the classification. He requested 
documents from the Town be submitted to the Committee by the end of January, as the 
application process must be completed by the end of February 2020.   

 
 There was discussion between the Council and Mr. Szwac regarding the letter,  which was 

drafted as a letter of support. Mr. Szwarc noted Ridgway-Ouray Community Council, as the 
local advocacy organization, will submit the application “in partnership, and with the support 
of the Town”.   

 
 There was discussion by the Council.  The Council agreed a cover letter, not a letter of 

support, will be prepared by the Town for the application, and be reviewed by the Council at 
the January meeting;  staff will also make changes to the draft informational brochure.  The 
full submittal packet will be presented to the Council at the February meeting before it is 
submitted to the IDA.  

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
8.   Adoption of Ordinance repealing and replacing Section 6-1 of the Municipal Code to adopt 

the 2018 International Code Council Code  
 
 Building Inspector Mike Gill noted the proposed ordinance adopting the 2018 International 

Building Codes was introduced at the previous meeting, and requested adoption.   
 
ACTION:  
 
Councilor Meyer moved to adopt an Ordinance of the Town of Ridgway, Colorado Repealing and 
Replacing Section 6-1 of the Ridgway Municipal Code to Update Building Regulations and to 
Adopt by Reference Certain 2018 International Code Council Code Books and Amendments 
Thereto. Councilmember Lakin seconded the motion which carried unanimously.  
 
9.   Adoption of the 2020 Fiscal Year Budget and setting of Property Tax Levies through adoption 

of resolutions  
 
 The Town Clerk presented the 2020 Fiscal Year Budget and resolutions adopting the budget, 

appropriating funds and setting a property tax mill levy.  She noted numerous meetings and 
workshops were held over the past three months at which time the budget and related 
documents were reviewed and discussed.  

 
 Mayor Clark suggested a bonus be given to the outgoing Town Manager “to show 

appreciation for years of service to the Town” and the amount be taken from the wage line 
items for 2019, noting this amount was not contained in the budget as being presented. He 
reported the Town Manager has asked to retain the Town issued iphone, ipad and laptop 
which were used during her tenure. 

 
 There was discussion by the council and it was agreed to issue a bonus and allow retention 

of the electronic equipment. 



Town Council Minutes 
December 11, 2019 
Page 3 
 

ACTION: 
 
Councilor Austin moved to authorize payment of a 2019 bonus of $5000 to the Town Manager 
and allow her to take the pieces of Town property.  Councilor Cheek seconded the motion which 
carried unanimously.  
 
ACTION: 
 
Councilor Lakin moved, with Councilmember Hunter seconding to approve the Resolution No. 19-
15  Appropriating Sums of Money to the Various Funds in the Amount and for the Purpose as Set 
Forth Below for the 2020 Budget Year.  On a call for the vote the motion carried unanimously.  
 
ACTION: 
 
Moved by Councilmember Meyer to approve Resolution 19-16 Adopting A Budget for the 
Calendar Year Beginning on the First Day of January 2020 and Ending on the Last Day of 
December 2020.  Councilor Lakin seconded the motion which carried unanimously.  

 
ACTION: 
 
Moved by Councilor Lakin, seconded by Councilor Cheek and unanimously carried to approve 
Resolution No. 19-17 Adopting the Property Tax Levy for the Year 2020 for Certification to the 
Ouray County Commissioners.  
 
POLICY MATTERS  
 
10. Memorandum of Understanding between Ouray County and the Town pertaining to 2020 

funding requests and outlining future goals 
 
 County Commissioner Don Batchelder explained a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is 

adopted every year between the County and Town to formalize the exchange of funds 
between the entities, and outlining goals of mutual support.  He noted state statute requires 
half the property tax collected within a municipality for road and bridge must be allocated back 
to the jurisdiction from which it was collected.   

 
 Commissioner Batchelder reviewed future goals with the Council. It was noted by the Council 

the language pertaining to the Space to Create Program had been changed. There was 
discussion and consensus of the Council was to request the goals be changed to include 
support of the program.  Commissioner Batchelder stated he would present the Council’s 
request to the Board of County Commissioners.  

 
ACTION: 
 
Councilor Meyer moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Ouray County 
and Town of Ridgway for 2020 Operational Funding Requests, Road and Bridge Apportionment 
from County to Town, and Future Goals with the amendments as discussed. Councilor Cheek 
seconded and on a call for the vote the motion carried unanimously.   
 
11. Third Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Ouray, Colorado the 

Town of Ridgway, Colorado and Ouray County Establishing a Multi-jurisdictional Housing 
Advisory Committee  

 
 Town Manager Jen Coates noted the County is requesting a third amendment to the 

Memorandum of Understanding pertaining to the Multi-Jurisdictional Housing Advisory 



Town Council Minutes 
December 11, 2019 
Page 4 
 

Committee.  At the previous meeting Council directed staff to contact the administrators of the 
County and City of Ouray to discuss considering if it would be more appropriate for planning 
staff to meet and have discussions regarding affordable housing, instead of the committee.  
She reported the County Commissioners have already approved the amendment for one year.  
She suggested the Council request a joint workshop with the jurisdictions to discuss the 
advisory committees role and future direction.  The Council agreed to hold a joint workshop 
and staff was directed to contact the other entities to establish a meeting date .  

 
12. Modification of Hotel/Restaurant Optional Premises Liquor License for Chipeta Sun Lodge  
 
 Staff Report from the Town Clerk dated 11-21-19 presenting an application for modification of 

liquor license for Chipeta Sun Lodge. 
 
 The Town Clerk reported the Chipeta Sun Lodge is requesting to modify the existing optional 

premises hotel/restaurant liquor license to place the restaurant building back into the licensed 
premises.  She explained the current license includes buildings and pool areas which are 
located within the fenced areas of the facility, and excludes the western portion of the area 
housing the tee-pees.  

 
ACTION: 
 
Councilor Johnson moved to approve the modification of liquor license for Chipeta Sun Lodge, 
Councilmember Lakin seconded, and the motion carried unanimously 
 
13. Discussion regarding siren at the Ridgway Fire Protection District facility  
 

Mayor Clark explained members of the Council have inquired into the siren at the Ridgway 
Fire Protection facility.  He stated questions include can the siren volume be lowered, can it 
be placed in a different direction, and why does the siren sound even when trucks are not 
dispatched.  
 
Fire Chief Chris Miller addressed the Council and explained the siren is part of a “redundant 
system”, it sounds first and then pagers are activated.  He stated the redundant system is 
needed as “a minute or two makes a big difference for us”.  He noted the alarm also sounds 
when emergency medical services are summoned, noting this can be “frustrating for all of us”.   

 
Speaking from the Fire District Board, members Ned Bosworth and Charles Mueller 
addressed the need for the redundant system, and explained the alarm also alerts the public 
that trucks will be entering the streets, and irrigation watering should be halted.  
 
The County Emergency Manager noted “statewide we are looking at ways to add redundancy” 
to emergency management.   
 
Katie LaSala explained the district has been exploring ways to lower the sound level or 
alternate the siren.   
 
The Council agreed if there were ways to reduce impacts it would be appreciated, and 
suggested educating the public on the need to turn off irrigation water when the alarm is 
sounded. 

 
The Council took a recess at 7:20 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 7:25 p.m. 
 
 
 



Town Council Minutes 
December 11, 2019 
Page 5 
 

14. Release of subdivision improvements and lien agreements for Trail Town Subdivision  
 

Planner Shay Coburn explained at the April meeting Council was presented with a request to 
extend the expired subdivision improvements and lien agreements for Trail Town Subdivision.  
She reported the improvements have been accomplished and recommended the liens be 
released. 

 
ACTION: 
 
Moved by Councilmember Lakin, seconded by Councilor Hunter to approve the release of the SIA  
and lien agreement recorded at reception number 222722.  The motion carried on a unanimous 
vote.   
 
ACTION: 
 
Councilor Lakin moved to approve the release of the subdivision improvements and lien 
agreement recorded at reception number 222723. Councilor Meyer seconded the motion which 
carried unanimously. 
 
15.  Resolution adopting a body worn camera policy for the Marshals Department  

 
    Marshal Schmalz explained during review of the department policies and procedures it was 

discovered the use of body worn cameras was not addressed.  He noted it is “becoming 
apparent” in law enforcement there is need for the use of body worn cameras to assist in 
claims against officers, and also assist the public.  He presented a resolution creating a policy 
pertaining to the use of the equipment. 

 
ACTION: 
 
Moved by Councilor Meyer to approve Resolution No. 19-18 Amending the Police Procedures 
Manual to add Section 25: Body Worn Camera Policy. Seconded by Councilor Cheek seconded 
and the motion carried unanimously.  

 
16.  Update to personnel regulations relative to changing response time for Deputy Marshals  
 

Marshal Schmalz reported at the previous meeting the Council discussed response time for 
officers.  He explained due to housing constraints deputy marshals have homes which are 
outside the current fifteen minute response time.  He proposed the regulation be changed to 
allow full time Deputy Marshals a twenty five minute response time, and noted the Marshal 
will retain the fifteen minute response. He explained the deputies have agreed if scheduled 
to work during inclement weather, they will remain in Town for the night to provide immediate 
response time.  

 
ACTION: 
 
Moved by Councilmember Meyer, seconded by Councilor Hunter to approve Resolution No. 19-
20 Amending the Town of Ridgway Personnel Regulations Providing for Full Time Policy Officers 
to Reside with 25 minutes of the Town Boundary, and the Town Marshal to Reside within 15 
minutes of the Town Boundary.  The motion carried unanimously.   
 
17.  Resolution adopting the Ouray County Hazard Mitigation Plan  
 

The County Emergency Manager presented the Council with the recently prepared Ouray 
County Hazard Mitigation Plan and asked the Council to adopt the plan by resolution.  



Town Council Minutes 
December 11, 2019 
Page 6 
 

Planner Coburn noted a number of the action items in the plan are from the Town Master 
Plan. Adopting the plan will provide the Town with eligibility for grant funding requests to the 
Federal Emergency Management Administration.  

 
ACTION: 
 
Councilor Hunter moved to adopt the Ouray County Multi Hazard Mitigation Plan and Resolution 
Number 19-19.  Councilor Lakin seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.  
 
18.  Adoption of the Five and Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan  
 

The Town Manager explained the Home Rule Charter requires approval of capital projects 
and improvements.  She presented a Five and Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan and 
requested Council approval. 

 
ACTION:   
 
Moved by Councilmember Lakin and seconded by Councilor Cheek to approve the Capital 
Improvement Plan.  On a call for the vote the motion carried unanimously.  
 
19.  Adoption of the 2020 Strategic Plan  
 

Manager Coates reported the Strategic Plan is know categorized by values contained within 
the Master Plan, and items have been assigned to staff members to perform throughout the 
next year. 

 
ACTION: 
 
It was moved by Councilor Hunter, seconded by Councilor Meyer and unanimously carried to 
approve the Town of Ridgway 2020 Strategic Plan.  
 
20.  Lease agreement with Region 10 for Ridgway Carrier Neutral Location  
 

Manager Coates reported the broadband infrastructure agreement with the County, City of 
Ouray and Region 10 includes erection of an antenna and construction of a building on Town 
property, which will be leased to Region 10 to lease to network service providers.  The 
agreement states the Town shall pay utilities, and allows requests for reimbursement.  
Region 10 will assume building repairs, minor maintenance and insurance.  
 
The Town Attorney noted the twenty year lease is subject to annual appropriation, and a 
general liability policy will indemnify the Town.  

 
ACTION: 
 
Moved by Councilmember Meyer to approve the lease agreement for the Ridgway Carrier Neutral 
Location.  Councilor Cheek seconded the motion which carried unanimously.  
 
21.  Contracted Services Agreement with Consolidated Consulting Services Inc.  
 

The Town Manager presented an annual contract with Consolidated Consulting Services for 
engineering services.  The scope of work outlined in Exhibit A includes capital planning and 
strategy items related to capital projects, such as wastewater treatment lagoons and design 
of Amelia Street.  

 



Town Council Minutes 
December 11, 2019 
Page 7 
 

ACTION: 
 
Moved by Councilor Lakin, seconded by Councilmember Hunter to approve the contracted 
services agreement with Consolidated Consulting Services Inc. for 2020.  The motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
22.  Appointment of Interim Town Manager   
 
 The Mayor noted during the recent workshop meeting the Council discussed appointing an 

interim manager until the new manager begins work on January 6, 2020.   
 
ACTION: 
 
Councilor Hunter moved to appoint Shay Coburn interim manager effective 5:00 p.m. December 
12th to January 5, 2020.  Councilor Cheek seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.  
 
23.   Consideration of draft water rights application from Ouray County Water Users Association 
 
 The Town Attorney presented a draft water rights application prepared for Ouray County 

and the Ouray County Water Users Association.  The application will be filed with the water 
court and requests use of the Uncompahgre River and its tributaries in Ouray County.   
Attorney Nerlin stated he does not “see this as an impact on Town water rights”, and 
recommended the Council approve the application. 

 
ACTION: 
 
Councilor Cheek moved to direct Councilor Meyer to approve on behalf of the Town at the next 
Water Users meeting, the application for water rights.  Councilmember Hunter seconded.  The 
motion carried unanimously.  
 
TOWN MANAGERS REPORT 
 

 Manager Coates reported on the Space to Create project; fund raising for the pavilion 
project; transition process of Town Manager.  

 
TOWN COUNCIL REPORTS 
 
  Councilmember Hunter reported on the Creative District and Councilor Lakin on CC4CA.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.  
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Pam Kraft, MMC 
Town Clerk  



Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Verizon Wireless Alpine-Operating Account

943SOO · Telephone -75.03
943WOO · Telephone -141.24
843GO3 · Telephone -212.94
543GOO · Telephone -40.64
643GO2 · Telephone -53.26
552GOO · GIS Mapping - admin -10.00
952SOO · GIS Mapping - sewer -10.01
952WOO · GIS Mapping - water -10.00
819GO3 · Contractural Services -160.12

TOTAL -713.24

Deeply Digital LLC Alpine-Operating Account

Jan 2020 maintenance 556GOO · IT Services -154.67
Jan 2020 maintenance 615GO2 · IT Services -154.66
Jan 2020 maintenance 729POO · IT -154.66
Jan 2020 maintenance 820GO3 · IT Services -154.67
Jan 2020 maintenance 917WOO · IT Services -154.67
Jan 2020 maintenance 917SOO · IT Services -154.67

TOTAL -928.00

Caselle Inc Alpine-Operating Account

Jan 2020 914SOO · Consulting & Engineering Servs -159.50
Jan 2020 914WOO · Consulting & Engineering Ser... -159.50

TOTAL -319.00

Clear Networx, LLC Alpine-Operating Account

Jan 2020 543GOO · Telephone -56.00
Jan 2020 643GO2 · Telephone -56.00
Jan 2020 843GO3 · Telephone -61.00
Jan 2020 943WOO · Telephone -56.00
Jan 2020 943SOO · Telephone -56.00
Jan 2020 530GOO · Computer -50.00
Jan 2020 630GO2 · Computer -50.00
Jan 2020 730POO · Computer -50.00
Jan 2020 830GO3 · Computer -50.00
Jan 2020 930WOO · Computer -50.00
Jan 2020 930SOO · Computer -50.00
Jan 2020 917WOO · IT Services -50.00
Jan 2020 917SOO · IT Services -25.00
Jan 2020 615GO2 · IT Services -25.00
Jan 2020 843GO3 · Telephone -55.00

TOTAL -740.00

Amerigas Alpine-Operating Account

propane - wtr plant 942WOO · Utilities -2,272.93

TOTAL -2,272.93

SESAC Alpine-Operating Account

use of music @ public events 533GOO · Economic Development -460.00

TOTAL -460.00

Town of Ridgway
Register of Demands

January 2020

Page 1



Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Federal Express Alpine-Operating Account

990WOO · Testing - water -92.53

TOTAL -92.53

ASCAP Alpine-Operating Account

use of music @ public events 533GOO · Economic Development -363.00

TOTAL -363.00

Verizon Wireless Alpine-Operating Account

943WOO · Telephone -35.04

TOTAL -35.04

True Value Alpine-Operating Account

632GO2 · Supplies & Materials -2.10
732POO · Supplies & Materials -120.66
732PO1 · Supplies - community center -32.60
832GO3 · Equipment & Supplies -17.46
932SOO · Supplies & Materials -2.09
932WOO · Supplies & Materials -103.44

TOTAL -278.35

Ouray County Road & Bridge Alpine-Operating Account

Dec 2019 660GO2 · Gas & Oil -315.85
Dec 2019 760POO · Gas & Oil -134.88
Dec 2019 960WOO · Gas & Oil -215.80
Dec 2019 960SOO · Gas & Oil -424.75
Dec 2019 860GO3 · Gas & Oil -621.20

TOTAL -1,712.48

The Paper Clip LLC Alpine-Operating Account

541GOO · Office Supplies -49.24
941WOO · Office Supplies -2.24
941SOO · Office Supplies -2.24

TOTAL -53.72

USABlueBook Alpine-Operating Account

colorimeter & tubing 932WOO · Supplies & Materials -781.45

TOTAL -781.45

Colorado Water Conservation ... Alpine-Operating Account

997WOO · Debt Service - CWCB -7,567.97

TOTAL -7,567.97

Town of Ridgway
Register of Demands

January 2020

Page 2



Name Memo Account Paid Amount

CML Alpine-Operating Account

522GOO · Dues & Memberships -1,281.00

TOTAL -1,281.00

Hartman Brothers Inc Alpine-Operating Account

661GO2 · Vehicle & Equip Maint & Repair -2.28
961SOO · Vehicle & Equip Maint & Repair -2.27
961WOO · Vehicle & Equip Maint & Repair -2.27

TOTAL -6.82

UNCC Alpine-Operating Account

915WOO · Dues & memberships -5.68
915SOO · Dues & Memberships -5.68

TOTAL -11.36

Deeply Digital LLC Alpine-Operating Account

556GOO · IT Services -640.00
820GO3 · IT Services -56.25
917WOO · IT Services -25.00
917SOO · IT Services -25.00

TOTAL -746.25

Clear Networx, LLC Alpine-Operating Account

5075GO1 · Region 10 -19,600.00

TOTAL -19,600.00

Deeply Digital LLC Alpine-Operating Account

laptop - Town Manager 571GOO · Office Equipment Purchase -1,401.15

TOTAL -1,401.15

Town of Ridgway
Register of Demands

January 2020

Page 3



 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
To:   Ridgway Town Council      
From:   Shay Coburn, Town Planner  
Date:   January 8, 2020 
RE:   RiverSage PUD Final Plat 
 

Typically for a Final Plat Application, the Planning Commission reviews the application and makes a 
recommendation to council that I can explain in a memo to Council. Due the rescheduled Commission 
meeting happening the day before the Council meeting, the Commission’s recommendation will be 
verbally presented at the Council meeting. I have attached the full application packet and staff report for 
that will be presented to the Planning Commission for your reference.  



NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC HEARING 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Ridgway Planning Commission and Town Council will hold a 

PUBLIC HEARING at the Town Hall Community Center,  201 N. Railroad Street, Ridgway, 

Colorado, on Tuesday, January 7th (Commission) and Wednesday, January 8th (Council), 2020 at 

5:30 p.m., to receive and consider all evidence and reports relative to the application described 

below: 

  

Application for:  Final Plat for RiverSage Phase 2  
 
Location:  Outlot on RiverSage PUD Plat 
 
Address: TBD RiverSage Drive/Chester Court  

Zoned:   Residential (R) 

Applicant:   Rick Weaver      

Property Owner: RiverSage Ridgway LLC   
 

ALL INTERESTED PARTIES are invited to attend said hearing and express opinions or submit 

written testimony for or against the proposal, to the Town Clerk. 

 

FURTHER INFORMATION on the above application may be obtained or viewed at Ridgway Town 

Hall, or by phoning 626-5308, Ext. 222. 

 
DATED:  December 23, 2019   Shay Coburn, Town Planner 



Agenda Item 1 

 

Page 1 of 8 

                     
STAFF REPORT 

 
Subject:  Final Plat  
Legal: Weaver Annexation, RiverSage “Outlot” as platted on RiverSage PUD Filing No. 1 under 

Reception Number 200985, County of Ouray State of Colorado 

Address:  TBD Chester Court (x 8 lots) 
Parcel #:  430509200022 
Zone:  Residential (R)    

Applicant:  RiverSage LLC, c/o Rick Weaver 
Owners:  RiverSage LLC 
Initiated By:    Shay Coburn, Town Planner  
Date:     January 7, 2020 

BACKGROUND  

This application is for a Final Plat for 
RiverSage PUD Filing No. 2. The Town 
Council approved the Preliminary Plat 
application on June 12, 2019. There 
were conditions assigned to this 
approval that if not addressed in this 
report have been completed.  
 
This final plat is for the almost 43 acre 
outlot and is the second and final phase 
of the RiverSage subdivision. This 
includes eight new single-family home 
building lots, a new road named 
Chester Ct. which is a cul-de-sac, and 
the dedication of about 21 additional 
acres of park land to the town.  
 
For more detailed information see the 
preliminary plat staff reports from the June 12th Town Council meeting and the March 22nd Planning 
Commission meeting.  
 
For this hearing, the following documents were submitted to staff and are appended to this report: 
 

Document Document Date 

Application 11/04/2019 

Narrative  11/05/2019  

RiverSage PUD Filing No. 2 Plat Map  10/29/2019, received 11/04/2019 

RiverSage HOA Bylaws 10/08/2009 

CCRs – recorded 06/26/2009 record date 

CCRs – recorded amendment 1 06/10/2010 record date 

Weed Management Report  08/9/2019, received 08/13/2019  

License Termination Notice to Dallas Meadows Comm. Association  06/19/2019 

Final Phase Construction Update  01/02/2020 

Subject 
property  



Agenda Item 1 

 

Page 2 of 8 

CODE REQUIREMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

RMC 7-4-5(C) Final Plat  
(1) (a) No land shall be subdivided, no proposed lot may be sold or conveyed, and no occupancy permit for 

any building or unit on a pending subdivision or PUD shall be issued, until the final plat has been 
approved in accordance with this Subsection and recorded.  
(b) No building permit shall be issued for a building which is intended to be on a lot to be created by a 
pending subdivision, until such subdivision is approved and recorded.  
(c) No final plat may be scheduled for a Planning Commission hearing more than two years after 
approval of the preliminary plat, without resubmitting the preliminary plat for review pursuant to 7-4-
5(B) unless; 

(i) within two years of approval of a final plat of a previous filing, or 
(ii) the Town Council authorizes an extension for good cause shown, such as adverse market 
conditions, in conjunction with substantial progress on infrastructure and approval of a final plat 
of previous filings in accordance with an approved phasing plan.  

(d) The final plat shall be substantially consistent with the preliminary plat as approved. Alterations to 
lot lines, easements and rights of way which do not have consequential impact and which do not 
change the number of lots or density within the plat will be deemed substantially consistent.  
Compliant.  

 
(2) The following shall be submitted at least 30 days prior to the Planning Commission meeting at which 
the subdivider wishes to have the plat considered:  

(a) Application for hearing and fee as set by 7-4-12,  
(b) Four 11x17 copies, three 22x34 copies and one electronic copy of the final plat,  
(c) One paper copy and one electronic copy of all supporting documents.  
Compliant.  
 

(3) The final plat shall comply with the requirements for the preliminary plat, except as modified by this 
Subsection, and shall include the following additional information:  

(a) A legal description of the subdivision and sufficient data to determine easily and reproduce on the 
ground the location, bearing and length of every street line, boundary line, block line, lot line, and 
building line, whether curved or straight, including the radius, central angle and tangent distance for 
the center line of curved streets. Other curved lines shall show arc or chord distance and radius. All 
dimensions shall be to the nearest 100th of a foot and all angles to the nearest minute. The plat shall 
meet all statutory requirements.  

• Please add 5’ elevation contours to the plat map.  

• The Town Engineer may have additional comments that are unknown at the time of this staff 
report. Staff hopes to have any comments by the time of the meeting.  

 
(b) Total acreage of public streets and alleys, designation of easements, streets, alleys and other 
property dedicated for public use.  
Compliant. 
 
(c) Lot and block numbers and lot areas.  
Compliant.  
 
(d) Plat Certificates in a format approved by the Town including:  

(i) Certificates of approval for the Planning Commission and Town Council, and Town Attorney;  
(ii) A certificate of ownership and dedication notarized and executed by all surface owners, and 
lien holders' certificates joining in the dedications, subdivision improvements agreement and 
subdivision;  



Agenda Item 1 

 

Page 3 of 8 

(iii) The location of all monuments and a certificate of a registered land surveyor attesting to the 
accuracy of the survey, plat and placement of monuments in compliance with state law and these 
regulations;  
(iv) A certificate of an attorney that the title to the property is in the name of those parties 
executing the certificate of ownership and dedication and that the property dedicated is free and 
clear of all liens and encumbrances;  
(v) A certificate of a licensed professional engineer that the water, sewer, fire protection, drainage 
systems, and streets have been designed in accordance with all applicable requirements of Town 
specifications and standards, and constructed in accordance with plans approved by the Town; 
(vi) A certificate of recording to be executed by the County Clerk and Recorder; 
(vii) A certificate of completed improvements; 
(viii) Other appropriate certificates. 
Please update Surveyor Certificate to match filing 1 and our standard language: “I, Nicholas Barrett, 
hereby certify that this plat was prepared under my direct supervision and that said survey is 
accurate to the best of my knowledge, conforms to all requirements of the Colorado Revised 
Statutes, and all applicable Town of Ridgway regulations, and that all required monuments have 
been set as shown.” 

  
(e) A vicinity sketch map; 
Compliant. 
 
(f) Plat notes requiring all outdoor lighting fixtures to comply with Town regulations; 
Compliant.  
 
(g) A plat note indicating the maximum number of residential units within the subdivision pursuant to 
subsection 3-4-1(D); Edit plat note 13 to say, “Each lot is limited to one principal dwelling unit for 
which applicable excise tax has been paid. In addition, each lot may have an “accessory dwelling unit” 
if compliant with Town code provisions as in effect from time to time, for which no excise tax has 
been paid.” While this language is not consistent with Filing 1, this is the current language that we use 
on all plats since updating our ADU regulations. Filing 1 also allows for ADUs which should be 
described in the CCRs or perhaps elsewhere on the plat.  
 
(h) Other required plat notes in a format provided by or approved by the Town. 
Plat note 14 – It doesn’t appear as if there are any slope easements in this filing 2. Consider deleting 
this plat note.  

 
(4) The final plat and accompanying plans shall be drawn to a scale of not less than 1" equals 100 ft. 
Compliant. 
 
(5) The following, updated in accordance with requirements and conditions of preliminary plat approval, 
shall be submitted with the plat: 

(a) As-built plans containing information as required by the Town specifications and regulations, for 
water, sewer, electricity, gas, telephone and drainage systems, along with any other available as built 
plans. "As-built" plans for any other required improvements not complete at the time the final plat is 
submitted shall be submitted, reviewed and approved by the Town prior to final acceptance of the 
improvements by the Town. 
As-builts plans have not been submitted. This will be included in the SIA.  
 

  



Agenda Item 1 

 

Page 4 of 8 

(b) A draft subdivision improvements agreement on a form provided by the Town including all 
improvements required for the subdivision whether completed or not. 
See attached draft SIA. 
 
(c) A copy of any restrictive covenants, condominium declarations, and articles of incorporation and 
by-laws of any owners' association applicable to the subdivision or lots therein. 
Phase 2 will become part of the RiverSage PUD and fall under the covenants and bylaws associated 
with the PUD.   
 
(d) The subdivider shall send a notice, at least 30 days prior to the Planning Commission’s hearing or 
consideration, to mineral estate owners, by certified mail, return receipt requested, or a nationally 
recognized overnight courier, in accordance with the requirements of CRS 24-65.5-103(1). A copy of 
the notice shall be given to the Town along with the subdividers certification of compliance with said 
notification requirements. Provided, this notice is not required if notice was previously sent and such 
certification previously provided with respect to the same surface development, or the application is 
only for platting an additional single lot, unless a mineral estate owner has requested notice pursuant 
to CRS 24-6-402(7). 
Pursuant to an August 1, 1912 US Mineral Rights patent, the United States Government reserved the 
right to extract ore on the Property.  These patented mineral rights have likely expired, or in the 
alternative, the likelihood of them being exercised is minimal and should not be viewed as an 
impediment to this Amendment to the Preliminary Plat. 
 
(e) Payments of all amounts billed by the Town and due to date pursuant to Section 7-4-12(B). 
Applicant does not have any overdue balances as of the end of 2019. Applicant should note that 
additional fees for engineering and legal review will be due for this final plat and then for recording 
the documents with the County.  
 
(f) A list of proposed uses for each lot consistent with Town zoning regulations. 
Lots will be used for residential and parks/open space, this is in compliance with the Low Density 
Residential District.   
 
(g) Applications for water and sewer taps adequate to serve the proposed use for each lot on the final 
plat, provided however, this shall not apply to subdivisions for which tap prepayment agreements 
have been approved prior to September 15, 1992.  
Not applicable. This subdivision is served by Tri-County for water and individual septic systems per the 
annexation agreement.   
 

(6) The Town staff shall apply the following procedures in the final plat submittal process: 
(a) Once all amounts due pursuant to 7-4-12(B) have been received, the Town staff will review the plat 
and submittals and advise the subdivider of any material deficiencies. 
Applicant does not have any overdue balances as of the end of 2019.  
 
(b) The Town staff will schedule it for a Planning Commission agenda once it is able to determine, at 
least 10 days in advance of a meeting, that the submittals, as supplemented pursuant to staff request 
for correction of deficiencies, are in substantial conformity with the requirements of this Subsection 
(C), all applicable conditions of preliminary plat approval have been met, and the street base, lights 
and traffic control devices, and water, sewer, electricity, gas, telephone and drainage systems, have 
been completed, inspected, approved and accepted by the Town, and final approved as-builts for the 
water, sewer, electricity, gas and drainage systems, have been received and approved by the Town.  



Agenda Item 1 

 

Page 5 of 8 

The Applicant believes that most all improvements will be completed by the time this application gets 
to Planning Commission on January 7th and wants to enter into an SIA for a few of the outstanding 
items such as finishing the cul-de-sac at the end of RiverSage Drive and adding the final road base to 
the new Chester Court.  
 
It should be noted that street lights were not required with this development. See Preliminary Plat 
staff reports and minutes for more information. Also, each lot will have an individual septic system so 
there is no sewer line installed.  

 
(7) The Planning Commission may approve, conditionally approve or disapprove the final plat. It may 
continue its consideration of the plat to another meeting when additional time is needed, or to allow the 
subdivider time to revise or supplement the plat and related documents to bring it into compliance with 
these regulations or proposed conditions of approval. The reason for continuance, disapproval, or any 
conditions of approval, shall be included in the minutes of the Planning Commission's proceedings and 
provided to the subdivider in writing upon request. Consideration of the matter may also be continued 
upon the subdividers request. The plat may be disapproved if it or the proposed improvements and 
required submittals are inadequate or do not comply with the requirements of these regulations or 
proposed conditions of approval. 
 
(8) The following Planning Commission outcomes shall apply: 

(a) A Planning Commission recommendation of disapproval shall be submitted to the Town Council 
along with the plat for review at the next regular meeting. 
(b) A Planning Commission recommendation of approval, with or without conditions, shall be 
submitted to the Town Council once the following are met: 

(i) The Town has received a reproducible mylar properly executed by all parties except Town 
officials, the original subdivision improvements agreement properly executed by the Subdivider 
accompanied by required security, and copies of properly executed corporate documents and 
covenants; 
(ii) Compliance with all Planning Commission conditions of approval except those subject to a 
good faith dispute; 
(iii) Payment of all costs due to date pursuant to 7-4-12(B), recording fees, development excise 
taxes, tap fees and other amounts due the Town. 

 
(9) The Town Council shall issue its decision approving, conditionally approving or disapproving the plat, 
based upon compliance with the provisions of these regulations. The Town Council may continue its 
consideration of the plat until such time as any proposed requirements for approval, are met by the 
subdivider. Consideration of the matter may also be continued upon the subdividers request. Except as 
otherwise expressly provided by the Town Council, all other conditions of approval shall be met within 90 
days of such approval or the plat shall be deemed disapproved. Unless expressly authorized by the Town 
Council, the final plat shall not be recorded until all conditions of approval have been met. Following 
approval by the Town Council and compliance with any conditions of approval, the final plat shall be 
executed by Town Officials and recorded with the County Clerk and Recorder by the Town Clerk the cost of 
which shall be advanced by the subdivider. 
 
RMC 7-4-6(B) Subdivision Improvements Agreement  
(1) No final plat shall be approved or recorded until the subdivider has properly completed, and the Town 
has approved, the street base, lights and traffic control devices, and water, sewer, electricity, gas, 
telephone, and drainage system as adequate to serve each lot, and has submitted, and the Town Council 
has approved, a Subdivision Improvements Agreement guaranteeing construction of all other required 
improvements and as-builts therefore, which have not previously been completed and approved by the 



Agenda Item 1 

 

Page 6 of 8 

Town. The Subdivision Improvements Agreement shall list the improvements to be made and as builts 
required, estimated costs, and completion dates.  
 
(2) All improvements shall be completed and accepted within 2 years following approval of the final plat 
by the Town, unless a longer interval is provided for in the Subdivision Improvements Agreement. 
 
(3) The Subdivision Improvements Agreement shall contain or be accompanied by a security arrangement 
approved by the Town, which reasonably guarantees that all required improvements shall be completed, 
such as escrowed funds, clean irrevocable letter of credit, or lien agreement. Such security and agreement 
shall provide that the Town may cause the improvement to be completed if not completed pursuant to the 
Subdivision Improvements Agreement. The cost of completion may then be collected pursuant to the 
security and the agreement or in any lawful manner. The amount of the security shall be adequate taking 
inflation into account.  
 
(4) The security shall not be released until the Town has inspected the improvements and approved them 
as completed in accordance with the final plat, other plans and applicable Town specifications. 
 
(5) The subdivider shall be responsible for the costs to correct and repair any defect in any improvements 
due to materials or workmanship which appears for a period of 1 year from the date of approval of 
completion of any improvement, or such later date as provided in any Subdivision Improvements 
Agreement. As-built plans shall be submitted upon completion with the request for inspection and 
approval. 
 
(6) No lot may be sold in any subdivision nor may any building, occupancy or other permit be issued if a 
breach of the improvements agreement occurs until such breach is remedied. 
 
A Subdivision Improvements Agreement is in place with Phase 1. It has been amended three times with the 
most recent amendment recorded on 10/31/2016, which required the completion of the Foot Bridge and 
Vehicular Bridge lights by July 13, 2018. With the original SIA the Planning Commission and Council 
supported adding one more lot to the PUD, for a total of 20 lots, if the Developer agreed to construct a foot 
bridge over the Uncompahgre River The pedestrian bridge was to be constructed when the hillside abutting 
the east of RiverSage Drive was stabilized and the erosion pond removed or minimized. The Developer 
intended to have the pedestrian bridge completed and installed by the end of phase one or phase two, and 
the Town Council allowed 2 years for the installation of the bridge.  The SIA was subsequently amended 
twice to extend the completion date for the pedestrian bridge and associated lights. Applicant is requesting 
that the SIA requirements (pedestrian bridge and lights) now be forgiven as there will only be 2 phases of 
development with a total of 16 lots instead of 20. The Applicant has also proposed that the property that 
would have been Phase 3 now be dedicated to the Town as additional park space for the Dennis Weaver 
Memorial Park. This proposed added park property currently has a public trail section that would also be 
dedicated to the Town. In addition, staff believes that the lots that were planned for this area (Phase 3) 
were the most controversial lots in the subdivision as the homes could break the skyline here. For these 
reasons, Town Council was supportive of eliminating Phase 3, adding dedicated park space and forgiving 
the requirement for the pedestrian bridge and vehicle bridge lights as planned in the amended SIA. As such, 
a draft Release of the Subdivision Improvements and Lien Agreement is attached to this staff report. This 
will need to be executed and recorded after recording this final plat and the new SIA for Filing 2.  
 
A draft Subdivision Improvements and Lien Agreement for this Filing No. 2 is attached. While RMC 7-4-
6(B)(1) requires that the subdivider complete and the town accepts “the street base, lights and traffic 
control devices, and water, sewer, electricity, gas, telephone, and drainage system as adequate to serve 
each lot” before a final plat can be approved and recorded, these items are mostly complete and due to 



Agenda Item 1 

 

Page 7 of 8 

winter weather can not be done properly at this time. Town Council will need to consider this request 
carefully. It should be noted that some items may have been completed after finalizing this staff report.  
 
RMC 7-4-6(C)  
(C) (1) Prior to or at the time of submitting any final plat for any subdivision or planned unit development 

(or an amendment or replat thereof), the subdivider or subdivider shall submit, for review and 
approval by Town of Ridgway Planning and Zoning Commission, a written statement from a 
recognized weed control expert certifying that the subject real property is then free of all "noxious 
plants" (as such term is defined by C.R.S. 35-5.5-103(16). Alternately, if any such noxious plants are 
then determined to be present upon the subject property, the subdivider or subdivider shall submit for 
such review and approval a written plan for the abatement of such noxious plants. The approved plan 
shall be incorporated into an overall subdivision improvements agreement and the subdivider or 
subdivider shall remain individually responsible for the implementation thereof for a period of not less 
than two years unless a shorter period is expressly provided for in the subdivision improvements 
agreement. 
(2) The foregoing requirements shall be in addition to ordinary weed control requirements imposed 
upon all landowners by the provisions of Chapter 12 of the Ridgway Town Code. 
Applicant submitted a Weed Management Plan for this phase 2. No noxious weeds were found. 
Disturbed areas are to be monitored and revegetation to happen with native grass see mix.  

 
Misc. items to address from Preliminary Plat:  

• Excise tax has been paid for all 8 lots.  

• Dennis Weaver Memorial Park will be expanded by about 21 acres with this Phase 2.  

• Plat map, dedication language, item 1 – the Black Canyon Land Trust merged with another and is 
now called the Colorado West Land Trust. Either update the name or just delete reference to a 
specific land trust.  

• The building envelopes must be legally described on the plat map. There are measurements for the 
building envelopes on the plat map but not legal descriptions. Staff wants to know from the 
surveyor if that is sufficient. The building envelopes should be physically located and marked as 
part of this final plat without scraping any more lots.   

• Dedication Certificate on page 1 of the plat map: The cul-de-sac right of way dedication of 2339 sq. 
ft. for RiverSage Drive needs added to the dedication certificate as a dedicated right-of-way to the 
Town of Ridgway. Town Attorney to confirm that the language is adequate.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION  

Staff recommends that the Commission recommended approval of this Final Plat to Town Council, with the 
following conditions: 
 

1. Edits are completed to the Plat Map as request in this report.  
2. Execution of the drafted Subdivision Improvements and Lien Agreement. This will be reviewed by the 

Town Council at the same meeting as the final plat hearing.    

EXHIBITS 

 
A. Draft Release of Subdivision Improvements and Lien Agreement for RiverSage Phase 1 
B. Draft Subdivision Improvements and Lien Agreement for RiverSage Phase 2 

 
 



Agenda Item 1 

 

Page 8 of 8 

 

 
Posted notice.  



Page 1 of 1 

RELEASE OF SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AND LIEN AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, the Town of Ridgway, Colorado and RiverSage Ridgway, LLC entered into a Subdivision 
Improvements and Lien Agreement recorded on June 26, 2009 in Ouray County records at Reception 
Number 200986, amended by the Amendment recorded at Reception # 206072 in the Ouray county Records 
on 09/26/2011, amend by the Town Council on April 10, 2013, and amended by the Amendment recorded at 

Reception # 217293 in the Ouray county Records on 10/31/2016; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Ridgway, Colorado, was granted a lien on approximately 7.80 acres for the 
4 lots in Phase 2 as further described in Exhibit A, toward completion of improvements specified in 
this Subdivision Improvements Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the requirements for the release of the lien were to complete a “foot bridge” and 
“vehicular bridge lights” identified in the Subdivision Improvements Agreement have been waived by 
the Town Council due to the revised 2nd, and final, phase of the RiverSage P.U.D. which reduced the 
total number of lots; and 

WHEREAS, the Town hereby releases the lien on the approximately 7.80 acres for the 4 lots in 
Phase 2 as further described in Exhibit A. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TOWN OF RIDGWAY, COLORADO, HEREBY RELEASES THIS SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AND 

LIEN AGREEMENT FOR THE RIVERSAGE RIDGWAY, LLC, RIVERSAGE P.U.D - FILING NO. 1 according to the official 
plat thereof on file in the Ouray County Records, which lien was created by that "Subdivision 
Improvements Agreement" recorded under reception number 200986 on June 26, 2009 in Ouray 
County records, amended by the Amendment recorded at Reception # 206072 in the Ouray county Records 
on 09/26/2011, amend by the Town Council on April 10, 2013, and amended by the Amendment recorded at 

Reception # 217293 in the Ouray county Records on 10/31/2016.   

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this document has been executed this ______ day of 
________________________, 2020. 

TOWN OF RIDGWAY, COLORADO 

  By: ________________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 _ 
Town Clerk 

STATE OF COLORADO ) 
) SS. 

COUNTY OF OURAY ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of 
_________________________, 2020, by  ________________________________, Mayor and 
_________________________, Town Clerk of the Town of Ridgway, Colorado 

Witness my hand and official seal. 
My commission expires  _______________________________ 

Notary 
(SEAL) 

_______________________________ 
Address  

Exhibit A to Staff Report



Exhibit A to Release 



Past SIA Documents 













RIDGWAY TOWN COUNCIL  
 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING [excerpt] 
 

                     APRIL 10, 2013 
 
 
16. Request for second extension to terms of agreement in the RiverSage Subdivision  

Improvements Agreement 
 
 Councillor Weaver stepped down from sitting with the Council due to a conflict of interest. 
  
 Letter dated 4-10-13 from the RiverSage Ridgway LLC pertaining to requirements of the 

RiverSage Subdivision Improvements Agreement.   Staff Report from the Town Manager 
dated 4-5-13 presenting a background on the request for second amendment to the 
Subdivision Improvements Agreement for RiverSage PUD.  

 
 Rusty Weaver, representing the Weaver Family for River Sage Ridgway LLC, requested 

‘another extension’ of the requirements in the Subdivision Improvements Agreement for 
completion of the footbridge and vehicular bridge lights ‘until the sale’ of all existing lots in 
Phase 1 of the subdivision, and during construction of Phase 2.    

 
 There was discussion by the Council and it was agreed that since there is no requirement 

that Phase 2 must be constructed, an extension would be granted for another two years.  
 
ACTION: 
 
Councillor Hunter moved to extend the extension for another two years, and amend the 
Subdivision Improvements Agreement by extending Amendment #1 for RiverSage PUD and 
Councilmember Gunning seconded.  The motion carried unanimously.  
 
Councillor Weaver returned to sit with the Council.  

 







jennifercoates
Text Box
Exhibit A: Phase 2 RiverSage PUD



Page 1 of 4 

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AND LIEN AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into between, RiverSage Ridgway, LLC, a Colorado Limited 
Liability Company, Grantor (hereinafter sometimes referred to a Subdivider) and the Town of 
Ridgway, Colorado, (hereinafter sometimes referred to as Town) pursuant to the Subdivision 
Regulations of the Town. 

WITNESSETH: 

The Subdivider agrees that in consideration of receiving final plat approval from the Town 
for the Subdivision known as RiverSage P.U.D. Filing No. 2 as follows: 

1. The Subdivider agrees to cause the below listed improvements to be constructed and
completed in accordance with the preliminary and final plats and other plans and
documents, as approved by the Town, and in accordance with the applicable design and
construction standards of the Town's Subdivision Regulations, including the Town's Road
Specifications, all as modified by Preliminary Plat approval, and shall cause such
improvements to be completed by the date specified below. Power, gas, water and
telephone facilities shall be constructed in compliance with the requirements of the
affected public utility and Town specifications.  "As built" plans and drawings along with
TCWCD acceptance shall be submitted for the Water System upon completion. All
improvements shall be designed and constructed in accordance with good engineering
practices.

Improvements Completion Date 
Chester Court – repair any damage to the road from winter, install 
final lift of ¾” road base, test for compaction and modify as needed, 
shape shoulders  

June 1, 2020 

Complete cul-de-sac at end of RiverSage Drive June 1, 2020 
Phone/internet lines to be run through the conduit and pedestals 
installed  

June 1, 2020 

Drainage – finish shoulders of the road and the drainage channels 
along lots 15 and 16 

June 1, 2020 

Remove debris piles, remove dirt pile at end of cul-de-sac, overall 
cleanup  

June 1, 2020 

Revegetation of disturbed property June 1, 2020 
As built drawings June 1, 2020 

Total Cost $108,000 

2. As security to guarantee the proper construction and acceptance of the above public
and private improvements by the completion date specified, Subdivider hereby grants,
bargains and conveys to the Town a lien, prior to all mortgages, deeds of trust, liens and

Exhibit B to Staff Report



Page 2 of 4 

encumbrances other than the lien for general ad valorem taxes upon the following 
described property situated in Town of Ridgway, Ouray County, Colorado:  

Lot 15, RiverSage P.U.D., Filing No. 2. 

Such lien may be foreclosed in any lawful manner as a mortgage or otherwise, and the 
Town shall be entitled to recover all its costs and reasonable attorney's fees, if such 
improvements are not installed, constructed and accepted, as required.  The Town may 
also enforce compliance by certifying the costs estimated to complete the 
improvements together with costs of collection including attorney's fees, to the County 
Treasurer, as a delinquent water, sewer or other charge, to be collected against the 
above described property similarly as taxes are collected. 

3. Subdivider may obtain a partial release of the lien for any lot by paying the Town 150%
of the cost to complete uncompleted improvements necessary to serve that lot, to be
held in an escrow account.  Funds in the account will be returned to the Grantor for
those improvements completed when the improvements are approved by the Town;
and a complete set of "as built" plans for water, and storm drainage improvements are
delivered to the Town.  Such funds may be used by the Town to complete
improvements not completed as required by Town Subdivision Regulations or this
Agreement. The Town Manager may approve an amendment to this agreement to
switch the first lien to another lot upon a request to do so.

4. When Subdivider has completed any or all of the required improvements, Subdivider shall
submit, when required, "as built" drawings and request the Town or affected utility to
inspect such improvements for proper completion. If the Town or affected utility
determines that the improvement or improvements have been completed in accordance
with the requirements of this Agreement and the Town's Subdivision Regulations, it shall
certify such, in writing, and the applicable portion of the security for the completed
improvements may be released. Subdivider shall repair or replace any improvement which
is defective or fails within 2 years of the Town’s certificate of acceptance. Private
improvements shall be properly maintained thereafter by the lot owners and owner’s
association.

5. This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, successors and assigns of the Subdivider or
the Town, provided that Subdivider may not assign this Agreement without express written
consent of the Town. This Agreement shall be a covenant running with the land as
described above.

6. This Agreement may be enforced by the Town in any lawful manner, and the Town may
compel the Subdivider to adhere to the agreement by an action for specific performance or
an injunction in any court of competent jurisdiction.  Subdivider understands that no water
or sewer taps or building or occupancy permits shall be granted or issued and no sale of
any lot may occur if Subdivider is in breach of any provision of this Agreement at any time.



Page 3 of 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the           day of                     
                                   , 2020. 
 
       TOWN OF RIDGWAY, COLORADO 
 
 
        By                                                       ________         
ATTEST:      Mayor 
 
 
                                                         
Town Clerk 
 
      RiverSage Ridgway, LLC    
        
        By __________________________________ 
       Rick Weaver, Manager 
 
 
STATE OF COLORADO     ) 
                                             )  ss. 
COUNTY OF OURAY         ) 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this              day of                               
                                                        , 2020, by           , Mayor and                                                                           
                      __________        , Town Clerk of the Town of Ridgway, Colorado. 
  
Witness my hand and official seal. 
My commission expires:      

_______________________________           
Notary 

(SEAL) 
                  _______________________________     
      Address 



Page 4 of 4 

STATE OF                       ) 
                                         )  ss. 
COUNTY OF                   ) 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this                 day of          
                                                , 2020, by Rick Weaver, Manager of RiverSage Ridgway, LLC  
 
Witness my hand and official seal. 
My commission expires:                        
 

_______________________________           
Notary 

(SEAL) 
                  _______________________________     
      Address 







RIVERSAGE SUBDIVISION PHASE 2 
PROJECT NARRATIVE 

November 5, 2019


OVERVIEW

This revised narrative is prepared by RiverSage LLC for the Town of 
Ridgway for the Final Plat Planning Commission Hearing scheduled for 
December 5, 2019.  It is accompanied by the the RiverSage PUD Phase 2 
Final Plat submitted by Del-Mont Consultants.   It is our goal to obtain 
Final Plat Approval at the December 11 Town Council hearing.


DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

Phase 2 consists of 8 new single family home Lots (9-16), approx. 2 acres 
each, with building envelopes not to exceed 1/2 acre.   (ADUs will be 
permissible in accordance with Town regulations).  After Phase 2, no 
additional homesites will be developed, and, as indicated on the Plat, the 
land originally set aside for Phase 3 (approx. 20+ acres) will now be 
donated to the Town as an extension of the Dennis Weaver Memorial Park. 


Access to each Lot will be from Chester Court, with street numbers yet to 
be determined. At the hearing, I will want to confirm how and when this 
will be done — the 8 Phase 2 mailboxes have been installed next to those 
for Phase 1, and I am currently in possession of the keys. 


UTILITIES — Tri-County water, SMPA, Black Hills Energy, and Century 
Link/Deeply Digital will serve the 8 Phase 2 homes.


DALLAS MEADOWS WATER/WELL ACCESS EASEMENT: The previously 
considered easement through the new section of park for DM has been 
eliminated — the DMHOA received, and the Town was copied on, the 
Notice of Termination of their license  — there has been no negative 
feedback from them, and the Town Attorney has indicated that RiverSage 
did what was legally required in regards to this issue.


LOT CORNER PINS:  As per the Town request, pins on Phase 2 lot corners 
have been placed.   Del-Mont is concerned that some may be uprooted in 
the road completion process — if so, the pins will be put back as soon at 
it’s practical and safe.




LOTS 15 & 16:  FYI - Because the sagebrush was so thick and impassable 
on foot on Lots 15 and 16, we had it cleared on the 2 building envelopes 
so a potential buyer could actually walk out to his planned home site and 
get the correct look at the south-facing view.   (No trees were removed, 
there weren’t any).  When the cul-de-sac at the end of RiverSage Dr. is 
finished, any leftover dirt from the large pile out there, instead of being 
hauled off to a different location, will be transferred to and graded out on 
the 2 building sites, and the loop trail at the southwest corner of the 
DWMP will be properly completed to look like a trail again.  


THE FOLLOWING ISSUES AND DOCUMENTATION WERE DEALT WITH IN 
THE PREVIOUS NARRATIVE SUBMITTED WHEN THE PRELIMINARY 
PLAT WAS CONSIDERED AND APPROVED THIS SUMMER (Only the 
Sketch Plan has changed - no DM easement)


• RiverSage Legal Ownership

• Water Sewage Consumption

• Sidewalks, curbs, lights, paving

• Drainage

• Soils Report

• CDOT Access Permit

• Stormwater Permit

• Weed Abatement Plan


• Landscaping Requirements

• Mineral Rights

• Sketch Plan 

• CCRs

• Design Guidelines

• Plat Notes

• HOA Bylaws


SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT

I understand that the Town will create a revised SIA that will include the 
required submission of the AS-BUILTS (by Del-Mont) upon the completion 
of infrastructure.  In addition, RiverSage plans to revegetate in the spring 
as necessary with indigenous grasses alongside the new road.


QUESTION:  Due to unforeseen construction issues and unpredictable 
weather, I am concerned that infrastructure will not be fully completed by 
the PC hearing on December 5.   So I’m wondering if any part of 
unfinished construction can be added to the SIA?  (Such as the 
completion of the cul-de-sac at the end of RiverSage Drive, and the 
installation of the Stop/Street sign at the intersection of RS Dr. and 
Chester Ct).  These 2 items are scheduled for the end of construction, but 
if there are any others you can suggest I would appreciate it.   




For what it’s worth, RiverSage has 3 Lots currently under contract, for 
which escrow is scheduled to close on January 9 & 10.  But if Final Plat 
approval is delayed until the January 8 Council meeting, these dates will 
have to be pushed back.  Not an impossibility, but I would certainly prefer 
not to have to do this and jeopardize the sales. 


Thank you for your consideration.  If there are any questions prior to the 
December 5 Planning Commission hearing, please let me know.


Rick Weaver

RiverSage Phase 2 Project Manager

970-275-8866

rweaver2401@gmail.com

mailto:rweaver2401@gmail.com


N

RIVERSAGE P.U.D.

FILING NO. 2

SITUATED IN THE N1/2 SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST,

NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF RIDGWAY

COUNTY OF OURAY, STATE OF COLORADO

FINAL PLAT

CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION AND OWNERSHIP:

“
”

“ ”
“ ”

ATTORNEY'S CERTIFICATE

APPROVAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION

APPROVAL OF TOWN COUNCIL

APPROVAL OF TOWN ATTORNEY

APPROVAL OF COUNTY TREASURER

ENGINEERS CERTIFICATE

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE

DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

FILE:

ADDRESS & PHONE:

TYPE:

SHEET:

TITLE:

CLIENT:

FIELD BOOK: DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

FILE:

ADDRESS & PHONE:

TYPE:

SHEET:

TITLE:

CLIENT:

DEL-MONT CONSULTANTS, INC.
E  N  G  I  N  E  E  R  I  N  G     ▼     S  U  R  V  E  Y  I  N  G

125 Colorado Ave.▼ Montrose, CO 81401 ▼ (970) 249-2251 ▼ (970) 249-2342 FAX

www.del-mont.com ▼ service@del-mont.com

MGW 2019-10-29

18167V_PLAT-F2 18167

RICK WEAVER

FINAL PLAT

FINAL PLAT

RIVERSAGE P.U.D.

1 of 4

771

UNITS STATEMENT:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

CERTIFICATE OF IMPROVEMENTS COMPLETION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE: According to Colorado Law (13-80-105, CRS) you must commence any legal action According to Colorado Law (13-80-105, CRS) you must commence any legal action based upon any defect in this survey within three (3) years after you first discover such defect.  In no event may any action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more than ten (10) years from the date of the certification shown hereon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the undersigned, being the owner of certain lands in the Town of Ridgway, Colorado, to wit:  Outlot as platted on RiverSage P.U.D. Filing No. 1 under Reception No. 200985 County of Ouray, State of Colorado. Have by these presents laid out, platted and subdivided the same into lots, as shown on this plat, under the name of RiverSage P.U.D. - Filing No. 2, and do hereby dedicate, grant and convey to the Town of Ridgway, State of Colorado, for the use of the public CHESTER COURT and RIVERSAGE DRIVE, as hereon shown.  Also the following easements are dedicated, granted and conveyed to the Town of Ridgway, Colorado as shown: UTILITY EASEMENTS, and DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.    The two tracts of land marked Dennis Weaver Memorial Park, collectively the “Dennis Weaver Dennis Weaver Memorial Park”, namely Open Space Tract No. 8 and Open Space Tract No. 9, are hereby dedicated , namely Open Space Tract No. 8 and Open Space Tract No. 9, are hereby dedicated to the Town of Ridgway as the Dennis Weaver Memorial Park, subject to severed mineral rights, and  subject to the following restrictions which shall run in perpetuity to the benefit of  the Declarant, the RiverSage Home Owners Association, Inc. and the individual lot owners within the RiverSage P.U.D. as created herein:   1. The Dennis Weaver Memorial Park or any portion or interest therein shall not be subdivided or The Dennis Weaver Memorial Park or any portion or interest therein shall not be subdivided or transferred to any person or entity, except that the Town of Ridgway shall have the right to donate a Conservation Easement in Gross to the Black Canyon Land Trust or other Qualified Land Trust approved by Declarant.   2. The Dennis Weaver Memorial Park shall, in perpetuity, be used only as a public park and no The Dennis Weaver Memorial Park shall, in perpetuity, be used only as a public park and no portion thereof shall be used for residential, commercial, agricultural or industrial uses, including, but not limited to mineral, gravel or sand extraction, domestic animal grazing and/or commercial enterprises of any nature.  Provided however, the Town shall have no obligation to prevent uses by the owner(s) of the severed mineral rights and the Town shall be permitted to engage in and/or authorize river restoration activities which may include the removal of gravel, sand or other material.  And further provided, the Town shall have the right to use the Park for installation and maintenance of signs.   3.  No Motorized Vehicles shall be allowed within the Dennis Weaver Memorial Park except on  No Motorized Vehicles shall be allowed within the Dennis Weaver Memorial Park except on RiverSage Drive, or in the approved Parking Area.  The only exception to this prohibition shall be that motorized vehicles can be used in the construction and maintenance and upkeep of the road, the parking areas, the river, Park and the trails existing therein.   4. The park's name shall be the “Dennis Weaver Memorial Park.”  The Town recognizes that use of The park's name shall be the “Dennis Weaver Memorial Park.”  The Town recognizes that use of Dennis Weaver Memorial Park.”  The Town recognizes that use of   The Town recognizes that use of the name “Dennis Weaver Memorial Park” is subject to the terms of the Trademark Licensing Dennis Weaver Memorial Park” is subject to the terms of the Trademark Licensing  is subject to the terms of the Trademark Licensing Agreement assigned by the Declarant to the Town of Ridgway but that the Town shall have no obligation to protect or enforce the use of said Trademark.   5. The Town of Ridgway, not the RiverSage HOA and/or Declarant shall be solely responsible for The Town of Ridgway, not the RiverSage HOA and/or Declarant shall be solely responsible for maintaining the Dennis Weaver Memorial Park.   The two tracts of land, namely Open Space Tract No. 7 and Open Space Tract No. 10, are hereby dedicated to the Riversage Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall be subject to the restrictions as set out hereon. Executed this _____ day of _______________, A.D. 20___.             PRINTED NAME            TITLE            SIGNATURE STATE OF COLORADO  )  )  )  ss.  COUNTY OF OURAY  )  )  The foregoing Certificate of Ownership and Dedication was acknowledged before me this  day of         , A.D. 20  ,  , A.D. 20  ,  ,  by     ,     .  ,     .  .  Witness my hand and official seal.   My Commission expires                                                                           Notary Public  Notary Public  

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,         , an attorney at law duly licensed to practice before the courts of record of , an attorney at law duly licensed to practice before the courts of record of Colorado, do hereby certify that I have examined the title of all land herein platted and that title to such land is in the dedicator(s) and owners, and that the property dedicated hereon has been dedicated free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, except as follows:  (state record name of lienholder, nature of lien and recording data)  Dated this     day of         , A.D., 20  .   day of         , A.D., 20  .  , A.D., 20  .  .            Attorney at Law   Attorney at Law  Approved by the Ridgway Town Planning Commission this    day of      , A.D. 20  , by   day of      , A.D. 20  , by  , A.D. 20  , by  , by         , Chairperson. , Chairperson. Approved by the Town Council this   day of        AD, 20 ,   day of        AD, 20 ,  AD, 20 ,  ,            , Mayor. , Mayor. Approved for recording this    day of          AD, 20   , by   day of          AD, 20   , by  AD, 20   , by    , by  , by  J. David Reed PC, Town Attorney              , Attorney , Attorney I certify that as of the    day of         AD, 20   , there are no delinquent taxes due,  day of         AD, 20   , there are no delinquent taxes due, AD, 20   , there are no delinquent taxes due,   , there are no delinquent taxes due, , there are no delinquent taxes due, nor are there any tax liens, against the property described herein or any part therof, and that all current taxes and special assessments have been paid in full.  Date:               Ouray County Treasurer I, Nicholas Barrett, a Registered Engineer in the State of Colorado, do certify that the streets, the water distribution system, fire protection system and the storm drainage system for this subdivision are properly designed, meet the Town of Ridgway specifications, and are adequate to serve the Subdivision shown hereon.   Date:                                                     Nicholas Barrett                               P.E. 42106 I, Nicholas Barrett, do hereby certify that I am a Registered Land Surveyor of the State of Colorado and that this plat accurately represents a survey made by me or under my supervision and conforms to all applicable Ouray County and State regulations and I further certify that the monuments shown actually exists and their positions are as shown.                                                             Nicholas Barrett                                 Date P.L.S. 38037 This plat was filed for record in the office of the Clerk and Recorder of Ouray County at ______ __.m.  on the        day of            AD, 20      ,         day of            AD, 20      ,   day of            AD, 20      ,  AD, 20      ,        ,  ,  under Reception No.      . . by               County Clerk & Recorder                     Deputy

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNCOMPAHGRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMELIA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERSAGE P.U.D. COMPLETED FILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
The lineal units used on this plat is U.S. Survey Feet. The bearing between the found marked stone at the Northwest corner of Section 9, Township 45 North, Range 8 West, New Mexico Principal Meridian and the found 3 " ALUMINUM CAP (LS 16840) 12" ALUMINUM CAP (LS 16840) at the N1/4 corner of said Section 9 bears S88°01'49"E. (ASSUMED) The undersigned, Town Manager of the Town of Ridgway, do certify that all improvements and utilities required by the current Subdivision Regulations of the Town of Ridgway have been installed in this Subdivision in accordance with the specifications of the Town except for the following which have been secured pursuant to Town subdivision regulations:  .  Date:                                                                      Town ManagerTown Manager



DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

FILE:

ADDRESS & PHONE:

TYPE:

SHEET:

TITLE:

CLIENT:

FIELD BOOK: DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

FILE:

ADDRESS & PHONE:

TYPE:

SHEET:

TITLE:

CLIENT:

DEL-MONT CONSULTANTS, INC.
E  N  G  I  N  E  E  R  I  N  G     ▼     S  U  R  V  E  Y  I  N  G

125 Colorado Ave.▼ Montrose, CO 81401 ▼ (970) 249-2251 ▼ (970) 249-2342 FAX

www.del-mont.com ▼ service@del-mont.com

MGW 2019-10-29

18167V_PLAT-F2 18167

RICK WEAVER

FINAL PLAT

FINAL PLAT

RIVERSAGE P.U.D.

2 of 4

771

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”
“ ”

RIVERSAGE P.U.D. - FILING NO. 2

SITUATED IN THE N1/2 SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST,

NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF RIDGWAY

COUNTY OF OURAY, STATE OF COLORADO

FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE: According to Colorado Law (13-80-105, CRS) you must commence any legal action According to Colorado Law (13-80-105, CRS) you must commence any legal action based upon any defect in this survey within three (3) years after you first discover such defect.  In no event may any action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more than ten (10) years from the date of the certification shown hereon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ENGINEERING. All structures within RiverSage Subdivision shall require an engineered ENGINEERING. All structures within RiverSage Subdivision shall require an engineered  All structures within RiverSage Subdivision shall require an engineered All structures within RiverSage Subdivision shall require an engineered  structures within RiverSage Subdivision shall require an engineered structures within RiverSage Subdivision shall require an engineered  within RiverSage Subdivision shall require an engineered within RiverSage Subdivision shall require an engineered  RiverSage Subdivision shall require an engineered RiverSage Subdivision shall require an engineered  Subdivision shall require an engineered Subdivision shall require an engineered  shall require an engineered shall require an engineered  require an engineered require an engineered  an engineered an engineered  engineered engineered foundation.  Soils throughout the Ridgway area have been found to have the potential to   Soils throughout the Ridgway area have been found to have the potential to  Soils throughout the Ridgway area have been found to have the potential to Soils throughout the Ridgway area have been found to have the potential to  throughout the Ridgway area have been found to have the potential to throughout the Ridgway area have been found to have the potential to  the Ridgway area have been found to have the potential to the Ridgway area have been found to have the potential to  Ridgway area have been found to have the potential to Ridgway area have been found to have the potential to  area have been found to have the potential to area have been found to have the potential to  have been found to have the potential to have been found to have the potential to  been found to have the potential to been found to have the potential to  found to have the potential to found to have the potential to  to have the potential to to have the potential to  have the potential to have the potential to  the potential to the potential to  potential to potential to  to to swell, consolidate and cave.  Additionally, soils in the region have been found to produce  consolidate and cave.  Additionally, soils in the region have been found to produce consolidate and cave.  Additionally, soils in the region have been found to produce  and cave.  Additionally, soils in the region have been found to produce and cave.  Additionally, soils in the region have been found to produce  cave.  Additionally, soils in the region have been found to produce cave.  Additionally, soils in the region have been found to produce   Additionally, soils in the region have been found to produce  Additionally, soils in the region have been found to produce Additionally, soils in the region have been found to produce  soils in the region have been found to produce soils in the region have been found to produce  in the region have been found to produce in the region have been found to produce  the region have been found to produce the region have been found to produce  region have been found to produce region have been found to produce  have been found to produce have been found to produce  been found to produce been found to produce  found to produce found to produce  to produce to produce  produce produce radon gas.  Therefore, the improvements shall be designed to ventilate radon gas away from  gas.  Therefore, the improvements shall be designed to ventilate radon gas away from gas.  Therefore, the improvements shall be designed to ventilate radon gas away from   Therefore, the improvements shall be designed to ventilate radon gas away from  Therefore, the improvements shall be designed to ventilate radon gas away from Therefore, the improvements shall be designed to ventilate radon gas away from  the improvements shall be designed to ventilate radon gas away from the improvements shall be designed to ventilate radon gas away from  improvements shall be designed to ventilate radon gas away from improvements shall be designed to ventilate radon gas away from  shall be designed to ventilate radon gas away from shall be designed to ventilate radon gas away from  be designed to ventilate radon gas away from be designed to ventilate radon gas away from  designed to ventilate radon gas away from designed to ventilate radon gas away from  to ventilate radon gas away from to ventilate radon gas away from  ventilate radon gas away from ventilate radon gas away from  radon gas away from radon gas away from  gas away from gas away from  away from away from  from from living spaces.  All owners, contractors, and engineers are required to investigate soil and  spaces.  All owners, contractors, and engineers are required to investigate soil and spaces.  All owners, contractors, and engineers are required to investigate soil and   All owners, contractors, and engineers are required to investigate soil and  All owners, contractors, and engineers are required to investigate soil and All owners, contractors, and engineers are required to investigate soil and  owners, contractors, and engineers are required to investigate soil and owners, contractors, and engineers are required to investigate soil and  contractors, and engineers are required to investigate soil and contractors, and engineers are required to investigate soil and  and engineers are required to investigate soil and and engineers are required to investigate soil and  engineers are required to investigate soil and engineers are required to investigate soil and  are required to investigate soil and are required to investigate soil and  required to investigate soil and required to investigate soil and  to investigate soil and to investigate soil and  investigate soil and investigate soil and  soil and soil and  and and groundwater conditions on a particular lot prior to design and construction.  On July 25,  conditions on a particular lot prior to design and construction.  On July 25, conditions on a particular lot prior to design and construction.  On July 25,  on a particular lot prior to design and construction.  On July 25, on a particular lot prior to design and construction.  On July 25,  a particular lot prior to design and construction.  On July 25, a particular lot prior to design and construction.  On July 25,  particular lot prior to design and construction.  On July 25, particular lot prior to design and construction.  On July 25,  lot prior to design and construction.  On July 25, lot prior to design and construction.  On July 25,  prior to design and construction.  On July 25, prior to design and construction.  On July 25,  to design and construction.  On July 25, to design and construction.  On July 25,  design and construction.  On July 25, design and construction.  On July 25,  and construction.  On July 25, and construction.  On July 25,  construction.  On July 25, construction.  On July 25,   On July 25,  On July 25, On July 25,  July 25, July 25,  25, 25, 2007, Geotechnical Engineering Group, Inc. of Montrose, Colorado issued a Geologic Report  Geotechnical Engineering Group, Inc. of Montrose, Colorado issued a Geologic Report Geotechnical Engineering Group, Inc. of Montrose, Colorado issued a Geologic Report  Engineering Group, Inc. of Montrose, Colorado issued a Geologic Report Engineering Group, Inc. of Montrose, Colorado issued a Geologic Report  Group, Inc. of Montrose, Colorado issued a Geologic Report Group, Inc. of Montrose, Colorado issued a Geologic Report  Inc. of Montrose, Colorado issued a Geologic Report Inc. of Montrose, Colorado issued a Geologic Report  of Montrose, Colorado issued a Geologic Report of Montrose, Colorado issued a Geologic Report  Montrose, Colorado issued a Geologic Report Montrose, Colorado issued a Geologic Report  Colorado issued a Geologic Report Colorado issued a Geologic Report  issued a Geologic Report issued a Geologic Report  a Geologic Report a Geologic Report  Geologic Report Geologic Report  Report Report discussing soil characteristics in RiverSage P.U.D. which all owners, contractors and engineers  soil characteristics in RiverSage P.U.D. which all owners, contractors and engineers soil characteristics in RiverSage P.U.D. which all owners, contractors and engineers  characteristics in RiverSage P.U.D. which all owners, contractors and engineers characteristics in RiverSage P.U.D. which all owners, contractors and engineers  in RiverSage P.U.D. which all owners, contractors and engineers in RiverSage P.U.D. which all owners, contractors and engineers  RiverSage P.U.D. which all owners, contractors and engineers RiverSage P.U.D. which all owners, contractors and engineers  P.U.D. which all owners, contractors and engineers P.U.D. which all owners, contractors and engineers  which all owners, contractors and engineers which all owners, contractors and engineers  all owners, contractors and engineers all owners, contractors and engineers  owners, contractors and engineers owners, contractors and engineers  contractors and engineers contractors and engineers  and engineers and engineers  engineers engineers are encouraged to obtain and review prior to building.  By accepting a deed to real  encouraged to obtain and review prior to building.  By accepting a deed to real encouraged to obtain and review prior to building.  By accepting a deed to real  to obtain and review prior to building.  By accepting a deed to real to obtain and review prior to building.  By accepting a deed to real  obtain and review prior to building.  By accepting a deed to real obtain and review prior to building.  By accepting a deed to real  and review prior to building.  By accepting a deed to real and review prior to building.  By accepting a deed to real  review prior to building.  By accepting a deed to real review prior to building.  By accepting a deed to real  prior to building.  By accepting a deed to real prior to building.  By accepting a deed to real  to building.  By accepting a deed to real to building.  By accepting a deed to real  building.  By accepting a deed to real building.  By accepting a deed to real   By accepting a deed to real  By accepting a deed to real By accepting a deed to real  accepting a deed to real accepting a deed to real  a deed to real a deed to real  deed to real deed to real  to real to real  real real property located in this subdivision, the owners of land herein agree to hold the Town of  located in this subdivision, the owners of land herein agree to hold the Town of located in this subdivision, the owners of land herein agree to hold the Town of  in this subdivision, the owners of land herein agree to hold the Town of in this subdivision, the owners of land herein agree to hold the Town of  this subdivision, the owners of land herein agree to hold the Town of this subdivision, the owners of land herein agree to hold the Town of  subdivision, the owners of land herein agree to hold the Town of subdivision, the owners of land herein agree to hold the Town of  the owners of land herein agree to hold the Town of the owners of land herein agree to hold the Town of  owners of land herein agree to hold the Town of owners of land herein agree to hold the Town of  of land herein agree to hold the Town of of land herein agree to hold the Town of  land herein agree to hold the Town of land herein agree to hold the Town of  herein agree to hold the Town of herein agree to hold the Town of  agree to hold the Town of agree to hold the Town of  to hold the Town of to hold the Town of  hold the Town of hold the Town of  the Town of the Town of  Town of Town of  of of Ridgway harmless from any claim related to soils conditions present in the subdivision. 2. SPRINKLER SYSTEMS REQUIRED IN HOMES.  RiverSage P.U.D. is not served with domestic SPRINKLER SYSTEMS REQUIRED IN HOMES.  RiverSage P.U.D. is not served with domestic  SYSTEMS REQUIRED IN HOMES.  RiverSage P.U.D. is not served with domestic SYSTEMS REQUIRED IN HOMES.  RiverSage P.U.D. is not served with domestic  REQUIRED IN HOMES.  RiverSage P.U.D. is not served with domestic REQUIRED IN HOMES.  RiverSage P.U.D. is not served with domestic  IN HOMES.  RiverSage P.U.D. is not served with domestic IN HOMES.  RiverSage P.U.D. is not served with domestic  HOMES.  RiverSage P.U.D. is not served with domestic HOMES.  RiverSage P.U.D. is not served with domestic   RiverSage P.U.D. is not served with domestic  RiverSage P.U.D. is not served with domestic RiverSage P.U.D. is not served with domestic  P.U.D. is not served with domestic P.U.D. is not served with domestic  is not served with domestic is not served with domestic  not served with domestic not served with domestic  served with domestic served with domestic  with domestic with domestic  domestic domestic potable water by the Town of Ridgway.  Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all  water by the Town of Ridgway.  Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all water by the Town of Ridgway.  Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all  by the Town of Ridgway.  Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all by the Town of Ridgway.  Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all  the Town of Ridgway.  Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all the Town of Ridgway.  Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all  Town of Ridgway.  Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all Town of Ridgway.  Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all  of Ridgway.  Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all of Ridgway.  Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all  Ridgway.  Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all Ridgway.  Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all   Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all  Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all Tri-County Water Conservancy District provides all  Water Conservancy District provides all Water Conservancy District provides all  Conservancy District provides all Conservancy District provides all  District provides all District provides all  provides all provides all  all all domestic water to the project and will not guaranty water flows required by Town of  water to the project and will not guaranty water flows required by Town of water to the project and will not guaranty water flows required by Town of  to the project and will not guaranty water flows required by Town of to the project and will not guaranty water flows required by Town of  the project and will not guaranty water flows required by Town of the project and will not guaranty water flows required by Town of  project and will not guaranty water flows required by Town of project and will not guaranty water flows required by Town of  and will not guaranty water flows required by Town of and will not guaranty water flows required by Town of  will not guaranty water flows required by Town of will not guaranty water flows required by Town of  not guaranty water flows required by Town of not guaranty water flows required by Town of  guaranty water flows required by Town of guaranty water flows required by Town of  water flows required by Town of water flows required by Town of  flows required by Town of flows required by Town of  required by Town of required by Town of  by Town of by Town of  Town of Town of  of of Ridgway standards to fight fires. All homes constructed in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required  standards to fight fires. All homes constructed in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required standards to fight fires. All homes constructed in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required  to fight fires. All homes constructed in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required to fight fires. All homes constructed in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required  fight fires. All homes constructed in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required fight fires. All homes constructed in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required  fires. All homes constructed in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required fires. All homes constructed in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required  All homes constructed in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required All homes constructed in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required  homes constructed in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required homes constructed in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required  constructed in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required constructed in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required  in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required  RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required RiverSage P.U.D. shall be required  P.U.D. shall be required P.U.D. shall be required  shall be required shall be required  be required be required  required required to have a functioning indoor sprinkler system which complies with the requirements of the  have a functioning indoor sprinkler system which complies with the requirements of the have a functioning indoor sprinkler system which complies with the requirements of the  a functioning indoor sprinkler system which complies with the requirements of the a functioning indoor sprinkler system which complies with the requirements of the  functioning indoor sprinkler system which complies with the requirements of the functioning indoor sprinkler system which complies with the requirements of the  indoor sprinkler system which complies with the requirements of the indoor sprinkler system which complies with the requirements of the  sprinkler system which complies with the requirements of the sprinkler system which complies with the requirements of the  system which complies with the requirements of the system which complies with the requirements of the  which complies with the requirements of the which complies with the requirements of the  complies with the requirements of the complies with the requirements of the  with the requirements of the with the requirements of the  the requirements of the the requirements of the  requirements of the requirements of the  of the of the  the the State Fire Code.  An individual homeowner, may, however, seek and receive a deviation from  Fire Code.  An individual homeowner, may, however, seek and receive a deviation from Fire Code.  An individual homeowner, may, however, seek and receive a deviation from  Code.  An individual homeowner, may, however, seek and receive a deviation from Code.  An individual homeowner, may, however, seek and receive a deviation from   An individual homeowner, may, however, seek and receive a deviation from  An individual homeowner, may, however, seek and receive a deviation from An individual homeowner, may, however, seek and receive a deviation from  individual homeowner, may, however, seek and receive a deviation from individual homeowner, may, however, seek and receive a deviation from  homeowner, may, however, seek and receive a deviation from homeowner, may, however, seek and receive a deviation from  may, however, seek and receive a deviation from may, however, seek and receive a deviation from  however, seek and receive a deviation from however, seek and receive a deviation from  seek and receive a deviation from seek and receive a deviation from  and receive a deviation from and receive a deviation from  receive a deviation from receive a deviation from  a deviation from a deviation from  deviation from deviation from  from from this requirement if he can provide, at his sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan  requirement if he can provide, at his sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan requirement if he can provide, at his sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan  if he can provide, at his sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan if he can provide, at his sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan  he can provide, at his sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan he can provide, at his sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan  can provide, at his sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan can provide, at his sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan  provide, at his sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan provide, at his sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan  at his sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan at his sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan  his sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan his sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan  sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan sole expense, an alternative fire suppression plan  expense, an alternative fire suppression plan expense, an alternative fire suppression plan  an alternative fire suppression plan an alternative fire suppression plan  alternative fire suppression plan alternative fire suppression plan  fire suppression plan fire suppression plan  suppression plan suppression plan  plan plan which is designed and stamped by a certified qualified engineer and approved by the Town.   is designed and stamped by a certified qualified engineer and approved by the Town.  is designed and stamped by a certified qualified engineer and approved by the Town.   designed and stamped by a certified qualified engineer and approved by the Town.  designed and stamped by a certified qualified engineer and approved by the Town.   and stamped by a certified qualified engineer and approved by the Town.  and stamped by a certified qualified engineer and approved by the Town.   stamped by a certified qualified engineer and approved by the Town.  stamped by a certified qualified engineer and approved by the Town.   by a certified qualified engineer and approved by the Town.  by a certified qualified engineer and approved by the Town.   a certified qualified engineer and approved by the Town.  a certified qualified engineer and approved by the Town.   certified qualified engineer and approved by the Town.  certified qualified engineer and approved by the Town.   qualified engineer and approved by the Town.  qualified engineer and approved by the Town.   engineer and approved by the Town.  engineer and approved by the Town.   and approved by the Town.  and approved by the Town.   approved by the Town.  approved by the Town.   by the Town.  by the Town.   the Town.  the Town.   Town.  Town.  All costs, including but not limited to external contracting expenditures, incurred by the  costs, including but not limited to external contracting expenditures, incurred by the costs, including but not limited to external contracting expenditures, incurred by the  including but not limited to external contracting expenditures, incurred by the including but not limited to external contracting expenditures, incurred by the  but not limited to external contracting expenditures, incurred by the but not limited to external contracting expenditures, incurred by the  not limited to external contracting expenditures, incurred by the not limited to external contracting expenditures, incurred by the  limited to external contracting expenditures, incurred by the limited to external contracting expenditures, incurred by the  to external contracting expenditures, incurred by the to external contracting expenditures, incurred by the  external contracting expenditures, incurred by the external contracting expenditures, incurred by the  contracting expenditures, incurred by the contracting expenditures, incurred by the  expenditures, incurred by the expenditures, incurred by the  incurred by the incurred by the  by the by the  the the Town in the review of alternate systems shall be paid by the lot owner. 3. INDIVIDUAL SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEMS.  Initially, and perhaps forever, all homes in INDIVIDUAL SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEMS.  Initially, and perhaps forever, all homes in  SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEMS.  Initially, and perhaps forever, all homes in SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEMS.  Initially, and perhaps forever, all homes in  DISPOSAL SYSTEMS.  Initially, and perhaps forever, all homes in DISPOSAL SYSTEMS.  Initially, and perhaps forever, all homes in  SYSTEMS.  Initially, and perhaps forever, all homes in SYSTEMS.  Initially, and perhaps forever, all homes in   Initially, and perhaps forever, all homes in  Initially, and perhaps forever, all homes in Initially, and perhaps forever, all homes in  and perhaps forever, all homes in and perhaps forever, all homes in  perhaps forever, all homes in perhaps forever, all homes in  forever, all homes in forever, all homes in  all homes in all homes in  homes in homes in  in in RiverSage P.U.D. shall be served by Individual Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the  P.U.D. shall be served by Individual Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the P.U.D. shall be served by Individual Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the  shall be served by Individual Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the shall be served by Individual Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the  be served by Individual Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the be served by Individual Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the  served by Individual Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the served by Individual Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the  by Individual Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the by Individual Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the  Individual Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the Individual Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the  Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the  Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the Disposal Systems (ISDS) and not the  Systems (ISDS) and not the Systems (ISDS) and not the  (ISDS) and not the (ISDS) and not the  and not the and not the  not the not the  the the Town of Ridgway sewer system.  Each individual homeowner is responsible for construction,  of Ridgway sewer system.  Each individual homeowner is responsible for construction, of Ridgway sewer system.  Each individual homeowner is responsible for construction,  Ridgway sewer system.  Each individual homeowner is responsible for construction, Ridgway sewer system.  Each individual homeowner is responsible for construction,  sewer system.  Each individual homeowner is responsible for construction, sewer system.  Each individual homeowner is responsible for construction,  system.  Each individual homeowner is responsible for construction, system.  Each individual homeowner is responsible for construction,   Each individual homeowner is responsible for construction,  Each individual homeowner is responsible for construction, Each individual homeowner is responsible for construction,  individual homeowner is responsible for construction, individual homeowner is responsible for construction,  homeowner is responsible for construction, homeowner is responsible for construction,  is responsible for construction, is responsible for construction,  responsible for construction, responsible for construction,  for construction, for construction,  construction, construction, installation and proper maintenance of the ISDS system for their home.  Should a Town of  and proper maintenance of the ISDS system for their home.  Should a Town of and proper maintenance of the ISDS system for their home.  Should a Town of  proper maintenance of the ISDS system for their home.  Should a Town of proper maintenance of the ISDS system for their home.  Should a Town of  maintenance of the ISDS system for their home.  Should a Town of maintenance of the ISDS system for their home.  Should a Town of  of the ISDS system for their home.  Should a Town of of the ISDS system for their home.  Should a Town of  the ISDS system for their home.  Should a Town of the ISDS system for their home.  Should a Town of  ISDS system for their home.  Should a Town of ISDS system for their home.  Should a Town of  system for their home.  Should a Town of system for their home.  Should a Town of  for their home.  Should a Town of for their home.  Should a Town of  their home.  Should a Town of their home.  Should a Town of  home.  Should a Town of home.  Should a Town of   Should a Town of  Should a Town of Should a Town of  a Town of a Town of  Town of Town of  of of Ridgway Sanitary Sewer line ever be installed within 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage  Sanitary Sewer line ever be installed within 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage Sanitary Sewer line ever be installed within 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage  Sewer line ever be installed within 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage Sewer line ever be installed within 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage  line ever be installed within 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage line ever be installed within 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage  ever be installed within 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage ever be installed within 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage  be installed within 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage be installed within 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage  installed within 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage installed within 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage  within 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage within 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage  400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage 400 feet of a Lot within the RiverSage  feet of a Lot within the RiverSage feet of a Lot within the RiverSage  of a Lot within the RiverSage of a Lot within the RiverSage  a Lot within the RiverSage a Lot within the RiverSage  Lot within the RiverSage Lot within the RiverSage  within the RiverSage within the RiverSage  the RiverSage the RiverSage  RiverSage RiverSage P.U.D., or such other distance determined by the Town, the lot owner shall be required to  or such other distance determined by the Town, the lot owner shall be required to or such other distance determined by the Town, the lot owner shall be required to  such other distance determined by the Town, the lot owner shall be required to such other distance determined by the Town, the lot owner shall be required to  other distance determined by the Town, the lot owner shall be required to other distance determined by the Town, the lot owner shall be required to  distance determined by the Town, the lot owner shall be required to distance determined by the Town, the lot owner shall be required to  determined by the Town, the lot owner shall be required to determined by the Town, the lot owner shall be required to  by the Town, the lot owner shall be required to by the Town, the lot owner shall be required to  the Town, the lot owner shall be required to the Town, the lot owner shall be required to  Town, the lot owner shall be required to Town, the lot owner shall be required to  the lot owner shall be required to the lot owner shall be required to  lot owner shall be required to lot owner shall be required to  owner shall be required to owner shall be required to  shall be required to shall be required to  be required to be required to  required to required to  to to connect to said sewer line at the sole expense of the lot owner, including applicable  to said sewer line at the sole expense of the lot owner, including applicable to said sewer line at the sole expense of the lot owner, including applicable  said sewer line at the sole expense of the lot owner, including applicable said sewer line at the sole expense of the lot owner, including applicable  sewer line at the sole expense of the lot owner, including applicable sewer line at the sole expense of the lot owner, including applicable  line at the sole expense of the lot owner, including applicable line at the sole expense of the lot owner, including applicable  at the sole expense of the lot owner, including applicable at the sole expense of the lot owner, including applicable  the sole expense of the lot owner, including applicable the sole expense of the lot owner, including applicable  sole expense of the lot owner, including applicable sole expense of the lot owner, including applicable  expense of the lot owner, including applicable expense of the lot owner, including applicable  of the lot owner, including applicable of the lot owner, including applicable  the lot owner, including applicable the lot owner, including applicable  lot owner, including applicable lot owner, including applicable  owner, including applicable owner, including applicable  including applicable including applicable  applicable applicable connection, tap and similar fees. 4. OPEN SPACE.  Open Space Tracts 7, and 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted OPEN SPACE.  Open Space Tracts 7, and 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted  SPACE.  Open Space Tracts 7, and 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted SPACE.  Open Space Tracts 7, and 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted   Open Space Tracts 7, and 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted  Open Space Tracts 7, and 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted Open Space Tracts 7, and 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted  Space Tracts 7, and 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted Space Tracts 7, and 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted  Tracts 7, and 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted Tracts 7, and 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted  7, and 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted 7, and 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted  and 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted and 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted  10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted 10 are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted  are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted are hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted  hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted hereby dedicated sold conveyed, granted  dedicated sold conveyed, granted dedicated sold conveyed, granted  sold conveyed, granted sold conveyed, granted  conveyed, granted conveyed, granted  granted granted and quitclaimed to the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc.  Open Space Tracts 7, and  quitclaimed to the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc.  Open Space Tracts 7, and quitclaimed to the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc.  Open Space Tracts 7, and  to the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc.  Open Space Tracts 7, and to the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc.  Open Space Tracts 7, and  the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc.  Open Space Tracts 7, and the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc.  Open Space Tracts 7, and  RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc.  Open Space Tracts 7, and RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc.  Open Space Tracts 7, and  Homeowners Association, Inc.  Open Space Tracts 7, and Homeowners Association, Inc.  Open Space Tracts 7, and  Association, Inc.  Open Space Tracts 7, and Association, Inc.  Open Space Tracts 7, and  Inc.  Open Space Tracts 7, and Inc.  Open Space Tracts 7, and   Open Space Tracts 7, and  Open Space Tracts 7, and Open Space Tracts 7, and  Space Tracts 7, and Space Tracts 7, and  Tracts 7, and Tracts 7, and  7, and 7, and  and and 10 shall be owned by the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall not be further  shall be owned by the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall not be further shall be owned by the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall not be further  be owned by the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall not be further be owned by the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall not be further  owned by the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall not be further owned by the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall not be further  by the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall not be further by the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall not be further  the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall not be further the RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall not be further  RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall not be further RiverSage Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall not be further  Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall not be further Homeowners Association, Inc. and shall not be further  Association, Inc. and shall not be further Association, Inc. and shall not be further  Inc. and shall not be further Inc. and shall not be further  and shall not be further and shall not be further  shall not be further shall not be further  not be further not be further  be further be further  further further subdivided and or used for any purpose other than private, passive recreation by the Owners  and or used for any purpose other than private, passive recreation by the Owners and or used for any purpose other than private, passive recreation by the Owners  or used for any purpose other than private, passive recreation by the Owners or used for any purpose other than private, passive recreation by the Owners  used for any purpose other than private, passive recreation by the Owners used for any purpose other than private, passive recreation by the Owners  for any purpose other than private, passive recreation by the Owners for any purpose other than private, passive recreation by the Owners  any purpose other than private, passive recreation by the Owners any purpose other than private, passive recreation by the Owners  purpose other than private, passive recreation by the Owners purpose other than private, passive recreation by the Owners  other than private, passive recreation by the Owners other than private, passive recreation by the Owners  than private, passive recreation by the Owners than private, passive recreation by the Owners  private, passive recreation by the Owners private, passive recreation by the Owners  passive recreation by the Owners passive recreation by the Owners  recreation by the Owners recreation by the Owners  by the Owners by the Owners  the Owners the Owners  Owners Owners within RiverSage P.U.D. and their guests and invitees. All trails in the Open Space Tracts  RiverSage P.U.D. and their guests and invitees. All trails in the Open Space Tracts RiverSage P.U.D. and their guests and invitees. All trails in the Open Space Tracts  P.U.D. and their guests and invitees. All trails in the Open Space Tracts P.U.D. and their guests and invitees. All trails in the Open Space Tracts  and their guests and invitees. All trails in the Open Space Tracts and their guests and invitees. All trails in the Open Space Tracts  their guests and invitees. All trails in the Open Space Tracts their guests and invitees. All trails in the Open Space Tracts  guests and invitees. All trails in the Open Space Tracts guests and invitees. All trails in the Open Space Tracts  and invitees. All trails in the Open Space Tracts and invitees. All trails in the Open Space Tracts  invitees. All trails in the Open Space Tracts invitees. All trails in the Open Space Tracts  All trails in the Open Space Tracts All trails in the Open Space Tracts  trails in the Open Space Tracts trails in the Open Space Tracts  in the Open Space Tracts in the Open Space Tracts  the Open Space Tracts the Open Space Tracts  Open Space Tracts Open Space Tracts  Space Tracts Space Tracts  Tracts Tracts shall be open to the public, subject to reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage  be open to the public, subject to reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage be open to the public, subject to reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage  open to the public, subject to reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage open to the public, subject to reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage  to the public, subject to reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage to the public, subject to reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage  the public, subject to reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage the public, subject to reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage  public, subject to reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage public, subject to reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage  subject to reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage subject to reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage  to reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage to reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage  reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage reasonable restrictions established by the RiverSage  restrictions established by the RiverSage restrictions established by the RiverSage  established by the RiverSage established by the RiverSage  by the RiverSage by the RiverSage  the RiverSage the RiverSage  RiverSage RiverSage Subdivision Homeowner's Association (RSHOA) for the protection of public health and safety,  Homeowner's Association (RSHOA) for the protection of public health and safety, Homeowner's Association (RSHOA) for the protection of public health and safety,  Association (RSHOA) for the protection of public health and safety, Association (RSHOA) for the protection of public health and safety,  (RSHOA) for the protection of public health and safety, (RSHOA) for the protection of public health and safety,  for the protection of public health and safety, for the protection of public health and safety,  the protection of public health and safety, the protection of public health and safety,  protection of public health and safety, protection of public health and safety,  of public health and safety, of public health and safety,  public health and safety, public health and safety,  health and safety, health and safety,  and safety, and safety,  safety, safety, wildlife management, fire protection and privacy. The trails in the Open Space Tracts shall  management, fire protection and privacy. The trails in the Open Space Tracts shall management, fire protection and privacy. The trails in the Open Space Tracts shall  fire protection and privacy. The trails in the Open Space Tracts shall fire protection and privacy. The trails in the Open Space Tracts shall  protection and privacy. The trails in the Open Space Tracts shall protection and privacy. The trails in the Open Space Tracts shall  and privacy. The trails in the Open Space Tracts shall and privacy. The trails in the Open Space Tracts shall  privacy. The trails in the Open Space Tracts shall privacy. The trails in the Open Space Tracts shall  The trails in the Open Space Tracts shall The trails in the Open Space Tracts shall  trails in the Open Space Tracts shall trails in the Open Space Tracts shall  in the Open Space Tracts shall in the Open Space Tracts shall  the Open Space Tracts shall the Open Space Tracts shall  Open Space Tracts shall Open Space Tracts shall  Space Tracts shall Space Tracts shall  Tracts shall Tracts shall  shall shall not be open to bicycles unless permitted by the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts  be open to bicycles unless permitted by the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts be open to bicycles unless permitted by the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts  open to bicycles unless permitted by the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts open to bicycles unless permitted by the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts  to bicycles unless permitted by the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts to bicycles unless permitted by the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts  bicycles unless permitted by the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts bicycles unless permitted by the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts  unless permitted by the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts unless permitted by the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts  permitted by the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts permitted by the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts  by the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts by the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts  the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts the RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts  RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts RSHOA. Maintenance of Open Space tracts  Maintenance of Open Space tracts Maintenance of Open Space tracts  of Open Space tracts of Open Space tracts  Open Space tracts Open Space tracts  Space tracts Space tracts  tracts tracts shall be the sole obligation of the RSHOA.  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at  be the sole obligation of the RSHOA.  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at be the sole obligation of the RSHOA.  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at  the sole obligation of the RSHOA.  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at the sole obligation of the RSHOA.  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at  sole obligation of the RSHOA.  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at sole obligation of the RSHOA.  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at  obligation of the RSHOA.  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at obligation of the RSHOA.  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at  of the RSHOA.  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at of the RSHOA.  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at  the RSHOA.  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at the RSHOA.  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at  RSHOA.  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at RSHOA.  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at   The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at  The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at The RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at  RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at RSHOA shall maintain the Open Space in, at  shall maintain the Open Space in, at shall maintain the Open Space in, at  maintain the Open Space in, at maintain the Open Space in, at  the Open Space in, at the Open Space in, at  Open Space in, at Open Space in, at  Space in, at Space in, at  in, at in, at  at at minimum, native grasses and vegetation, free of noxious and invasive weeds, and shall  native grasses and vegetation, free of noxious and invasive weeds, and shall native grasses and vegetation, free of noxious and invasive weeds, and shall  grasses and vegetation, free of noxious and invasive weeds, and shall grasses and vegetation, free of noxious and invasive weeds, and shall  and vegetation, free of noxious and invasive weeds, and shall and vegetation, free of noxious and invasive weeds, and shall  vegetation, free of noxious and invasive weeds, and shall vegetation, free of noxious and invasive weeds, and shall  free of noxious and invasive weeds, and shall free of noxious and invasive weeds, and shall  of noxious and invasive weeds, and shall of noxious and invasive weeds, and shall  noxious and invasive weeds, and shall noxious and invasive weeds, and shall  and invasive weeds, and shall and invasive weeds, and shall  invasive weeds, and shall invasive weeds, and shall  weeds, and shall weeds, and shall  and shall and shall  shall shall maintain drainage ditches, fencing and culverts in good operating condition.  The owners of  drainage ditches, fencing and culverts in good operating condition.  The owners of drainage ditches, fencing and culverts in good operating condition.  The owners of  ditches, fencing and culverts in good operating condition.  The owners of ditches, fencing and culverts in good operating condition.  The owners of  fencing and culverts in good operating condition.  The owners of fencing and culverts in good operating condition.  The owners of  and culverts in good operating condition.  The owners of and culverts in good operating condition.  The owners of  culverts in good operating condition.  The owners of culverts in good operating condition.  The owners of  in good operating condition.  The owners of in good operating condition.  The owners of  good operating condition.  The owners of good operating condition.  The owners of  operating condition.  The owners of operating condition.  The owners of  condition.  The owners of condition.  The owners of   The owners of  The owners of The owners of  owners of owners of  of of Lots within this P.U.D shall also be jointly and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the  within this P.U.D shall also be jointly and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the within this P.U.D shall also be jointly and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the  this P.U.D shall also be jointly and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the this P.U.D shall also be jointly and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the  P.U.D shall also be jointly and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the P.U.D shall also be jointly and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the  shall also be jointly and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the shall also be jointly and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the  also be jointly and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the also be jointly and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the  be jointly and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the be jointly and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the  jointly and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the jointly and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the  and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the and severally liable for said maintenance.  In the  severally liable for said maintenance.  In the severally liable for said maintenance.  In the  liable for said maintenance.  In the liable for said maintenance.  In the  for said maintenance.  In the for said maintenance.  In the  said maintenance.  In the said maintenance.  In the  maintenance.  In the maintenance.  In the   In the  In the In the  the the event that said maintenance is not properly performed, the Town of Ridgway may cause the  that said maintenance is not properly performed, the Town of Ridgway may cause the that said maintenance is not properly performed, the Town of Ridgway may cause the  said maintenance is not properly performed, the Town of Ridgway may cause the said maintenance is not properly performed, the Town of Ridgway may cause the  maintenance is not properly performed, the Town of Ridgway may cause the maintenance is not properly performed, the Town of Ridgway may cause the  is not properly performed, the Town of Ridgway may cause the is not properly performed, the Town of Ridgway may cause the  not properly performed, the Town of Ridgway may cause the not properly performed, the Town of Ridgway may cause the  properly performed, the Town of Ridgway may cause the properly performed, the Town of Ridgway may cause the  performed, the Town of Ridgway may cause the performed, the Town of Ridgway may cause the  the Town of Ridgway may cause the the Town of Ridgway may cause the  Town of Ridgway may cause the Town of Ridgway may cause the  of Ridgway may cause the of Ridgway may cause the  Ridgway may cause the Ridgway may cause the  may cause the may cause the  cause the cause the  the the work to be done, assess the cost to the said owners, may certify such charges as  to be done, assess the cost to the said owners, may certify such charges as to be done, assess the cost to the said owners, may certify such charges as  be done, assess the cost to the said owners, may certify such charges as be done, assess the cost to the said owners, may certify such charges as  done, assess the cost to the said owners, may certify such charges as done, assess the cost to the said owners, may certify such charges as  assess the cost to the said owners, may certify such charges as assess the cost to the said owners, may certify such charges as  the cost to the said owners, may certify such charges as the cost to the said owners, may certify such charges as  cost to the said owners, may certify such charges as cost to the said owners, may certify such charges as  to the said owners, may certify such charges as to the said owners, may certify such charges as  the said owners, may certify such charges as the said owners, may certify such charges as  said owners, may certify such charges as said owners, may certify such charges as  owners, may certify such charges as owners, may certify such charges as  may certify such charges as may certify such charges as  certify such charges as certify such charges as  such charges as such charges as  charges as charges as  as as delinquent charges to the County Treasurer to be collected similarly to taxes, may record a  charges to the County Treasurer to be collected similarly to taxes, may record a charges to the County Treasurer to be collected similarly to taxes, may record a  to the County Treasurer to be collected similarly to taxes, may record a to the County Treasurer to be collected similarly to taxes, may record a  the County Treasurer to be collected similarly to taxes, may record a the County Treasurer to be collected similarly to taxes, may record a  County Treasurer to be collected similarly to taxes, may record a County Treasurer to be collected similarly to taxes, may record a  Treasurer to be collected similarly to taxes, may record a Treasurer to be collected similarly to taxes, may record a  to be collected similarly to taxes, may record a to be collected similarly to taxes, may record a  be collected similarly to taxes, may record a be collected similarly to taxes, may record a  collected similarly to taxes, may record a collected similarly to taxes, may record a  similarly to taxes, may record a similarly to taxes, may record a  to taxes, may record a to taxes, may record a  taxes, may record a taxes, may record a  may record a may record a  record a record a  a a lien on said lots which may be foreclosed in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other  on said lots which may be foreclosed in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other on said lots which may be foreclosed in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other  said lots which may be foreclosed in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other said lots which may be foreclosed in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other  lots which may be foreclosed in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other lots which may be foreclosed in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other  which may be foreclosed in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other which may be foreclosed in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other  may be foreclosed in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other may be foreclosed in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other  be foreclosed in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other be foreclosed in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other  foreclosed in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other foreclosed in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other  in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other in any lawful manner, or may pursue any other  any lawful manner, or may pursue any other any lawful manner, or may pursue any other  lawful manner, or may pursue any other lawful manner, or may pursue any other  manner, or may pursue any other manner, or may pursue any other  or may pursue any other or may pursue any other  may pursue any other may pursue any other  pursue any other pursue any other  any other any other  other other remedy available in order to collect such charges.  These obligations shall run with the land  available in order to collect such charges.  These obligations shall run with the land available in order to collect such charges.  These obligations shall run with the land  in order to collect such charges.  These obligations shall run with the land in order to collect such charges.  These obligations shall run with the land  order to collect such charges.  These obligations shall run with the land order to collect such charges.  These obligations shall run with the land  to collect such charges.  These obligations shall run with the land to collect such charges.  These obligations shall run with the land  collect such charges.  These obligations shall run with the land collect such charges.  These obligations shall run with the land  such charges.  These obligations shall run with the land such charges.  These obligations shall run with the land  charges.  These obligations shall run with the land charges.  These obligations shall run with the land   These obligations shall run with the land  These obligations shall run with the land These obligations shall run with the land  obligations shall run with the land obligations shall run with the land  shall run with the land shall run with the land  run with the land run with the land  with the land with the land  the land the land  land land and be binding upon all successors in interest to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9  be binding upon all successors in interest to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9 be binding upon all successors in interest to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9  binding upon all successors in interest to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9 binding upon all successors in interest to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9  upon all successors in interest to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9 upon all successors in interest to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9  all successors in interest to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9 all successors in interest to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9  successors in interest to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9 successors in interest to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9  in interest to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9 in interest to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9  interest to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9 interest to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9  to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9 to the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9  the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9 the said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9  said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9 said lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9  lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9 lot(s).  Open Space Tracts 7-9   Open Space Tracts 7-9  Open Space Tracts 7-9 Open Space Tracts 7-9  Space Tracts 7-9 Space Tracts 7-9  Tracts 7-9 Tracts 7-9  7-9 7-9 shall be subject to a blanket easement for drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA,  be subject to a blanket easement for drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA, be subject to a blanket easement for drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA,  subject to a blanket easement for drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA, subject to a blanket easement for drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA,  to a blanket easement for drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA, to a blanket easement for drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA,  a blanket easement for drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA, a blanket easement for drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA,  blanket easement for drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA, blanket easement for drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA,  easement for drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA, easement for drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA,  for drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA, for drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA,  drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA, drainage, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA,  this easement shall benefit the RSHOA, this easement shall benefit the RSHOA,  easement shall benefit the RSHOA, easement shall benefit the RSHOA,  shall benefit the RSHOA, shall benefit the RSHOA,  benefit the RSHOA, benefit the RSHOA,  the RSHOA, the RSHOA,  RSHOA, RSHOA, the Town of Ridgway and individual lot owners within RiverSage P.U.D. 5. DECLARATIONS OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, & RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS AND EASEMENTS DECLARATIONS OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, & RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS AND EASEMENTS  OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, & RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS AND EASEMENTS OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, & RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS AND EASEMENTS  COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, & RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS AND EASEMENTS COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, & RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS AND EASEMENTS  CONDITIONS, & RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS AND EASEMENTS CONDITIONS, & RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS AND EASEMENTS  & RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS AND EASEMENTS & RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS AND EASEMENTS  RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS AND EASEMENTS RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS AND EASEMENTS  RESERVATIONS AND EASEMENTS RESERVATIONS AND EASEMENTS  AND EASEMENTS AND EASEMENTS  EASEMENTS EASEMENTS FOR RIVERSAGE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT. The property platted hereby, except for the  RIVERSAGE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT. The property platted hereby, except for the RIVERSAGE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT. The property platted hereby, except for the  PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT. The property platted hereby, except for the PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT. The property platted hereby, except for the  UNIT DEVELOPMENT. The property platted hereby, except for the UNIT DEVELOPMENT. The property platted hereby, except for the  DEVELOPMENT. The property platted hereby, except for the DEVELOPMENT. The property platted hereby, except for the  The property platted hereby, except for the The property platted hereby, except for the  property platted hereby, except for the property platted hereby, except for the  platted hereby, except for the platted hereby, except for the  hereby, except for the hereby, except for the  except for the except for the  for the for the  the the streets or other tracts dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of  or other tracts dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of or other tracts dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of  other tracts dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of other tracts dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of  tracts dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of tracts dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of  dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of  to the Town of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of to the Town of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of  the Town of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of the Town of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of  Town of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of Town of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of  of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of  Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of Ridgway, is subject to the Declaration of  is subject to the Declaration of is subject to the Declaration of  subject to the Declaration of subject to the Declaration of  to the Declaration of to the Declaration of  the Declaration of the Declaration of  Declaration of Declaration of  of of Conditions, Covenants and Restrictions, Reservations and Easements for RiverSage P.U.D.  Covenants and Restrictions, Reservations and Easements for RiverSage P.U.D. Covenants and Restrictions, Reservations and Easements for RiverSage P.U.D.  and Restrictions, Reservations and Easements for RiverSage P.U.D. and Restrictions, Reservations and Easements for RiverSage P.U.D.  Restrictions, Reservations and Easements for RiverSage P.U.D. Restrictions, Reservations and Easements for RiverSage P.U.D.  Reservations and Easements for RiverSage P.U.D. Reservations and Easements for RiverSage P.U.D.  and Easements for RiverSage P.U.D. and Easements for RiverSage P.U.D.  Easements for RiverSage P.U.D. Easements for RiverSage P.U.D.  for RiverSage P.U.D. for RiverSage P.U.D.  RiverSage P.U.D. RiverSage P.U.D.  P.U.D. P.U.D. Recorded at Reception No.  200987 in the office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.   at Reception No.  200987 in the office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.  at Reception No.  200987 in the office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.   Reception No.  200987 in the office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.  Reception No.  200987 in the office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.   No.  200987 in the office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.  No.  200987 in the office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.    200987 in the office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.   200987 in the office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.  200987 in the office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.   in the office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.  in the office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.   the office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.  the office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.   office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.  office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.   of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.  of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.   the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.  the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.   Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.  Ouray County Clerk and Recorder.   County Clerk and Recorder.  County Clerk and Recorder.   Clerk and Recorder.  Clerk and Recorder.   and Recorder.  and Recorder.   Recorder.  Recorder.  By accepting a deed to any Lot in RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said  accepting a deed to any Lot in RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said accepting a deed to any Lot in RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said  a deed to any Lot in RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said a deed to any Lot in RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said  deed to any Lot in RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said deed to any Lot in RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said  to any Lot in RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said to any Lot in RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said  any Lot in RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said any Lot in RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said  Lot in RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said Lot in RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said  in RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said in RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said  RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said RiverSage P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said  P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said P.U.D. an Owner agrees to be subject to said  an Owner agrees to be subject to said an Owner agrees to be subject to said  Owner agrees to be subject to said Owner agrees to be subject to said  agrees to be subject to said agrees to be subject to said  to be subject to said to be subject to said  be subject to said be subject to said  subject to said subject to said  to said to said  said said document as recorded and as may be properly amended in the future, and agrees to abide  as recorded and as may be properly amended in the future, and agrees to abide as recorded and as may be properly amended in the future, and agrees to abide  recorded and as may be properly amended in the future, and agrees to abide recorded and as may be properly amended in the future, and agrees to abide  and as may be properly amended in the future, and agrees to abide and as may be properly amended in the future, and agrees to abide  as may be properly amended in the future, and agrees to abide as may be properly amended in the future, and agrees to abide  may be properly amended in the future, and agrees to abide may be properly amended in the future, and agrees to abide  be properly amended in the future, and agrees to abide be properly amended in the future, and agrees to abide  properly amended in the future, and agrees to abide properly amended in the future, and agrees to abide  amended in the future, and agrees to abide amended in the future, and agrees to abide  in the future, and agrees to abide in the future, and agrees to abide  the future, and agrees to abide the future, and agrees to abide  future, and agrees to abide future, and agrees to abide  and agrees to abide and agrees to abide  agrees to abide agrees to abide  to abide to abide  abide abide by the rules governing design and construction of improvements and the RiverSage  the rules governing design and construction of improvements and the RiverSage the rules governing design and construction of improvements and the RiverSage  rules governing design and construction of improvements and the RiverSage rules governing design and construction of improvements and the RiverSage  governing design and construction of improvements and the RiverSage governing design and construction of improvements and the RiverSage  design and construction of improvements and the RiverSage design and construction of improvements and the RiverSage  and construction of improvements and the RiverSage and construction of improvements and the RiverSage  construction of improvements and the RiverSage construction of improvements and the RiverSage  of improvements and the RiverSage of improvements and the RiverSage  improvements and the RiverSage improvements and the RiverSage  and the RiverSage and the RiverSage  the RiverSage the RiverSage  RiverSage RiverSage Subdivision Design Review Process, and agrees to abide by the findings and decisions of that  Design Review Process, and agrees to abide by the findings and decisions of that Design Review Process, and agrees to abide by the findings and decisions of that  Review Process, and agrees to abide by the findings and decisions of that Review Process, and agrees to abide by the findings and decisions of that  Process, and agrees to abide by the findings and decisions of that Process, and agrees to abide by the findings and decisions of that  and agrees to abide by the findings and decisions of that and agrees to abide by the findings and decisions of that  agrees to abide by the findings and decisions of that agrees to abide by the findings and decisions of that  to abide by the findings and decisions of that to abide by the findings and decisions of that  abide by the findings and decisions of that abide by the findings and decisions of that  by the findings and decisions of that by the findings and decisions of that  the findings and decisions of that the findings and decisions of that  findings and decisions of that findings and decisions of that  and decisions of that and decisions of that  decisions of that decisions of that  of that of that  that that process without further legal recourse. 6. OUTDOOR LIGHTING.  All outdoor lighting shall comply with Town regulations. OUTDOOR LIGHTING.  All outdoor lighting shall comply with Town regulations.   All outdoor lighting shall comply with Town regulations.  All outdoor lighting shall comply with Town regulations. 7. BUILDING ENVELOPE LOCATION.   This Plat Designates a Building Envelope on each lot which BUILDING ENVELOPE LOCATION.   This Plat Designates a Building Envelope on each lot which  ENVELOPE LOCATION.   This Plat Designates a Building Envelope on each lot which ENVELOPE LOCATION.   This Plat Designates a Building Envelope on each lot which  LOCATION.   This Plat Designates a Building Envelope on each lot which LOCATION.   This Plat Designates a Building Envelope on each lot which    This Plat Designates a Building Envelope on each lot which   This Plat Designates a Building Envelope on each lot which  This Plat Designates a Building Envelope on each lot which This Plat Designates a Building Envelope on each lot which  Plat Designates a Building Envelope on each lot which Plat Designates a Building Envelope on each lot which  Designates a Building Envelope on each lot which Designates a Building Envelope on each lot which  a Building Envelope on each lot which a Building Envelope on each lot which  Building Envelope on each lot which Building Envelope on each lot which  Envelope on each lot which Envelope on each lot which  on each lot which on each lot which  each lot which each lot which  lot which lot which  which which is approximately one half acre (21,780 square feet) in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes  approximately one half acre (21,780 square feet) in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes approximately one half acre (21,780 square feet) in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes  one half acre (21,780 square feet) in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes one half acre (21,780 square feet) in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes  half acre (21,780 square feet) in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes half acre (21,780 square feet) in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes  acre (21,780 square feet) in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes acre (21,780 square feet) in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes  (21,780 square feet) in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes (21,780 square feet) in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes  square feet) in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes square feet) in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes  feet) in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes feet) in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes  in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes in size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes  size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes size, or smaller.  Building Envelopes  or smaller.  Building Envelopes or smaller.  Building Envelopes  smaller.  Building Envelopes smaller.  Building Envelopes   Building Envelopes  Building Envelopes Building Envelopes  Envelopes Envelopes have been located by the Declarant in locations designed to minimize the visual and  been located by the Declarant in locations designed to minimize the visual and been located by the Declarant in locations designed to minimize the visual and  located by the Declarant in locations designed to minimize the visual and located by the Declarant in locations designed to minimize the visual and  by the Declarant in locations designed to minimize the visual and by the Declarant in locations designed to minimize the visual and  the Declarant in locations designed to minimize the visual and the Declarant in locations designed to minimize the visual and  Declarant in locations designed to minimize the visual and Declarant in locations designed to minimize the visual and  in locations designed to minimize the visual and in locations designed to minimize the visual and  locations designed to minimize the visual and locations designed to minimize the visual and  designed to minimize the visual and designed to minimize the visual and  to minimize the visual and to minimize the visual and  minimize the visual and minimize the visual and  the visual and the visual and  visual and visual and  and and environmental impact of the homes in the subdivision.  Building Envelopes may be relocated  impact of the homes in the subdivision.  Building Envelopes may be relocated impact of the homes in the subdivision.  Building Envelopes may be relocated  of the homes in the subdivision.  Building Envelopes may be relocated of the homes in the subdivision.  Building Envelopes may be relocated  the homes in the subdivision.  Building Envelopes may be relocated the homes in the subdivision.  Building Envelopes may be relocated  homes in the subdivision.  Building Envelopes may be relocated homes in the subdivision.  Building Envelopes may be relocated  in the subdivision.  Building Envelopes may be relocated in the subdivision.  Building Envelopes may be relocated  the subdivision.  Building Envelopes may be relocated the subdivision.  Building Envelopes may be relocated  subdivision.  Building Envelopes may be relocated subdivision.  Building Envelopes may be relocated   Building Envelopes may be relocated  Building Envelopes may be relocated Building Envelopes may be relocated  Envelopes may be relocated Envelopes may be relocated  may be relocated may be relocated  be relocated be relocated  relocated relocated only if a Lot Owner follows the following Process: A.  A Lot Owner must apply for and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to   A Lot Owner must apply for and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to  A Lot Owner must apply for and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to A Lot Owner must apply for and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to  Lot Owner must apply for and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to Lot Owner must apply for and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to  Owner must apply for and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to Owner must apply for and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to  must apply for and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to must apply for and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to  apply for and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to apply for and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to  for and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to for and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to  and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to and receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to  receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to receive written approval from the RSHOA DRB to  written approval from the RSHOA DRB to written approval from the RSHOA DRB to  approval from the RSHOA DRB to approval from the RSHOA DRB to  from the RSHOA DRB to from the RSHOA DRB to  the RSHOA DRB to the RSHOA DRB to  RSHOA DRB to RSHOA DRB to  DRB to DRB to  to to relocate the building envelope.  The RSHOA DRB shall only approve the relocation of the  the building envelope.  The RSHOA DRB shall only approve the relocation of the the building envelope.  The RSHOA DRB shall only approve the relocation of the  building envelope.  The RSHOA DRB shall only approve the relocation of the building envelope.  The RSHOA DRB shall only approve the relocation of the  envelope.  The RSHOA DRB shall only approve the relocation of the envelope.  The RSHOA DRB shall only approve the relocation of the   The RSHOA DRB shall only approve the relocation of the  The RSHOA DRB shall only approve the relocation of the The RSHOA DRB shall only approve the relocation of the  RSHOA DRB shall only approve the relocation of the RSHOA DRB shall only approve the relocation of the  DRB shall only approve the relocation of the DRB shall only approve the relocation of the  shall only approve the relocation of the shall only approve the relocation of the  only approve the relocation of the only approve the relocation of the  approve the relocation of the approve the relocation of the  the relocation of the the relocation of the  relocation of the relocation of the  of the of the  the the Building Envelope if it finds that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the  Envelope if it finds that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the Envelope if it finds that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the  if it finds that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the if it finds that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the  it finds that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the it finds that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the  finds that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the finds that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the  that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the  the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the  new location will mitigate the visual impact of the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the  location will mitigate the visual impact of the location will mitigate the visual impact of the  will mitigate the visual impact of the will mitigate the visual impact of the  mitigate the visual impact of the mitigate the visual impact of the  the visual impact of the the visual impact of the  visual impact of the visual impact of the  impact of the impact of the  of the of the  the the structures on the Lot in a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In  on the Lot in a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In on the Lot in a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In  the Lot in a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In the Lot in a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In  Lot in a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In Lot in a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In  in a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In in a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In  a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In  manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In  equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In  to or better than the original building envelope.  In to or better than the original building envelope.  In  or better than the original building envelope.  In or better than the original building envelope.  In  better than the original building envelope.  In better than the original building envelope.  In  than the original building envelope.  In than the original building envelope.  In  the original building envelope.  In the original building envelope.  In  original building envelope.  In original building envelope.  In  building envelope.  In building envelope.  In  envelope.  In envelope.  In   In  In In making this determination, the RSHOA DRB may take into account the lot contours,  this determination, the RSHOA DRB may take into account the lot contours, this determination, the RSHOA DRB may take into account the lot contours,  determination, the RSHOA DRB may take into account the lot contours, determination, the RSHOA DRB may take into account the lot contours,  the RSHOA DRB may take into account the lot contours, the RSHOA DRB may take into account the lot contours,  RSHOA DRB may take into account the lot contours, RSHOA DRB may take into account the lot contours,  DRB may take into account the lot contours, DRB may take into account the lot contours,  may take into account the lot contours, may take into account the lot contours,  take into account the lot contours, take into account the lot contours,  into account the lot contours, into account the lot contours,  account the lot contours, account the lot contours,  the lot contours, the lot contours,  lot contours, lot contours,  contours, contours, proposed home design, proposed landscaping, solar access and the location of the  home design, proposed landscaping, solar access and the location of the home design, proposed landscaping, solar access and the location of the  design, proposed landscaping, solar access and the location of the design, proposed landscaping, solar access and the location of the  proposed landscaping, solar access and the location of the proposed landscaping, solar access and the location of the  landscaping, solar access and the location of the landscaping, solar access and the location of the  solar access and the location of the solar access and the location of the  access and the location of the access and the location of the  and the location of the and the location of the  the location of the the location of the  location of the location of the  of the of the  the the neighboring building envelopes. B.  The Lot Owner must apply for and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning   The Lot Owner must apply for and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning  The Lot Owner must apply for and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning The Lot Owner must apply for and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning  Lot Owner must apply for and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning Lot Owner must apply for and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning  Owner must apply for and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning Owner must apply for and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning  must apply for and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning must apply for and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning  apply for and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning apply for and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning  for and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning for and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning  and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning and receive approval from the Ridgway Planning  receive approval from the Ridgway Planning receive approval from the Ridgway Planning  approval from the Ridgway Planning approval from the Ridgway Planning  from the Ridgway Planning from the Ridgway Planning  the Ridgway Planning the Ridgway Planning  Ridgway Planning Ridgway Planning  Planning Planning Commission.  The Lot Owner must submit all application materials requested by Town Staff   The Lot Owner must submit all application materials requested by Town Staff  The Lot Owner must submit all application materials requested by Town Staff The Lot Owner must submit all application materials requested by Town Staff  Lot Owner must submit all application materials requested by Town Staff Lot Owner must submit all application materials requested by Town Staff  Owner must submit all application materials requested by Town Staff Owner must submit all application materials requested by Town Staff  must submit all application materials requested by Town Staff must submit all application materials requested by Town Staff  submit all application materials requested by Town Staff submit all application materials requested by Town Staff  all application materials requested by Town Staff all application materials requested by Town Staff  application materials requested by Town Staff application materials requested by Town Staff  materials requested by Town Staff materials requested by Town Staff  requested by Town Staff requested by Town Staff  by Town Staff by Town Staff  Town Staff Town Staff  Staff Staff and pay a fee equal to the fee charged by the Town for an application for other land use  pay a fee equal to the fee charged by the Town for an application for other land use pay a fee equal to the fee charged by the Town for an application for other land use  a fee equal to the fee charged by the Town for an application for other land use a fee equal to the fee charged by the Town for an application for other land use  fee equal to the fee charged by the Town for an application for other land use fee equal to the fee charged by the Town for an application for other land use  equal to the fee charged by the Town for an application for other land use equal to the fee charged by the Town for an application for other land use  to the fee charged by the Town for an application for other land use to the fee charged by the Town for an application for other land use  the fee charged by the Town for an application for other land use the fee charged by the Town for an application for other land use  fee charged by the Town for an application for other land use fee charged by the Town for an application for other land use  charged by the Town for an application for other land use charged by the Town for an application for other land use  by the Town for an application for other land use by the Town for an application for other land use  the Town for an application for other land use the Town for an application for other land use  Town for an application for other land use Town for an application for other land use  for an application for other land use for an application for other land use  an application for other land use an application for other land use  application for other land use application for other land use  for other land use for other land use  other land use other land use  land use land use  use use reviews. The application and review procedure by the Town Planning Commission shall be as  The application and review procedure by the Town Planning Commission shall be as The application and review procedure by the Town Planning Commission shall be as  application and review procedure by the Town Planning Commission shall be as application and review procedure by the Town Planning Commission shall be as  and review procedure by the Town Planning Commission shall be as and review procedure by the Town Planning Commission shall be as  review procedure by the Town Planning Commission shall be as review procedure by the Town Planning Commission shall be as  procedure by the Town Planning Commission shall be as procedure by the Town Planning Commission shall be as  by the Town Planning Commission shall be as by the Town Planning Commission shall be as  the Town Planning Commission shall be as the Town Planning Commission shall be as  Town Planning Commission shall be as Town Planning Commission shall be as  Planning Commission shall be as Planning Commission shall be as  Commission shall be as Commission shall be as  shall be as shall be as  be as be as  as as set forth in RMC section 7-3-18 as the same may be amended in the future. The Planning  forth in RMC section 7-3-18 as the same may be amended in the future. The Planning forth in RMC section 7-3-18 as the same may be amended in the future. The Planning  in RMC section 7-3-18 as the same may be amended in the future. The Planning in RMC section 7-3-18 as the same may be amended in the future. The Planning  RMC section 7-3-18 as the same may be amended in the future. The Planning RMC section 7-3-18 as the same may be amended in the future. The Planning  section 7-3-18 as the same may be amended in the future. The Planning section 7-3-18 as the same may be amended in the future. The Planning  7-3-18 as the same may be amended in the future. The Planning 7-3-18 as the same may be amended in the future. The Planning  as the same may be amended in the future. The Planning as the same may be amended in the future. The Planning  the same may be amended in the future. The Planning the same may be amended in the future. The Planning  same may be amended in the future. The Planning same may be amended in the future. The Planning  may be amended in the future. The Planning may be amended in the future. The Planning  be amended in the future. The Planning be amended in the future. The Planning  amended in the future. The Planning amended in the future. The Planning  in the future. The Planning in the future. The Planning  the future. The Planning the future. The Planning  future. The Planning future. The Planning  The Planning The Planning  Planning Planning Commission shall only approve the relocation of the Building Envelope if it finds, after a  shall only approve the relocation of the Building Envelope if it finds, after a shall only approve the relocation of the Building Envelope if it finds, after a  only approve the relocation of the Building Envelope if it finds, after a only approve the relocation of the Building Envelope if it finds, after a  approve the relocation of the Building Envelope if it finds, after a approve the relocation of the Building Envelope if it finds, after a  the relocation of the Building Envelope if it finds, after a the relocation of the Building Envelope if it finds, after a  relocation of the Building Envelope if it finds, after a relocation of the Building Envelope if it finds, after a  of the Building Envelope if it finds, after a of the Building Envelope if it finds, after a  the Building Envelope if it finds, after a the Building Envelope if it finds, after a  Building Envelope if it finds, after a Building Envelope if it finds, after a  Envelope if it finds, after a Envelope if it finds, after a  if it finds, after a if it finds, after a  it finds, after a it finds, after a  finds, after a finds, after a  after a after a  a a public hearing, that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the structures on the  hearing, that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the structures on the hearing, that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the structures on the  that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the structures on the that the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the structures on the  the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the structures on the the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the structures on the  new location will mitigate the visual impact of the structures on the new location will mitigate the visual impact of the structures on the  location will mitigate the visual impact of the structures on the location will mitigate the visual impact of the structures on the  will mitigate the visual impact of the structures on the will mitigate the visual impact of the structures on the  mitigate the visual impact of the structures on the mitigate the visual impact of the structures on the  the visual impact of the structures on the the visual impact of the structures on the  visual impact of the structures on the visual impact of the structures on the  impact of the structures on the impact of the structures on the  of the structures on the of the structures on the  the structures on the the structures on the  structures on the structures on the  on the on the  the the Lot in a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In making this  in a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In making this in a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In making this  a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In making this a manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In making this  manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In making this manner equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In making this  equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In making this equal to or better than the original building envelope.  In making this  to or better than the original building envelope.  In making this to or better than the original building envelope.  In making this  or better than the original building envelope.  In making this or better than the original building envelope.  In making this  better than the original building envelope.  In making this better than the original building envelope.  In making this  than the original building envelope.  In making this than the original building envelope.  In making this  the original building envelope.  In making this the original building envelope.  In making this  original building envelope.  In making this original building envelope.  In making this  building envelope.  In making this building envelope.  In making this  envelope.  In making this envelope.  In making this   In making this  In making this In making this  making this making this  this this determination, the Planning Commission may take into account the lot contours, proposed  the Planning Commission may take into account the lot contours, proposed the Planning Commission may take into account the lot contours, proposed  Planning Commission may take into account the lot contours, proposed Planning Commission may take into account the lot contours, proposed  Commission may take into account the lot contours, proposed Commission may take into account the lot contours, proposed  may take into account the lot contours, proposed may take into account the lot contours, proposed  take into account the lot contours, proposed take into account the lot contours, proposed  into account the lot contours, proposed into account the lot contours, proposed  account the lot contours, proposed account the lot contours, proposed  the lot contours, proposed the lot contours, proposed  lot contours, proposed lot contours, proposed  contours, proposed contours, proposed  proposed proposed home design, proposed landscaping, solar access and the location of the neighboring building  design, proposed landscaping, solar access and the location of the neighboring building design, proposed landscaping, solar access and the location of the neighboring building  proposed landscaping, solar access and the location of the neighboring building proposed landscaping, solar access and the location of the neighboring building  landscaping, solar access and the location of the neighboring building landscaping, solar access and the location of the neighboring building  solar access and the location of the neighboring building solar access and the location of the neighboring building  access and the location of the neighboring building access and the location of the neighboring building  and the location of the neighboring building and the location of the neighboring building  the location of the neighboring building the location of the neighboring building  location of the neighboring building location of the neighboring building  of the neighboring building of the neighboring building  the neighboring building the neighboring building  neighboring building neighboring building  building building envelopes.   C.  Upon approval of the Town Planning Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole   Upon approval of the Town Planning Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole  Upon approval of the Town Planning Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole Upon approval of the Town Planning Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole  approval of the Town Planning Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole approval of the Town Planning Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole  of the Town Planning Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole of the Town Planning Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole  the Town Planning Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole the Town Planning Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole  Town Planning Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole Town Planning Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole  Planning Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole Planning Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole  Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole Commission, the Lot Owner shall, at his sole  the Lot Owner shall, at his sole the Lot Owner shall, at his sole  Lot Owner shall, at his sole Lot Owner shall, at his sole  Owner shall, at his sole Owner shall, at his sole  shall, at his sole shall, at his sole  at his sole at his sole  his sole his sole  sole sole expense, record a "Building Envelope Relocation Plat" prepared by a licensed surveyor, which  record a "Building Envelope Relocation Plat" prepared by a licensed surveyor, which record a "Building Envelope Relocation Plat" prepared by a licensed surveyor, which  a "Building Envelope Relocation Plat" prepared by a licensed surveyor, which a "Building Envelope Relocation Plat" prepared by a licensed surveyor, which  "Building Envelope Relocation Plat" prepared by a licensed surveyor, which "Building Envelope Relocation Plat" prepared by a licensed surveyor, which  Envelope Relocation Plat" prepared by a licensed surveyor, which Envelope Relocation Plat" prepared by a licensed surveyor, which  Relocation Plat" prepared by a licensed surveyor, which Relocation Plat" prepared by a licensed surveyor, which  Plat" prepared by a licensed surveyor, which Plat" prepared by a licensed surveyor, which  prepared by a licensed surveyor, which prepared by a licensed surveyor, which  by a licensed surveyor, which by a licensed surveyor, which  a licensed surveyor, which a licensed surveyor, which  licensed surveyor, which licensed surveyor, which  surveyor, which surveyor, which  which which has the signatures of both the RSHOA DRB and the Town Planning Commission.   8. NO CONSTRUCTION OR EXCAVATION ON LOTS OUTSIDE OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner NO CONSTRUCTION OR EXCAVATION ON LOTS OUTSIDE OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner  CONSTRUCTION OR EXCAVATION ON LOTS OUTSIDE OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner CONSTRUCTION OR EXCAVATION ON LOTS OUTSIDE OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner  OR EXCAVATION ON LOTS OUTSIDE OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner OR EXCAVATION ON LOTS OUTSIDE OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner  EXCAVATION ON LOTS OUTSIDE OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner EXCAVATION ON LOTS OUTSIDE OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner  ON LOTS OUTSIDE OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner ON LOTS OUTSIDE OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner  LOTS OUTSIDE OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner LOTS OUTSIDE OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner  OUTSIDE OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner OUTSIDE OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner  OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner OF BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner  BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner BUILDING ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner  ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner ENVELOPE.  No Lot Owner   No Lot Owner  No Lot Owner No Lot Owner  Lot Owner Lot Owner  Owner Owner or other individual shall construct any permanent or temporary structure, building, or fence, or  other individual shall construct any permanent or temporary structure, building, or fence, or other individual shall construct any permanent or temporary structure, building, or fence, or  individual shall construct any permanent or temporary structure, building, or fence, or individual shall construct any permanent or temporary structure, building, or fence, or  shall construct any permanent or temporary structure, building, or fence, or shall construct any permanent or temporary structure, building, or fence, or  construct any permanent or temporary structure, building, or fence, or construct any permanent or temporary structure, building, or fence, or  any permanent or temporary structure, building, or fence, or any permanent or temporary structure, building, or fence, or  permanent or temporary structure, building, or fence, or permanent or temporary structure, building, or fence, or  or temporary structure, building, or fence, or or temporary structure, building, or fence, or  temporary structure, building, or fence, or temporary structure, building, or fence, or  structure, building, or fence, or structure, building, or fence, or  building, or fence, or building, or fence, or  or fence, or or fence, or  fence, or fence, or  or or septic system or conduct any excavation on any lot outside of the properly designated envelope,  system or conduct any excavation on any lot outside of the properly designated envelope, system or conduct any excavation on any lot outside of the properly designated envelope,  or conduct any excavation on any lot outside of the properly designated envelope, or conduct any excavation on any lot outside of the properly designated envelope,  conduct any excavation on any lot outside of the properly designated envelope, conduct any excavation on any lot outside of the properly designated envelope,  any excavation on any lot outside of the properly designated envelope, any excavation on any lot outside of the properly designated envelope,  excavation on any lot outside of the properly designated envelope, excavation on any lot outside of the properly designated envelope,  on any lot outside of the properly designated envelope, on any lot outside of the properly designated envelope,  any lot outside of the properly designated envelope, any lot outside of the properly designated envelope,  lot outside of the properly designated envelope, lot outside of the properly designated envelope,  outside of the properly designated envelope, outside of the properly designated envelope,  of the properly designated envelope, of the properly designated envelope,  the properly designated envelope, the properly designated envelope,  properly designated envelope, properly designated envelope,  designated envelope, designated envelope,  envelope, envelope, except for driveways and underground utilities located to minimize excavation disturbances in the  for driveways and underground utilities located to minimize excavation disturbances in the for driveways and underground utilities located to minimize excavation disturbances in the  driveways and underground utilities located to minimize excavation disturbances in the driveways and underground utilities located to minimize excavation disturbances in the  and underground utilities located to minimize excavation disturbances in the and underground utilities located to minimize excavation disturbances in the  underground utilities located to minimize excavation disturbances in the underground utilities located to minimize excavation disturbances in the  utilities located to minimize excavation disturbances in the utilities located to minimize excavation disturbances in the  located to minimize excavation disturbances in the located to minimize excavation disturbances in the  to minimize excavation disturbances in the to minimize excavation disturbances in the  minimize excavation disturbances in the minimize excavation disturbances in the  excavation disturbances in the excavation disturbances in the  disturbances in the disturbances in the  in the in the  the the natural vegetation.  The lot owner shall revegetate any disturbed areas and obtain prior written  vegetation.  The lot owner shall revegetate any disturbed areas and obtain prior written vegetation.  The lot owner shall revegetate any disturbed areas and obtain prior written   The lot owner shall revegetate any disturbed areas and obtain prior written  The lot owner shall revegetate any disturbed areas and obtain prior written The lot owner shall revegetate any disturbed areas and obtain prior written  lot owner shall revegetate any disturbed areas and obtain prior written lot owner shall revegetate any disturbed areas and obtain prior written  owner shall revegetate any disturbed areas and obtain prior written owner shall revegetate any disturbed areas and obtain prior written  shall revegetate any disturbed areas and obtain prior written shall revegetate any disturbed areas and obtain prior written  revegetate any disturbed areas and obtain prior written revegetate any disturbed areas and obtain prior written  any disturbed areas and obtain prior written any disturbed areas and obtain prior written  disturbed areas and obtain prior written disturbed areas and obtain prior written  areas and obtain prior written areas and obtain prior written  and obtain prior written and obtain prior written  obtain prior written obtain prior written  prior written prior written  written written approval of the RiverSage Homeowner's Association and the RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is  of the RiverSage Homeowner's Association and the RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is of the RiverSage Homeowner's Association and the RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is  the RiverSage Homeowner's Association and the RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is the RiverSage Homeowner's Association and the RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is  RiverSage Homeowner's Association and the RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is RiverSage Homeowner's Association and the RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is  Homeowner's Association and the RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is Homeowner's Association and the RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is  Association and the RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is Association and the RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is  and the RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is and the RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is  the RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is the RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is  RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is RiverSage Design Review Board.  It is  Design Review Board.  It is Design Review Board.  It is  Review Board.  It is Review Board.  It is  Board.  It is Board.  It is   It is  It is It is  is is the intent of the Town of Ridgway, the developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of  intent of the Town of Ridgway, the developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of intent of the Town of Ridgway, the developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of  of the Town of Ridgway, the developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of of the Town of Ridgway, the developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of  the Town of Ridgway, the developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of the Town of Ridgway, the developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of  Town of Ridgway, the developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of Town of Ridgway, the developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of  of Ridgway, the developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of of Ridgway, the developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of  Ridgway, the developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of Ridgway, the developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of  the developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of the developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of  developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of developer of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of  of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of  RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of RiverSage P.U.D. and the future residents of  P.U.D. and the future residents of P.U.D. and the future residents of  and the future residents of and the future residents of  the future residents of the future residents of  future residents of future residents of  residents of residents of  of of the RiverSage PUD to create a residential development which preserves the natural habitat and  RiverSage PUD to create a residential development which preserves the natural habitat and RiverSage PUD to create a residential development which preserves the natural habitat and  PUD to create a residential development which preserves the natural habitat and PUD to create a residential development which preserves the natural habitat and  to create a residential development which preserves the natural habitat and to create a residential development which preserves the natural habitat and  create a residential development which preserves the natural habitat and create a residential development which preserves the natural habitat and  a residential development which preserves the natural habitat and a residential development which preserves the natural habitat and  residential development which preserves the natural habitat and residential development which preserves the natural habitat and  development which preserves the natural habitat and development which preserves the natural habitat and  which preserves the natural habitat and which preserves the natural habitat and  preserves the natural habitat and preserves the natural habitat and  the natural habitat and the natural habitat and  natural habitat and natural habitat and  habitat and habitat and  and and existing natural vegetation to the maximum extent possible.  The intent of all involved is to  natural vegetation to the maximum extent possible.  The intent of all involved is to natural vegetation to the maximum extent possible.  The intent of all involved is to  vegetation to the maximum extent possible.  The intent of all involved is to vegetation to the maximum extent possible.  The intent of all involved is to  to the maximum extent possible.  The intent of all involved is to to the maximum extent possible.  The intent of all involved is to  the maximum extent possible.  The intent of all involved is to the maximum extent possible.  The intent of all involved is to  maximum extent possible.  The intent of all involved is to maximum extent possible.  The intent of all involved is to  extent possible.  The intent of all involved is to extent possible.  The intent of all involved is to  possible.  The intent of all involved is to possible.  The intent of all involved is to   The intent of all involved is to  The intent of all involved is to The intent of all involved is to  intent of all involved is to intent of all involved is to  of all involved is to of all involved is to  all involved is to all involved is to  involved is to involved is to  is to is to  to to minimize the human foot print during construction and habitation of the lots in this subdivision.   the human foot print during construction and habitation of the lots in this subdivision.  the human foot print during construction and habitation of the lots in this subdivision.   human foot print during construction and habitation of the lots in this subdivision.  human foot print during construction and habitation of the lots in this subdivision.   foot print during construction and habitation of the lots in this subdivision.  foot print during construction and habitation of the lots in this subdivision.   print during construction and habitation of the lots in this subdivision.  print during construction and habitation of the lots in this subdivision.   during construction and habitation of the lots in this subdivision.  during construction and habitation of the lots in this subdivision.   construction and habitation of the lots in this subdivision.  construction and habitation of the lots in this subdivision.   and habitation of the lots in this subdivision.  and habitation of the lots in this subdivision.   habitation of the lots in this subdivision.  habitation of the lots in this subdivision.   of the lots in this subdivision.  of the lots in this subdivision.   the lots in this subdivision.  the lots in this subdivision.   lots in this subdivision.  lots in this subdivision.   in this subdivision.  in this subdivision.   this subdivision.  this subdivision.   subdivision.  subdivision.  Therefore a lot owner shall make every reasonable effort to design a house and site plan to  a lot owner shall make every reasonable effort to design a house and site plan to a lot owner shall make every reasonable effort to design a house and site plan to  lot owner shall make every reasonable effort to design a house and site plan to lot owner shall make every reasonable effort to design a house and site plan to  owner shall make every reasonable effort to design a house and site plan to owner shall make every reasonable effort to design a house and site plan to  shall make every reasonable effort to design a house and site plan to shall make every reasonable effort to design a house and site plan to  make every reasonable effort to design a house and site plan to make every reasonable effort to design a house and site plan to  every reasonable effort to design a house and site plan to every reasonable effort to design a house and site plan to  reasonable effort to design a house and site plan to reasonable effort to design a house and site plan to  effort to design a house and site plan to effort to design a house and site plan to  to design a house and site plan to to design a house and site plan to  design a house and site plan to design a house and site plan to  a house and site plan to a house and site plan to  house and site plan to house and site plan to  and site plan to and site plan to  site plan to site plan to  plan to plan to  to to accommodate all structures on the lot and the area necessary for a leach field within the existing  all structures on the lot and the area necessary for a leach field within the existing all structures on the lot and the area necessary for a leach field within the existing  structures on the lot and the area necessary for a leach field within the existing structures on the lot and the area necessary for a leach field within the existing  on the lot and the area necessary for a leach field within the existing on the lot and the area necessary for a leach field within the existing  the lot and the area necessary for a leach field within the existing the lot and the area necessary for a leach field within the existing  lot and the area necessary for a leach field within the existing lot and the area necessary for a leach field within the existing  and the area necessary for a leach field within the existing and the area necessary for a leach field within the existing  the area necessary for a leach field within the existing the area necessary for a leach field within the existing  area necessary for a leach field within the existing area necessary for a leach field within the existing  necessary for a leach field within the existing necessary for a leach field within the existing  for a leach field within the existing for a leach field within the existing  a leach field within the existing a leach field within the existing  leach field within the existing leach field within the existing  field within the existing field within the existing  within the existing within the existing  the existing the existing  existing existing platted building envelope.  In the unlikely event that a low owner can establish that a septic system  building envelope.  In the unlikely event that a low owner can establish that a septic system building envelope.  In the unlikely event that a low owner can establish that a septic system  envelope.  In the unlikely event that a low owner can establish that a septic system envelope.  In the unlikely event that a low owner can establish that a septic system   In the unlikely event that a low owner can establish that a septic system  In the unlikely event that a low owner can establish that a septic system In the unlikely event that a low owner can establish that a septic system  the unlikely event that a low owner can establish that a septic system the unlikely event that a low owner can establish that a septic system  unlikely event that a low owner can establish that a septic system unlikely event that a low owner can establish that a septic system  event that a low owner can establish that a septic system event that a low owner can establish that a septic system  that a low owner can establish that a septic system that a low owner can establish that a septic system  a low owner can establish that a septic system a low owner can establish that a septic system  low owner can establish that a septic system low owner can establish that a septic system  owner can establish that a septic system owner can establish that a septic system  can establish that a septic system can establish that a septic system  establish that a septic system establish that a septic system  that a septic system that a septic system  a septic system a septic system  septic system septic system  system system cannot be fit within the existing building envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope  be fit within the existing building envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope be fit within the existing building envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope  fit within the existing building envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope fit within the existing building envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope  within the existing building envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope within the existing building envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope  the existing building envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope the existing building envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope  existing building envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope existing building envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope  building envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope building envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope  envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope  and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope and/or an adjusted or relocated building envelope  an adjusted or relocated building envelope an adjusted or relocated building envelope  adjusted or relocated building envelope adjusted or relocated building envelope  or relocated building envelope or relocated building envelope  relocated building envelope relocated building envelope  building envelope building envelope  envelope envelope due to topography and/or soil conditions, a lot owner may apply for a variance under the Town of  to topography and/or soil conditions, a lot owner may apply for a variance under the Town of to topography and/or soil conditions, a lot owner may apply for a variance under the Town of  topography and/or soil conditions, a lot owner may apply for a variance under the Town of topography and/or soil conditions, a lot owner may apply for a variance under the Town of  and/or soil conditions, a lot owner may apply for a variance under the Town of and/or soil conditions, a lot owner may apply for a variance under the Town of  soil conditions, a lot owner may apply for a variance under the Town of soil conditions, a lot owner may apply for a variance under the Town of  conditions, a lot owner may apply for a variance under the Town of conditions, a lot owner may apply for a variance under the Town of  a lot owner may apply for a variance under the Town of a lot owner may apply for a variance under the Town of  lot owner may apply for a variance under the Town of lot owner may apply for a variance under the Town of  owner may apply for a variance under the Town of owner may apply for a variance under the Town of  may apply for a variance under the Town of may apply for a variance under the Town of  apply for a variance under the Town of apply for a variance under the Town of  for a variance under the Town of for a variance under the Town of  a variance under the Town of a variance under the Town of  variance under the Town of variance under the Town of  under the Town of under the Town of  the Town of the Town of  Town of Town of  of of Ridgway Municipal Code from the restrictions prohibiting excavation outside of the building envelope  Municipal Code from the restrictions prohibiting excavation outside of the building envelope Municipal Code from the restrictions prohibiting excavation outside of the building envelope  Code from the restrictions prohibiting excavation outside of the building envelope Code from the restrictions prohibiting excavation outside of the building envelope  from the restrictions prohibiting excavation outside of the building envelope from the restrictions prohibiting excavation outside of the building envelope  the restrictions prohibiting excavation outside of the building envelope the restrictions prohibiting excavation outside of the building envelope  restrictions prohibiting excavation outside of the building envelope restrictions prohibiting excavation outside of the building envelope  prohibiting excavation outside of the building envelope prohibiting excavation outside of the building envelope  excavation outside of the building envelope excavation outside of the building envelope  outside of the building envelope outside of the building envelope  of the building envelope of the building envelope  the building envelope the building envelope  building envelope building envelope  envelope envelope for a septic system.  Should a lot owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to  a septic system.  Should a lot owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to a septic system.  Should a lot owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to  septic system.  Should a lot owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to septic system.  Should a lot owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to  system.  Should a lot owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to system.  Should a lot owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to   Should a lot owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to  Should a lot owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to Should a lot owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to  a lot owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to a lot owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to  lot owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to lot owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to  owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to owner apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to  apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to apply for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to  for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to for a variance under this paragraph, in addition to  a variance under this paragraph, in addition to a variance under this paragraph, in addition to  variance under this paragraph, in addition to variance under this paragraph, in addition to  under this paragraph, in addition to under this paragraph, in addition to  this paragraph, in addition to this paragraph, in addition to  paragraph, in addition to paragraph, in addition to  in addition to in addition to  addition to addition to  to to bearing the burden of establishing all criteria set forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance  the burden of establishing all criteria set forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance the burden of establishing all criteria set forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance  burden of establishing all criteria set forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance burden of establishing all criteria set forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance  of establishing all criteria set forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance of establishing all criteria set forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance  establishing all criteria set forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance establishing all criteria set forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance  all criteria set forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance all criteria set forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance  criteria set forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance criteria set forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance  set forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance set forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance  forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance forth in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance  in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance in the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance  the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance the Ridgway Municipal Code Variance  Ridgway Municipal Code Variance Ridgway Municipal Code Variance  Municipal Code Variance Municipal Code Variance  Code Variance Code Variance  Variance Variance provisions, the lot owner shall also bear the burden of establishing the following:  1. the building  the lot owner shall also bear the burden of establishing the following:  1. the building the lot owner shall also bear the burden of establishing the following:  1. the building  lot owner shall also bear the burden of establishing the following:  1. the building lot owner shall also bear the burden of establishing the following:  1. the building  owner shall also bear the burden of establishing the following:  1. the building owner shall also bear the burden of establishing the following:  1. the building  shall also bear the burden of establishing the following:  1. the building shall also bear the burden of establishing the following:  1. the building  also bear the burden of establishing the following:  1. the building also bear the burden of establishing the following:  1. the building  bear the burden of establishing the following:  1. the building bear the burden of establishing the following:  1. the building  the burden of establishing the following:  1. the building the burden of establishing the following:  1. the building  burden of establishing the following:  1. the building burden of establishing the following:  1. the building  of establishing the following:  1. the building of establishing the following:  1. the building  establishing the following:  1. the building establishing the following:  1. the building  the following:  1. the building the following:  1. the building  following:  1. the building following:  1. the building   1. the building  1. the building 1. the building  the building the building  building building envelope could not be moved or adjusted because it would result in greater visual impact to the  could not be moved or adjusted because it would result in greater visual impact to the could not be moved or adjusted because it would result in greater visual impact to the  not be moved or adjusted because it would result in greater visual impact to the not be moved or adjusted because it would result in greater visual impact to the  be moved or adjusted because it would result in greater visual impact to the be moved or adjusted because it would result in greater visual impact to the  moved or adjusted because it would result in greater visual impact to the moved or adjusted because it would result in greater visual impact to the  or adjusted because it would result in greater visual impact to the or adjusted because it would result in greater visual impact to the  adjusted because it would result in greater visual impact to the adjusted because it would result in greater visual impact to the  because it would result in greater visual impact to the because it would result in greater visual impact to the  it would result in greater visual impact to the it would result in greater visual impact to the  would result in greater visual impact to the would result in greater visual impact to the  result in greater visual impact to the result in greater visual impact to the  in greater visual impact to the in greater visual impact to the  greater visual impact to the greater visual impact to the  visual impact to the visual impact to the  impact to the impact to the  to the to the  the the community, and 2. No available technology accepted by the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the  and 2. No available technology accepted by the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the and 2. No available technology accepted by the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the  2. No available technology accepted by the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the 2. No available technology accepted by the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the  No available technology accepted by the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the No available technology accepted by the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the  available technology accepted by the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the available technology accepted by the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the  technology accepted by the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the technology accepted by the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the  accepted by the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the accepted by the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the  by the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the by the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the  the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the  Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the Town of Ridgway exists to allow for the  of Ridgway exists to allow for the of Ridgway exists to allow for the  Ridgway exists to allow for the Ridgway exists to allow for the  exists to allow for the exists to allow for the  to allow for the to allow for the  allow for the allow for the  for the for the  the the construction of a smaller leach field. 9. ALL SUBDIVISION ROADS AND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES MAINTAINED AT HOME OWNERS' ALL SUBDIVISION ROADS AND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES MAINTAINED AT HOME OWNERS'  SUBDIVISION ROADS AND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES MAINTAINED AT HOME OWNERS' SUBDIVISION ROADS AND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES MAINTAINED AT HOME OWNERS'  ROADS AND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES MAINTAINED AT HOME OWNERS' ROADS AND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES MAINTAINED AT HOME OWNERS'  AND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES MAINTAINED AT HOME OWNERS' AND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES MAINTAINED AT HOME OWNERS'  DRAINAGE STRUCTURES MAINTAINED AT HOME OWNERS' DRAINAGE STRUCTURES MAINTAINED AT HOME OWNERS'  STRUCTURES MAINTAINED AT HOME OWNERS' STRUCTURES MAINTAINED AT HOME OWNERS'  MAINTAINED AT HOME OWNERS' MAINTAINED AT HOME OWNERS'  AT HOME OWNERS' AT HOME OWNERS'  HOME OWNERS' HOME OWNERS'  OWNERS' OWNERS' EXPENSE.  The roads, the bridge over the Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage   The roads, the bridge over the Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage  The roads, the bridge over the Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage The roads, the bridge over the Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage  roads, the bridge over the Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage roads, the bridge over the Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage  the bridge over the Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage the bridge over the Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage  bridge over the Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage bridge over the Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage  over the Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage over the Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage  the Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage the Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage  Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage Uncompahgre River, and appurtenant drainage  River, and appurtenant drainage River, and appurtenant drainage  and appurtenant drainage and appurtenant drainage  appurtenant drainage appurtenant drainage  drainage drainage easements, although dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, shall be maintained by the  although dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, shall be maintained by the although dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, shall be maintained by the  dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, shall be maintained by the dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, shall be maintained by the  to the Town of Ridgway, shall be maintained by the to the Town of Ridgway, shall be maintained by the  the Town of Ridgway, shall be maintained by the the Town of Ridgway, shall be maintained by the  Town of Ridgway, shall be maintained by the Town of Ridgway, shall be maintained by the  of Ridgway, shall be maintained by the of Ridgway, shall be maintained by the  Ridgway, shall be maintained by the Ridgway, shall be maintained by the  shall be maintained by the shall be maintained by the  be maintained by the be maintained by the  maintained by the maintained by the  by the by the  the the RiverSage Home Owner's Association at the sole expense of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall  Home Owner's Association at the sole expense of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall Home Owner's Association at the sole expense of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall  Owner's Association at the sole expense of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall Owner's Association at the sole expense of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall  Association at the sole expense of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall Association at the sole expense of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall  at the sole expense of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall at the sole expense of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall  the sole expense of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall the sole expense of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall  sole expense of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall sole expense of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall  expense of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall expense of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall  of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall of the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall  the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall the RSHOA.  Maintenance shall  RSHOA.  Maintenance shall RSHOA.  Maintenance shall   Maintenance shall  Maintenance shall Maintenance shall  shall shall include but not necessarily be limited to, snow removal, surface and subsurface replacement  but not necessarily be limited to, snow removal, surface and subsurface replacement but not necessarily be limited to, snow removal, surface and subsurface replacement  not necessarily be limited to, snow removal, surface and subsurface replacement not necessarily be limited to, snow removal, surface and subsurface replacement  necessarily be limited to, snow removal, surface and subsurface replacement necessarily be limited to, snow removal, surface and subsurface replacement  be limited to, snow removal, surface and subsurface replacement be limited to, snow removal, surface and subsurface replacement  limited to, snow removal, surface and subsurface replacement limited to, snow removal, surface and subsurface replacement  to, snow removal, surface and subsurface replacement to, snow removal, surface and subsurface replacement  snow removal, surface and subsurface replacement snow removal, surface and subsurface replacement  removal, surface and subsurface replacement removal, surface and subsurface replacement  surface and subsurface replacement surface and subsurface replacement  and subsurface replacement and subsurface replacement  subsurface replacement subsurface replacement  replacement replacement and repair necessitated by normal use and/or acts of God such as flooding, mitigation of  repair necessitated by normal use and/or acts of God such as flooding, mitigation of repair necessitated by normal use and/or acts of God such as flooding, mitigation of  necessitated by normal use and/or acts of God such as flooding, mitigation of necessitated by normal use and/or acts of God such as flooding, mitigation of  by normal use and/or acts of God such as flooding, mitigation of by normal use and/or acts of God such as flooding, mitigation of  normal use and/or acts of God such as flooding, mitigation of normal use and/or acts of God such as flooding, mitigation of  use and/or acts of God such as flooding, mitigation of use and/or acts of God such as flooding, mitigation of  and/or acts of God such as flooding, mitigation of and/or acts of God such as flooding, mitigation of  acts of God such as flooding, mitigation of acts of God such as flooding, mitigation of  of God such as flooding, mitigation of of God such as flooding, mitigation of  God such as flooding, mitigation of God such as flooding, mitigation of  such as flooding, mitigation of such as flooding, mitigation of  as flooding, mitigation of as flooding, mitigation of  flooding, mitigation of flooding, mitigation of  mitigation of mitigation of  of of noxious weeds and repair and upkeep of adjoining walkways (excluding the concrete bike  weeds and repair and upkeep of adjoining walkways (excluding the concrete bike weeds and repair and upkeep of adjoining walkways (excluding the concrete bike  and repair and upkeep of adjoining walkways (excluding the concrete bike and repair and upkeep of adjoining walkways (excluding the concrete bike  repair and upkeep of adjoining walkways (excluding the concrete bike repair and upkeep of adjoining walkways (excluding the concrete bike  and upkeep of adjoining walkways (excluding the concrete bike and upkeep of adjoining walkways (excluding the concrete bike  upkeep of adjoining walkways (excluding the concrete bike upkeep of adjoining walkways (excluding the concrete bike  of adjoining walkways (excluding the concrete bike of adjoining walkways (excluding the concrete bike  adjoining walkways (excluding the concrete bike adjoining walkways (excluding the concrete bike  walkways (excluding the concrete bike walkways (excluding the concrete bike  (excluding the concrete bike (excluding the concrete bike  the concrete bike the concrete bike  concrete bike concrete bike  bike bike path which is part of the Uncompahgre Riverway recreational trail system) shoulders and  which is part of the Uncompahgre Riverway recreational trail system) shoulders and which is part of the Uncompahgre Riverway recreational trail system) shoulders and  is part of the Uncompahgre Riverway recreational trail system) shoulders and is part of the Uncompahgre Riverway recreational trail system) shoulders and  part of the Uncompahgre Riverway recreational trail system) shoulders and part of the Uncompahgre Riverway recreational trail system) shoulders and  of the Uncompahgre Riverway recreational trail system) shoulders and of the Uncompahgre Riverway recreational trail system) shoulders and  the Uncompahgre Riverway recreational trail system) shoulders and the Uncompahgre Riverway recreational trail system) shoulders and  Uncompahgre Riverway recreational trail system) shoulders and Uncompahgre Riverway recreational trail system) shoulders and  Riverway recreational trail system) shoulders and Riverway recreational trail system) shoulders and  recreational trail system) shoulders and recreational trail system) shoulders and  trail system) shoulders and trail system) shoulders and  system) shoulders and system) shoulders and  shoulders and shoulders and  and and drainage structures.  In the event the roads, the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are  structures.  In the event the roads, the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are structures.  In the event the roads, the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are   In the event the roads, the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are  In the event the roads, the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are In the event the roads, the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are  the event the roads, the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are the event the roads, the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are  event the roads, the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are event the roads, the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are  the roads, the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are the roads, the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are  roads, the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are roads, the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are  the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are the bridge, and/or the drainage structures are  bridge, and/or the drainage structures are bridge, and/or the drainage structures are  and/or the drainage structures are and/or the drainage structures are  the drainage structures are the drainage structures are  drainage structures are drainage structures are  structures are structures are  are are not properly maintained by the RSHOA, the Town may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring  properly maintained by the RSHOA, the Town may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring properly maintained by the RSHOA, the Town may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring  maintained by the RSHOA, the Town may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring maintained by the RSHOA, the Town may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring  by the RSHOA, the Town may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring by the RSHOA, the Town may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring  the RSHOA, the Town may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring the RSHOA, the Town may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring  RSHOA, the Town may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring RSHOA, the Town may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring  the Town may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring the Town may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring  Town may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring Town may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring  may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring may, deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring  deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring deliver notice to the RSHOA declaring  notice to the RSHOA declaring notice to the RSHOA declaring  to the RSHOA declaring to the RSHOA declaring  the RSHOA declaring the RSHOA declaring  RSHOA declaring RSHOA declaring  declaring declaring that it will repair and/or maintain the roads, the bridge and/or drainage improvements  it will repair and/or maintain the roads, the bridge and/or drainage improvements it will repair and/or maintain the roads, the bridge and/or drainage improvements  will repair and/or maintain the roads, the bridge and/or drainage improvements will repair and/or maintain the roads, the bridge and/or drainage improvements  repair and/or maintain the roads, the bridge and/or drainage improvements repair and/or maintain the roads, the bridge and/or drainage improvements  and/or maintain the roads, the bridge and/or drainage improvements and/or maintain the roads, the bridge and/or drainage improvements  maintain the roads, the bridge and/or drainage improvements maintain the roads, the bridge and/or drainage improvements  the roads, the bridge and/or drainage improvements the roads, the bridge and/or drainage improvements  roads, the bridge and/or drainage improvements roads, the bridge and/or drainage improvements  the bridge and/or drainage improvements the bridge and/or drainage improvements  bridge and/or drainage improvements bridge and/or drainage improvements  and/or drainage improvements and/or drainage improvements  drainage improvements drainage improvements  improvements improvements and/or control noxious weeds at the expense of the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do  control noxious weeds at the expense of the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do control noxious weeds at the expense of the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do  noxious weeds at the expense of the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do noxious weeds at the expense of the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do  weeds at the expense of the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do weeds at the expense of the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do  at the expense of the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do at the expense of the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do  the expense of the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do the expense of the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do  expense of the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do expense of the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do  of the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do of the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do  the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do the RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do  RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do RSHOA and the Lot Owners if they do  and the Lot Owners if they do and the Lot Owners if they do  the Lot Owners if they do the Lot Owners if they do  Lot Owners if they do Lot Owners if they do  Owners if they do Owners if they do  if they do if they do  they do they do  do do not perform the needed maintenance within thirty days of the Notice.  In the event of an  perform the needed maintenance within thirty days of the Notice.  In the event of an perform the needed maintenance within thirty days of the Notice.  In the event of an  the needed maintenance within thirty days of the Notice.  In the event of an the needed maintenance within thirty days of the Notice.  In the event of an  needed maintenance within thirty days of the Notice.  In the event of an needed maintenance within thirty days of the Notice.  In the event of an  maintenance within thirty days of the Notice.  In the event of an maintenance within thirty days of the Notice.  In the event of an  within thirty days of the Notice.  In the event of an within thirty days of the Notice.  In the event of an  thirty days of the Notice.  In the event of an thirty days of the Notice.  In the event of an  days of the Notice.  In the event of an days of the Notice.  In the event of an  of the Notice.  In the event of an of the Notice.  In the event of an  the Notice.  In the event of an the Notice.  In the event of an  Notice.  In the event of an Notice.  In the event of an   In the event of an  In the event of an In the event of an  the event of an the event of an  event of an event of an  of an of an  an an emergency or public health and safety concern, the Town may, but shall not be required to,  or public health and safety concern, the Town may, but shall not be required to, or public health and safety concern, the Town may, but shall not be required to,  public health and safety concern, the Town may, but shall not be required to, public health and safety concern, the Town may, but shall not be required to,  health and safety concern, the Town may, but shall not be required to, health and safety concern, the Town may, but shall not be required to,  and safety concern, the Town may, but shall not be required to, and safety concern, the Town may, but shall not be required to,  safety concern, the Town may, but shall not be required to, safety concern, the Town may, but shall not be required to,  concern, the Town may, but shall not be required to, concern, the Town may, but shall not be required to,  the Town may, but shall not be required to, the Town may, but shall not be required to,  Town may, but shall not be required to, Town may, but shall not be required to,  may, but shall not be required to, may, but shall not be required to,  but shall not be required to, but shall not be required to,  shall not be required to, shall not be required to,  not be required to, not be required to,  be required to, be required to,  required to, required to,  to, to, enter upon the subject land without notice and perform maintenance deemed necessary by  upon the subject land without notice and perform maintenance deemed necessary by upon the subject land without notice and perform maintenance deemed necessary by  the subject land without notice and perform maintenance deemed necessary by the subject land without notice and perform maintenance deemed necessary by  subject land without notice and perform maintenance deemed necessary by subject land without notice and perform maintenance deemed necessary by  land without notice and perform maintenance deemed necessary by land without notice and perform maintenance deemed necessary by  without notice and perform maintenance deemed necessary by without notice and perform maintenance deemed necessary by  notice and perform maintenance deemed necessary by notice and perform maintenance deemed necessary by  and perform maintenance deemed necessary by and perform maintenance deemed necessary by  perform maintenance deemed necessary by perform maintenance deemed necessary by  maintenance deemed necessary by maintenance deemed necessary by  deemed necessary by deemed necessary by  necessary by necessary by  by by the Town in its sole discretion.  The Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and  Town in its sole discretion.  The Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and Town in its sole discretion.  The Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and  in its sole discretion.  The Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and in its sole discretion.  The Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and  its sole discretion.  The Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and its sole discretion.  The Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and  sole discretion.  The Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and sole discretion.  The Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and  discretion.  The Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and discretion.  The Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and   The Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and  The Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and The Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and  Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and Lot Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and  Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and Owners and the RSHOA shall be jointly and  and the RSHOA shall be jointly and and the RSHOA shall be jointly and  the RSHOA shall be jointly and the RSHOA shall be jointly and  RSHOA shall be jointly and RSHOA shall be jointly and  shall be jointly and shall be jointly and  be jointly and be jointly and  jointly and jointly and  and and severally liable for all costs incurred by the Town maintaining said roads, bridge and  liable for all costs incurred by the Town maintaining said roads, bridge and liable for all costs incurred by the Town maintaining said roads, bridge and  for all costs incurred by the Town maintaining said roads, bridge and for all costs incurred by the Town maintaining said roads, bridge and  all costs incurred by the Town maintaining said roads, bridge and all costs incurred by the Town maintaining said roads, bridge and  costs incurred by the Town maintaining said roads, bridge and costs incurred by the Town maintaining said roads, bridge and  incurred by the Town maintaining said roads, bridge and incurred by the Town maintaining said roads, bridge and  by the Town maintaining said roads, bridge and by the Town maintaining said roads, bridge and  the Town maintaining said roads, bridge and the Town maintaining said roads, bridge and  Town maintaining said roads, bridge and Town maintaining said roads, bridge and  maintaining said roads, bridge and maintaining said roads, bridge and  said roads, bridge and said roads, bridge and  roads, bridge and roads, bridge and  bridge and bridge and  and and drainage improvements.  The Town may levy and collect all charges due and owing for said  improvements.  The Town may levy and collect all charges due and owing for said improvements.  The Town may levy and collect all charges due and owing for said   The Town may levy and collect all charges due and owing for said  The Town may levy and collect all charges due and owing for said The Town may levy and collect all charges due and owing for said  Town may levy and collect all charges due and owing for said Town may levy and collect all charges due and owing for said  may levy and collect all charges due and owing for said may levy and collect all charges due and owing for said  levy and collect all charges due and owing for said levy and collect all charges due and owing for said  and collect all charges due and owing for said and collect all charges due and owing for said  collect all charges due and owing for said collect all charges due and owing for said  all charges due and owing for said all charges due and owing for said  charges due and owing for said charges due and owing for said  due and owing for said due and owing for said  and owing for said and owing for said  owing for said owing for said  for said for said  said said maintenance against the RSHOA and individual lot owners in the same manner state law  against the RSHOA and individual lot owners in the same manner state law against the RSHOA and individual lot owners in the same manner state law  the RSHOA and individual lot owners in the same manner state law the RSHOA and individual lot owners in the same manner state law  RSHOA and individual lot owners in the same manner state law RSHOA and individual lot owners in the same manner state law  and individual lot owners in the same manner state law and individual lot owners in the same manner state law  individual lot owners in the same manner state law individual lot owners in the same manner state law  lot owners in the same manner state law lot owners in the same manner state law  owners in the same manner state law owners in the same manner state law  in the same manner state law in the same manner state law  the same manner state law the same manner state law  same manner state law same manner state law  manner state law manner state law  state law state law  law law allows for the collection of real property taxes.  10. NO FURTHER SUBDIVISION.  There shall be no further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open NO FURTHER SUBDIVISION.  There shall be no further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open  FURTHER SUBDIVISION.  There shall be no further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open FURTHER SUBDIVISION.  There shall be no further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open  SUBDIVISION.  There shall be no further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open SUBDIVISION.  There shall be no further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open   There shall be no further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open  There shall be no further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open There shall be no further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open  shall be no further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open shall be no further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open  be no further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open be no further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open  no further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open no further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open  further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open further subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open  subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open subdivision of any Lot, Park, or Open  of any Lot, Park, or Open of any Lot, Park, or Open  any Lot, Park, or Open any Lot, Park, or Open  Lot, Park, or Open Lot, Park, or Open  Park, or Open Park, or Open  or Open or Open  Open Open Space tract on this Plat. 11. RIVERSAGE P.U.D. EXEMPT FROM LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS IN RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.  RIVERSAGE P.U.D. EXEMPT FROM LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS IN RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.   P.U.D. EXEMPT FROM LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS IN RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.  P.U.D. EXEMPT FROM LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS IN RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.   EXEMPT FROM LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS IN RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.  EXEMPT FROM LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS IN RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.   FROM LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS IN RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.  FROM LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS IN RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.   LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS IN RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.  LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS IN RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.   REQUIREMENTS IN RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.  REQUIREMENTS IN RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.   IN RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.  IN RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.   RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.  RIDGWAY MUNICIPAL CODE.   MUNICIPAL CODE.  MUNICIPAL CODE.   CODE.  CODE.  Due to the unique nature of the RiverSage P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable,  to the unique nature of the RiverSage P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable, to the unique nature of the RiverSage P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable,  the unique nature of the RiverSage P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable, the unique nature of the RiverSage P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable,  unique nature of the RiverSage P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable, unique nature of the RiverSage P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable,  nature of the RiverSage P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable, nature of the RiverSage P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable,  of the RiverSage P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable, of the RiverSage P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable,  the RiverSage P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable, the RiverSage P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable,  RiverSage P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable, RiverSage P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable,  P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable, P.U.D. as a low impact, sustainable,  as a low impact, sustainable, as a low impact, sustainable,  a low impact, sustainable, a low impact, sustainable,  low impact, sustainable, low impact, sustainable,  impact, sustainable, impact, sustainable,  sustainable, sustainable, environmentally sensitive community, Lot Owners shall not be required to comply with the  sensitive community, Lot Owners shall not be required to comply with the sensitive community, Lot Owners shall not be required to comply with the  community, Lot Owners shall not be required to comply with the community, Lot Owners shall not be required to comply with the  Lot Owners shall not be required to comply with the Lot Owners shall not be required to comply with the  Owners shall not be required to comply with the Owners shall not be required to comply with the  shall not be required to comply with the shall not be required to comply with the  not be required to comply with the not be required to comply with the  be required to comply with the be required to comply with the  required to comply with the required to comply with the  to comply with the to comply with the  comply with the comply with the  with the with the  the the ground cover, shrub planting and tree planting requirements set forth in Sections 6-1-11  cover, shrub planting and tree planting requirements set forth in Sections 6-1-11 cover, shrub planting and tree planting requirements set forth in Sections 6-1-11  shrub planting and tree planting requirements set forth in Sections 6-1-11 shrub planting and tree planting requirements set forth in Sections 6-1-11  planting and tree planting requirements set forth in Sections 6-1-11 planting and tree planting requirements set forth in Sections 6-1-11  and tree planting requirements set forth in Sections 6-1-11 and tree planting requirements set forth in Sections 6-1-11  tree planting requirements set forth in Sections 6-1-11 tree planting requirements set forth in Sections 6-1-11  planting requirements set forth in Sections 6-1-11 planting requirements set forth in Sections 6-1-11  requirements set forth in Sections 6-1-11 requirements set forth in Sections 6-1-11  set forth in Sections 6-1-11 set forth in Sections 6-1-11  forth in Sections 6-1-11 forth in Sections 6-1-11  in Sections 6-1-11 in Sections 6-1-11  Sections 6-1-11 Sections 6-1-11  6-1-11 6-1-11 and 6-6-3 of the Ridgway Municipal Code. 12. MAXIMUM SQUARE FOOTAGE OF HABITABLE STRUCTURES.  The maximum habitable space MAXIMUM SQUARE FOOTAGE OF HABITABLE STRUCTURES.  The maximum habitable space  SQUARE FOOTAGE OF HABITABLE STRUCTURES.  The maximum habitable space SQUARE FOOTAGE OF HABITABLE STRUCTURES.  The maximum habitable space  FOOTAGE OF HABITABLE STRUCTURES.  The maximum habitable space FOOTAGE OF HABITABLE STRUCTURES.  The maximum habitable space  OF HABITABLE STRUCTURES.  The maximum habitable space OF HABITABLE STRUCTURES.  The maximum habitable space  HABITABLE STRUCTURES.  The maximum habitable space HABITABLE STRUCTURES.  The maximum habitable space  STRUCTURES.  The maximum habitable space STRUCTURES.  The maximum habitable space   The maximum habitable space  The maximum habitable space The maximum habitable space  maximum habitable space maximum habitable space  habitable space habitable space  space space above ground of any RiverSage single family home shall be 6,000 square feet. The following  ground of any RiverSage single family home shall be 6,000 square feet. The following ground of any RiverSage single family home shall be 6,000 square feet. The following  of any RiverSage single family home shall be 6,000 square feet. The following of any RiverSage single family home shall be 6,000 square feet. The following  any RiverSage single family home shall be 6,000 square feet. The following any RiverSage single family home shall be 6,000 square feet. The following  RiverSage single family home shall be 6,000 square feet. The following RiverSage single family home shall be 6,000 square feet. The following  single family home shall be 6,000 square feet. The following single family home shall be 6,000 square feet. The following  family home shall be 6,000 square feet. The following family home shall be 6,000 square feet. The following  home shall be 6,000 square feet. The following home shall be 6,000 square feet. The following  shall be 6,000 square feet. The following shall be 6,000 square feet. The following  be 6,000 square feet. The following be 6,000 square feet. The following  6,000 square feet. The following 6,000 square feet. The following  square feet. The following square feet. The following  feet. The following feet. The following  The following The following  following following restrictions and calculation methods shall apply in calculating the square footage of the  and calculation methods shall apply in calculating the square footage of the and calculation methods shall apply in calculating the square footage of the  calculation methods shall apply in calculating the square footage of the calculation methods shall apply in calculating the square footage of the  methods shall apply in calculating the square footage of the methods shall apply in calculating the square footage of the  shall apply in calculating the square footage of the shall apply in calculating the square footage of the  apply in calculating the square footage of the apply in calculating the square footage of the  in calculating the square footage of the in calculating the square footage of the  calculating the square footage of the calculating the square footage of the  the square footage of the the square footage of the  square footage of the square footage of the  footage of the footage of the  of the of the  the the homes: A. Square footage will be measured pursuant to applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures  Square footage will be measured pursuant to applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures Square footage will be measured pursuant to applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures  footage will be measured pursuant to applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures footage will be measured pursuant to applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures  will be measured pursuant to applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures will be measured pursuant to applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures  be measured pursuant to applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures be measured pursuant to applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures  measured pursuant to applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures measured pursuant to applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures  pursuant to applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures pursuant to applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures  to applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures to applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures  applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures applicable Town of Ridgway code.  Structures  Town of Ridgway code.  Structures Town of Ridgway code.  Structures  of Ridgway code.  Structures of Ridgway code.  Structures  Ridgway code.  Structures Ridgway code.  Structures  code.  Structures code.  Structures   Structures  Structures Structures such as uncovered decks and patios, excluding any patio courtyards which are enclosed within  as uncovered decks and patios, excluding any patio courtyards which are enclosed within as uncovered decks and patios, excluding any patio courtyards which are enclosed within  uncovered decks and patios, excluding any patio courtyards which are enclosed within uncovered decks and patios, excluding any patio courtyards which are enclosed within  decks and patios, excluding any patio courtyards which are enclosed within decks and patios, excluding any patio courtyards which are enclosed within  and patios, excluding any patio courtyards which are enclosed within and patios, excluding any patio courtyards which are enclosed within  patios, excluding any patio courtyards which are enclosed within patios, excluding any patio courtyards which are enclosed within  excluding any patio courtyards which are enclosed within excluding any patio courtyards which are enclosed within  any patio courtyards which are enclosed within any patio courtyards which are enclosed within  patio courtyards which are enclosed within patio courtyards which are enclosed within  courtyards which are enclosed within courtyards which are enclosed within  which are enclosed within which are enclosed within  are enclosed within are enclosed within  enclosed within enclosed within  within within three or more sides of a house, which are not included in the overall square footage  or more sides of a house, which are not included in the overall square footage or more sides of a house, which are not included in the overall square footage  more sides of a house, which are not included in the overall square footage more sides of a house, which are not included in the overall square footage  sides of a house, which are not included in the overall square footage sides of a house, which are not included in the overall square footage  of a house, which are not included in the overall square footage of a house, which are not included in the overall square footage  a house, which are not included in the overall square footage a house, which are not included in the overall square footage  house, which are not included in the overall square footage house, which are not included in the overall square footage  which are not included in the overall square footage which are not included in the overall square footage  are not included in the overall square footage are not included in the overall square footage  not included in the overall square footage not included in the overall square footage  included in the overall square footage included in the overall square footage  in the overall square footage in the overall square footage  the overall square footage the overall square footage  overall square footage overall square footage  square footage square footage  footage footage calculation for habitable space (not to include Accessory Dwelling Structures, which are  for habitable space (not to include Accessory Dwelling Structures, which are for habitable space (not to include Accessory Dwelling Structures, which are  habitable space (not to include Accessory Dwelling Structures, which are habitable space (not to include Accessory Dwelling Structures, which are  space (not to include Accessory Dwelling Structures, which are space (not to include Accessory Dwelling Structures, which are  (not to include Accessory Dwelling Structures, which are (not to include Accessory Dwelling Structures, which are  to include Accessory Dwelling Structures, which are to include Accessory Dwelling Structures, which are  include Accessory Dwelling Structures, which are include Accessory Dwelling Structures, which are  Accessory Dwelling Structures, which are Accessory Dwelling Structures, which are  Dwelling Structures, which are Dwelling Structures, which are  Structures, which are Structures, which are  which are which are  are are governed by existing Town regulations) will be limited to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of  by existing Town regulations) will be limited to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of by existing Town regulations) will be limited to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of  existing Town regulations) will be limited to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of existing Town regulations) will be limited to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of  Town regulations) will be limited to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of Town regulations) will be limited to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of  regulations) will be limited to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of regulations) will be limited to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of  will be limited to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of will be limited to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of  be limited to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of be limited to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of  limited to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of limited to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of  to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of to 1000 square feet as an aggregate of  1000 square feet as an aggregate of 1000 square feet as an aggregate of  square feet as an aggregate of square feet as an aggregate of  feet as an aggregate of feet as an aggregate of  as an aggregate of as an aggregate of  an aggregate of an aggregate of  aggregate of aggregate of  of of all uncounted structures.  B.  If more than one story is visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the   If more than one story is visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the  If more than one story is visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the If more than one story is visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the  more than one story is visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the more than one story is visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the  than one story is visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the than one story is visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the  one story is visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the one story is visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the  story is visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the story is visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the  is visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the is visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the  visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the visible above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the  above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the above the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the  the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the  natural grade (including a “split-level”), the natural grade (including a “split-level”), the  grade (including a “split-level”), the grade (including a “split-level”), the  (including a “split-level”), the (including a “split-level”), the  a “split-level”), the a “split-level”), the  “split-level”), the split-level”), the ), the  the the lower story must encompass, at a minimum, 55% or the total aboveground square footage. C. The square footage of a “walk-out” basement (which shall be defined as a basement with  The square footage of a “walk-out” basement (which shall be defined as a basement with The square footage of a “walk-out” basement (which shall be defined as a basement with  square footage of a “walk-out” basement (which shall be defined as a basement with square footage of a “walk-out” basement (which shall be defined as a basement with  footage of a “walk-out” basement (which shall be defined as a basement with footage of a “walk-out” basement (which shall be defined as a basement with  of a “walk-out” basement (which shall be defined as a basement with of a “walk-out” basement (which shall be defined as a basement with  a “walk-out” basement (which shall be defined as a basement with a “walk-out” basement (which shall be defined as a basement with  “walk-out” basement (which shall be defined as a basement with walk-out” basement (which shall be defined as a basement with  basement (which shall be defined as a basement with basement (which shall be defined as a basement with  (which shall be defined as a basement with (which shall be defined as a basement with  shall be defined as a basement with shall be defined as a basement with  be defined as a basement with be defined as a basement with  defined as a basement with defined as a basement with  as a basement with as a basement with  a basement with a basement with  basement with basement with  with with only one wall that has more than 50% of its total surface area exposed or visible above  one wall that has more than 50% of its total surface area exposed or visible above one wall that has more than 50% of its total surface area exposed or visible above  wall that has more than 50% of its total surface area exposed or visible above wall that has more than 50% of its total surface area exposed or visible above  that has more than 50% of its total surface area exposed or visible above that has more than 50% of its total surface area exposed or visible above  has more than 50% of its total surface area exposed or visible above has more than 50% of its total surface area exposed or visible above  more than 50% of its total surface area exposed or visible above more than 50% of its total surface area exposed or visible above  than 50% of its total surface area exposed or visible above than 50% of its total surface area exposed or visible above  50% of its total surface area exposed or visible above 50% of its total surface area exposed or visible above  of its total surface area exposed or visible above of its total surface area exposed or visible above  its total surface area exposed or visible above its total surface area exposed or visible above  total surface area exposed or visible above total surface area exposed or visible above  surface area exposed or visible above surface area exposed or visible above  area exposed or visible above area exposed or visible above  exposed or visible above exposed or visible above  or visible above or visible above  visible above visible above  above above ground after final grading of the home site) shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square  after final grading of the home site) shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square after final grading of the home site) shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square  final grading of the home site) shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square final grading of the home site) shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square  grading of the home site) shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square grading of the home site) shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square  of the home site) shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square of the home site) shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square  the home site) shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square the home site) shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square  home site) shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square home site) shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square  site) shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square site) shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square  shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square shall be calculated at 50% of its actual square  be calculated at 50% of its actual square be calculated at 50% of its actual square  calculated at 50% of its actual square calculated at 50% of its actual square  at 50% of its actual square at 50% of its actual square  50% of its actual square 50% of its actual square  of its actual square of its actual square  its actual square its actual square  actual square actual square  square square footage in determining habitable square footage under the applicable codes and the  in determining habitable square footage under the applicable codes and the in determining habitable square footage under the applicable codes and the  determining habitable square footage under the applicable codes and the determining habitable square footage under the applicable codes and the  habitable square footage under the applicable codes and the habitable square footage under the applicable codes and the  square footage under the applicable codes and the square footage under the applicable codes and the  footage under the applicable codes and the footage under the applicable codes and the  under the applicable codes and the under the applicable codes and the  the applicable codes and the the applicable codes and the  applicable codes and the applicable codes and the  codes and the codes and the  and the and the  the the limitations set forth in this plat note. 13. MAXIMUM NUMBER OF UNITS.  The maximum number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory MAXIMUM NUMBER OF UNITS.  The maximum number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory  NUMBER OF UNITS.  The maximum number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory NUMBER OF UNITS.  The maximum number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory  OF UNITS.  The maximum number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory OF UNITS.  The maximum number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory  UNITS.  The maximum number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory UNITS.  The maximum number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory .  The maximum number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory   The maximum number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory  The maximum number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory The maximum number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory  maximum number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory maximum number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory  number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory number of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory  of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory of dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory  dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory dwelling units, exclusive of Accessory  units, exclusive of Accessory units, exclusive of Accessory  exclusive of Accessory exclusive of Accessory  of Accessory of Accessory  Accessory Accessory Dwelling Units, allowed in this Phase 2 of RiverSage P.U.D. is 8. 14. SLOPE EASEMENTS.  All Slope Easements shall be for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway SLOPE EASEMENTS.  All Slope Easements shall be for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway  EASEMENTS.  All Slope Easements shall be for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway EASEMENTS.  All Slope Easements shall be for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway   All Slope Easements shall be for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway  All Slope Easements shall be for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway All Slope Easements shall be for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway  Slope Easements shall be for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway Slope Easements shall be for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway  Easements shall be for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway Easements shall be for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway  shall be for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway shall be for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway  be for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway be for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway  for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway for the benefit of the Town of Ridgway  the benefit of the Town of Ridgway the benefit of the Town of Ridgway  benefit of the Town of Ridgway benefit of the Town of Ridgway  of the Town of Ridgway of the Town of Ridgway  the Town of Ridgway the Town of Ridgway  Town of Ridgway Town of Ridgway  of Ridgway of Ridgway  Ridgway Ridgway and the RSHOA in order to maintain the support of and the structural soundness of the  the RSHOA in order to maintain the support of and the structural soundness of the the RSHOA in order to maintain the support of and the structural soundness of the  RSHOA in order to maintain the support of and the structural soundness of the RSHOA in order to maintain the support of and the structural soundness of the  in order to maintain the support of and the structural soundness of the in order to maintain the support of and the structural soundness of the  order to maintain the support of and the structural soundness of the order to maintain the support of and the structural soundness of the  to maintain the support of and the structural soundness of the to maintain the support of and the structural soundness of the  maintain the support of and the structural soundness of the maintain the support of and the structural soundness of the  the support of and the structural soundness of the the support of and the structural soundness of the  support of and the structural soundness of the support of and the structural soundness of the  of and the structural soundness of the of and the structural soundness of the  and the structural soundness of the and the structural soundness of the  the structural soundness of the the structural soundness of the  structural soundness of the structural soundness of the  soundness of the soundness of the  of the of the  the the Town Streets and other public improvements owned by the Town of Ridgway and various  Streets and other public improvements owned by the Town of Ridgway and various Streets and other public improvements owned by the Town of Ridgway and various  and other public improvements owned by the Town of Ridgway and various and other public improvements owned by the Town of Ridgway and various  other public improvements owned by the Town of Ridgway and various other public improvements owned by the Town of Ridgway and various  public improvements owned by the Town of Ridgway and various public improvements owned by the Town of Ridgway and various  improvements owned by the Town of Ridgway and various improvements owned by the Town of Ridgway and various  owned by the Town of Ridgway and various owned by the Town of Ridgway and various  by the Town of Ridgway and various by the Town of Ridgway and various  the Town of Ridgway and various the Town of Ridgway and various  Town of Ridgway and various Town of Ridgway and various  of Ridgway and various of Ridgway and various  Ridgway and various Ridgway and various  and various and various  various various public utilities.  Lot Owners' activities within the slope easements shall be limited as follows:   utilities.  Lot Owners' activities within the slope easements shall be limited as follows:  utilities.  Lot Owners' activities within the slope easements shall be limited as follows:    Lot Owners' activities within the slope easements shall be limited as follows:   Lot Owners' activities within the slope easements shall be limited as follows:  Lot Owners' activities within the slope easements shall be limited as follows:   Owners' activities within the slope easements shall be limited as follows:  Owners' activities within the slope easements shall be limited as follows:   activities within the slope easements shall be limited as follows:  activities within the slope easements shall be limited as follows:   within the slope easements shall be limited as follows:  within the slope easements shall be limited as follows:   the slope easements shall be limited as follows:  the slope easements shall be limited as follows:   slope easements shall be limited as follows:  slope easements shall be limited as follows:   easements shall be limited as follows:  easements shall be limited as follows:   shall be limited as follows:  shall be limited as follows:   be limited as follows:  be limited as follows:   limited as follows:  limited as follows:   as follows:  as follows:   follows:  follows:  Lot owners are encouraged to landscape and keep attractive all slope easement areas but  owners are encouraged to landscape and keep attractive all slope easement areas but owners are encouraged to landscape and keep attractive all slope easement areas but  are encouraged to landscape and keep attractive all slope easement areas but are encouraged to landscape and keep attractive all slope easement areas but  encouraged to landscape and keep attractive all slope easement areas but encouraged to landscape and keep attractive all slope easement areas but  to landscape and keep attractive all slope easement areas but to landscape and keep attractive all slope easement areas but  landscape and keep attractive all slope easement areas but landscape and keep attractive all slope easement areas but  and keep attractive all slope easement areas but and keep attractive all slope easement areas but  keep attractive all slope easement areas but keep attractive all slope easement areas but  attractive all slope easement areas but attractive all slope easement areas but  all slope easement areas but all slope easement areas but  slope easement areas but slope easement areas but  easement areas but easement areas but  areas but areas but  but but should be advised that the Town of Ridgway and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and  be advised that the Town of Ridgway and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and be advised that the Town of Ridgway and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and  advised that the Town of Ridgway and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and advised that the Town of Ridgway and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and  that the Town of Ridgway and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and that the Town of Ridgway and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and  the Town of Ridgway and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and the Town of Ridgway and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and  Town of Ridgway and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and Town of Ridgway and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and  of Ridgway and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and of Ridgway and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and  Ridgway and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and Ridgway and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and  and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and  the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and the RSHOA have rights to enter onto and  RSHOA have rights to enter onto and RSHOA have rights to enter onto and  have rights to enter onto and have rights to enter onto and  rights to enter onto and rights to enter onto and  to enter onto and to enter onto and  enter onto and enter onto and  onto and onto and  and and maintain the slopes to protect and preserve the integrity of the adjacent public  the slopes to protect and preserve the integrity of the adjacent public the slopes to protect and preserve the integrity of the adjacent public  slopes to protect and preserve the integrity of the adjacent public slopes to protect and preserve the integrity of the adjacent public  to protect and preserve the integrity of the adjacent public to protect and preserve the integrity of the adjacent public  protect and preserve the integrity of the adjacent public protect and preserve the integrity of the adjacent public  and preserve the integrity of the adjacent public and preserve the integrity of the adjacent public  preserve the integrity of the adjacent public preserve the integrity of the adjacent public  the integrity of the adjacent public the integrity of the adjacent public  integrity of the adjacent public integrity of the adjacent public  of the adjacent public of the adjacent public  the adjacent public the adjacent public  adjacent public adjacent public  public public improvements.  No excavation, fill and/or cutting within the Slope easements shall be   No excavation, fill and/or cutting within the Slope easements shall be  No excavation, fill and/or cutting within the Slope easements shall be No excavation, fill and/or cutting within the Slope easements shall be  excavation, fill and/or cutting within the Slope easements shall be excavation, fill and/or cutting within the Slope easements shall be  fill and/or cutting within the Slope easements shall be fill and/or cutting within the Slope easements shall be  and/or cutting within the Slope easements shall be and/or cutting within the Slope easements shall be  cutting within the Slope easements shall be cutting within the Slope easements shall be  within the Slope easements shall be within the Slope easements shall be  the Slope easements shall be the Slope easements shall be  Slope easements shall be Slope easements shall be  easements shall be easements shall be  shall be shall be  be be allowed by the land owner without engineered stamped plans which assure proper  by the land owner without engineered stamped plans which assure proper by the land owner without engineered stamped plans which assure proper  the land owner without engineered stamped plans which assure proper the land owner without engineered stamped plans which assure proper  land owner without engineered stamped plans which assure proper land owner without engineered stamped plans which assure proper  owner without engineered stamped plans which assure proper owner without engineered stamped plans which assure proper  without engineered stamped plans which assure proper without engineered stamped plans which assure proper  engineered stamped plans which assure proper engineered stamped plans which assure proper  stamped plans which assure proper stamped plans which assure proper  plans which assure proper plans which assure proper  which assure proper which assure proper  assure proper assure proper  proper proper stabilization of slope to protect the Town's public improvements and utilities. 15. DRIVEWAY LOCATION.  No driveway in the RiverSage P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a DRIVEWAY LOCATION.  No driveway in the RiverSage P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a  LOCATION.  No driveway in the RiverSage P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a LOCATION.  No driveway in the RiverSage P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a   No driveway in the RiverSage P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a  No driveway in the RiverSage P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a No driveway in the RiverSage P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a  driveway in the RiverSage P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a driveway in the RiverSage P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a  in the RiverSage P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a in the RiverSage P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a  the RiverSage P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a the RiverSage P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a  RiverSage P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a RiverSage P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a  P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a P.U.D.  shall be permitted to access a   shall be permitted to access a  shall be permitted to access a shall be permitted to access a  be permitted to access a be permitted to access a  permitted to access a permitted to access a  to access a to access a  access a access a  a a public road within 50 feet of any intersection of two roads.  THE FOLLOWING PLAT NOTES WILL NOT BE ENFORCED BY THE TOWN OF RIDGWAY AND THE TOWN HAS NO LIABILITY TO ENFORCE THEM, HOWEVER, THEY CANNOT BE MODIFIED WITHOUT A PLAT AMENDMENT APPROVED BY THE TOWN OF RIDGWAY: 16.ALL HOMES AND STRUCTURES MUST MEET VISUAL IMPACT REQUIREMENTS.   RiverSage Home ALL HOMES AND STRUCTURES MUST MEET VISUAL IMPACT REQUIREMENTS.   RiverSage Home    RiverSage Home Owners Association DRB shall not approve a structure design unless said structure meets the following Visual Impact Requirements: i. Home Size and Screening.  All RiverSage homes shall be subject to the following point Home Size and Screening.  All RiverSage homes shall be subject to the following point  Size and Screening.  All RiverSage homes shall be subject to the following point Size and Screening.  All RiverSage homes shall be subject to the following point  and Screening.  All RiverSage homes shall be subject to the following point and Screening.  All RiverSage homes shall be subject to the following point  Screening.  All RiverSage homes shall be subject to the following point Screening.  All RiverSage homes shall be subject to the following point   All RiverSage homes shall be subject to the following point  All RiverSage homes shall be subject to the following point All RiverSage homes shall be subject to the following point  RiverSage homes shall be subject to the following point RiverSage homes shall be subject to the following point  homes shall be subject to the following point homes shall be subject to the following point  shall be subject to the following point shall be subject to the following point  be subject to the following point be subject to the following point  subject to the following point subject to the following point  to the following point to the following point  the following point the following point  following point following point  point point system.  The maximum number of points allowed per home shall be eight (8) a.  Primary Criteria.  Points for the following criteria are to be added together:   Points for the following criteria are to be added together: Square footage of home:  0.1 point for every 100 square feet :  0.1 point for every 100 square feet 0.1 point for every 100 square feet Height of home: 0.3 point for every foot of the maximum structure height : 0.3 point for every foot of the maximum structure height 0.3 point for every foot of the maximum structure height as measured and defined by the Ridgway Municipal Code.  b.  Secondary Criteria.   Points for the following criteria are to be subtracted from the primary criteria. Natural screening: 0.1 point for every 1% of natural screening : 0.1 point for every 1% of natural screening 0.1 point for every 1% of natural screening Additional vegetative screening that blends with the natural surroundings:  0.2 point for every 1% of additional screening (Screening percentages to be determined by the Design Review Board; a conceptual drawing of all additional screening may be required) ii. Skylines.  No part of any RiverSage home shall break the skyline as seen from any  Skylines.  No part of any RiverSage home shall break the skyline as seen from any Skylines.  No part of any RiverSage home shall break the skyline as seen from any   No part of any RiverSage home shall break the skyline as seen from any  No part of any RiverSage home shall break the skyline as seen from any No part of any RiverSage home shall break the skyline as seen from any  part of any RiverSage home shall break the skyline as seen from any part of any RiverSage home shall break the skyline as seen from any  of any RiverSage home shall break the skyline as seen from any of any RiverSage home shall break the skyline as seen from any  any RiverSage home shall break the skyline as seen from any any RiverSage home shall break the skyline as seen from any  RiverSage home shall break the skyline as seen from any RiverSage home shall break the skyline as seen from any  home shall break the skyline as seen from any home shall break the skyline as seen from any  shall break the skyline as seen from any shall break the skyline as seen from any  break the skyline as seen from any break the skyline as seen from any  the skyline as seen from any the skyline as seen from any  skyline as seen from any skyline as seen from any  as seen from any as seen from any  seen from any seen from any  from any from any  any any viewing point along the centerlines of U.S. Highway 550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.   point along the centerlines of U.S. Highway 550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.  point along the centerlines of U.S. Highway 550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.   along the centerlines of U.S. Highway 550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.  along the centerlines of U.S. Highway 550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.   the centerlines of U.S. Highway 550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.  the centerlines of U.S. Highway 550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.   centerlines of U.S. Highway 550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.  centerlines of U.S. Highway 550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.   of U.S. Highway 550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.  of U.S. Highway 550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.   U.S. Highway 550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.  U.S. Highway 550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.   Highway 550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.  Highway 550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.   550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.  550 and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.   and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.  and County Roads 5,10, and 24A.   County Roads 5,10, and 24A.  County Roads 5,10, and 24A.   Roads 5,10, and 24A.  Roads 5,10, and 24A.   5,10, and 24A.  5,10, and 24A.   and 24A.  and 24A.   24A.  24A.  No part of any home as seen along the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the  part of any home as seen along the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the part of any home as seen along the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the  of any home as seen along the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the of any home as seen along the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the  any home as seen along the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the any home as seen along the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the  home as seen along the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the home as seen along the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the  as seen along the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the as seen along the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the  seen along the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the seen along the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the  along the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the along the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the  the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the  centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the centerline of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the  of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the of Colorado Highway 62 shall break the  Colorado Highway 62 shall break the Colorado Highway 62 shall break the  Highway 62 shall break the Highway 62 shall break the  62 shall break the 62 shall break the  shall break the shall break the  break the break the  the the skyline subject to the following restrictions, and no part of any home as seen from the  subject to the following restrictions, and no part of any home as seen from the subject to the following restrictions, and no part of any home as seen from the  to the following restrictions, and no part of any home as seen from the to the following restrictions, and no part of any home as seen from the  the following restrictions, and no part of any home as seen from the the following restrictions, and no part of any home as seen from the  following restrictions, and no part of any home as seen from the following restrictions, and no part of any home as seen from the  restrictions, and no part of any home as seen from the restrictions, and no part of any home as seen from the  and no part of any home as seen from the and no part of any home as seen from the  no part of any home as seen from the no part of any home as seen from the  part of any home as seen from the part of any home as seen from the  of any home as seen from the of any home as seen from the  any home as seen from the any home as seen from the  home as seen from the home as seen from the  as seen from the as seen from the  seen from the seen from the  from the from the  the the centerline of County Road 24 shall break the skyline subject to the following restrictions:  a. The protruding section of the home, at any point, shall not rise higher than twenty  The protruding section of the home, at any point, shall not rise higher than twenty The protruding section of the home, at any point, shall not rise higher than twenty  protruding section of the home, at any point, shall not rise higher than twenty protruding section of the home, at any point, shall not rise higher than twenty  section of the home, at any point, shall not rise higher than twenty section of the home, at any point, shall not rise higher than twenty  of the home, at any point, shall not rise higher than twenty of the home, at any point, shall not rise higher than twenty  the home, at any point, shall not rise higher than twenty the home, at any point, shall not rise higher than twenty  home, at any point, shall not rise higher than twenty home, at any point, shall not rise higher than twenty  at any point, shall not rise higher than twenty at any point, shall not rise higher than twenty  any point, shall not rise higher than twenty any point, shall not rise higher than twenty  point, shall not rise higher than twenty point, shall not rise higher than twenty  shall not rise higher than twenty shall not rise higher than twenty  not rise higher than twenty not rise higher than twenty  rise higher than twenty rise higher than twenty  higher than twenty higher than twenty  than twenty than twenty  twenty twenty feet (20') from the adjacent natural grade abutting any exterior wall or supporting  (20') from the adjacent natural grade abutting any exterior wall or supporting (20') from the adjacent natural grade abutting any exterior wall or supporting  from the adjacent natural grade abutting any exterior wall or supporting from the adjacent natural grade abutting any exterior wall or supporting  the adjacent natural grade abutting any exterior wall or supporting the adjacent natural grade abutting any exterior wall or supporting  adjacent natural grade abutting any exterior wall or supporting adjacent natural grade abutting any exterior wall or supporting  natural grade abutting any exterior wall or supporting natural grade abutting any exterior wall or supporting  grade abutting any exterior wall or supporting grade abutting any exterior wall or supporting  abutting any exterior wall or supporting abutting any exterior wall or supporting  any exterior wall or supporting any exterior wall or supporting  exterior wall or supporting exterior wall or supporting  wall or supporting wall or supporting  or supporting or supporting  supporting supporting structure.  b. If requested by the DRB, additional indigenous trees shall be planted on the Lot, but  If requested by the DRB, additional indigenous trees shall be planted on the Lot, but If requested by the DRB, additional indigenous trees shall be planted on the Lot, but  requested by the DRB, additional indigenous trees shall be planted on the Lot, but requested by the DRB, additional indigenous trees shall be planted on the Lot, but  by the DRB, additional indigenous trees shall be planted on the Lot, but by the DRB, additional indigenous trees shall be planted on the Lot, but  the DRB, additional indigenous trees shall be planted on the Lot, but the DRB, additional indigenous trees shall be planted on the Lot, but  DRB, additional indigenous trees shall be planted on the Lot, but DRB, additional indigenous trees shall be planted on the Lot, but  additional indigenous trees shall be planted on the Lot, but additional indigenous trees shall be planted on the Lot, but  indigenous trees shall be planted on the Lot, but indigenous trees shall be planted on the Lot, but  trees shall be planted on the Lot, but trees shall be planted on the Lot, but  shall be planted on the Lot, but shall be planted on the Lot, but  be planted on the Lot, but be planted on the Lot, but  planted on the Lot, but planted on the Lot, but  on the Lot, but on the Lot, but  the Lot, but the Lot, but  Lot, but Lot, but  but but not necessarily within the building envelope, in an approved configuration and of  necessarily within the building envelope, in an approved configuration and of necessarily within the building envelope, in an approved configuration and of  within the building envelope, in an approved configuration and of within the building envelope, in an approved configuration and of  the building envelope, in an approved configuration and of the building envelope, in an approved configuration and of  building envelope, in an approved configuration and of building envelope, in an approved configuration and of  envelope, in an approved configuration and of envelope, in an approved configuration and of  in an approved configuration and of in an approved configuration and of  an approved configuration and of an approved configuration and of  approved configuration and of approved configuration and of  configuration and of configuration and of  and of and of  of of approved sizes that shall have the present or future effect of “raising” the skyline along  sizes that shall have the present or future effect of “raising” the skyline along sizes that shall have the present or future effect of “raising” the skyline along  that shall have the present or future effect of “raising” the skyline along that shall have the present or future effect of “raising” the skyline along  shall have the present or future effect of “raising” the skyline along shall have the present or future effect of “raising” the skyline along  have the present or future effect of “raising” the skyline along have the present or future effect of “raising” the skyline along  the present or future effect of “raising” the skyline along the present or future effect of “raising” the skyline along  present or future effect of “raising” the skyline along present or future effect of “raising” the skyline along  or future effect of “raising” the skyline along or future effect of “raising” the skyline along  future effect of “raising” the skyline along future effect of “raising” the skyline along  effect of “raising” the skyline along effect of “raising” the skyline along  of “raising” the skyline along of “raising” the skyline along  “raising” the skyline along raising” the skyline along  the skyline along the skyline along  skyline along skyline along  along along the stretch being “broken”. In such a case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating  stretch being “broken”. In such a case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating stretch being “broken”. In such a case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating  being “broken”. In such a case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating being “broken”. In such a case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating  “broken”. In such a case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating broken”. In such a case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating . In such a case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating  In such a case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating In such a case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating  such a case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating such a case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating  a case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating a case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating  case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating case, the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating  the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating the Owner shall be responsible for irrigating  Owner shall be responsible for irrigating Owner shall be responsible for irrigating  shall be responsible for irrigating shall be responsible for irrigating  be responsible for irrigating be responsible for irrigating  responsible for irrigating responsible for irrigating  for irrigating for irrigating  irrigating irrigating these trees in accordance with the Irrigation Regulations set forth herein in the Design  trees in accordance with the Irrigation Regulations set forth herein in the Design trees in accordance with the Irrigation Regulations set forth herein in the Design  in accordance with the Irrigation Regulations set forth herein in the Design in accordance with the Irrigation Regulations set forth herein in the Design  accordance with the Irrigation Regulations set forth herein in the Design accordance with the Irrigation Regulations set forth herein in the Design  with the Irrigation Regulations set forth herein in the Design with the Irrigation Regulations set forth herein in the Design  the Irrigation Regulations set forth herein in the Design the Irrigation Regulations set forth herein in the Design  Irrigation Regulations set forth herein in the Design Irrigation Regulations set forth herein in the Design  Regulations set forth herein in the Design Regulations set forth herein in the Design  set forth herein in the Design set forth herein in the Design  forth herein in the Design forth herein in the Design  herein in the Design herein in the Design  in the Design in the Design  the Design the Design  Design Design Guidelines. iii. Ridgelines.  In addition to any requirements imposed by this section, all homes located  Ridgelines.  In addition to any requirements imposed by this section, all homes located Ridgelines.  In addition to any requirements imposed by this section, all homes located   In addition to any requirements imposed by this section, all homes located  In addition to any requirements imposed by this section, all homes located In addition to any requirements imposed by this section, all homes located  addition to any requirements imposed by this section, all homes located addition to any requirements imposed by this section, all homes located  to any requirements imposed by this section, all homes located to any requirements imposed by this section, all homes located  any requirements imposed by this section, all homes located any requirements imposed by this section, all homes located  requirements imposed by this section, all homes located requirements imposed by this section, all homes located  imposed by this section, all homes located imposed by this section, all homes located  by this section, all homes located by this section, all homes located  this section, all homes located this section, all homes located  section, all homes located section, all homes located  all homes located all homes located  homes located homes located  located located along a ridgeline shall be set back a minimum of twenty (20) feet from the ridgeline. iv. Revegetation.  All driveway cuts and fills shall be revegetated and/or reforested in  Revegetation.  All driveway cuts and fills shall be revegetated and/or reforested in Revegetation.  All driveway cuts and fills shall be revegetated and/or reforested in .  All driveway cuts and fills shall be revegetated and/or reforested in   All driveway cuts and fills shall be revegetated and/or reforested in  All driveway cuts and fills shall be revegetated and/or reforested in All driveway cuts and fills shall be revegetated and/or reforested in  driveway cuts and fills shall be revegetated and/or reforested in driveway cuts and fills shall be revegetated and/or reforested in  cuts and fills shall be revegetated and/or reforested in cuts and fills shall be revegetated and/or reforested in  and fills shall be revegetated and/or reforested in and fills shall be revegetated and/or reforested in  fills shall be revegetated and/or reforested in fills shall be revegetated and/or reforested in  shall be revegetated and/or reforested in shall be revegetated and/or reforested in  be revegetated and/or reforested in be revegetated and/or reforested in  revegetated and/or reforested in revegetated and/or reforested in  and/or reforested in and/or reforested in  reforested in reforested in  in in accordance with the Landscape Regulations set forth in the RiverSage Design Guidelines. v. Reflective Materials: All roofing, siding and windows used shall not be constructed of  Reflective Materials: All roofing, siding and windows used shall not be constructed of Reflective Materials: All roofing, siding and windows used shall not be constructed of  Materials: All roofing, siding and windows used shall not be constructed of Materials: All roofing, siding and windows used shall not be constructed of  All roofing, siding and windows used shall not be constructed of All roofing, siding and windows used shall not be constructed of  roofing, siding and windows used shall not be constructed of roofing, siding and windows used shall not be constructed of  siding and windows used shall not be constructed of siding and windows used shall not be constructed of  and windows used shall not be constructed of and windows used shall not be constructed of  windows used shall not be constructed of windows used shall not be constructed of  used shall not be constructed of used shall not be constructed of  shall not be constructed of shall not be constructed of  not be constructed of not be constructed of  be constructed of be constructed of  constructed of constructed of  of of highly reflective materials.  These materials shall include, but not be limited to:  stainless  reflective materials.  These materials shall include, but not be limited to:  stainless reflective materials.  These materials shall include, but not be limited to:  stainless  materials.  These materials shall include, but not be limited to:  stainless materials.  These materials shall include, but not be limited to:  stainless   These materials shall include, but not be limited to:  stainless  These materials shall include, but not be limited to:  stainless These materials shall include, but not be limited to:  stainless  materials shall include, but not be limited to:  stainless materials shall include, but not be limited to:  stainless  shall include, but not be limited to:  stainless shall include, but not be limited to:  stainless  include, but not be limited to:  stainless include, but not be limited to:  stainless  but not be limited to:  stainless but not be limited to:  stainless  not be limited to:  stainless not be limited to:  stainless  be limited to:  stainless be limited to:  stainless  limited to:  stainless limited to:  stainless  to:  stainless to:  stainless   stainless  stainless stainless steel, polished metal, bright metal, galvanized metal and glass coated with reflective  polished metal, bright metal, galvanized metal and glass coated with reflective polished metal, bright metal, galvanized metal and glass coated with reflective  metal, bright metal, galvanized metal and glass coated with reflective metal, bright metal, galvanized metal and glass coated with reflective  bright metal, galvanized metal and glass coated with reflective bright metal, galvanized metal and glass coated with reflective  metal, galvanized metal and glass coated with reflective metal, galvanized metal and glass coated with reflective  galvanized metal and glass coated with reflective galvanized metal and glass coated with reflective  metal and glass coated with reflective metal and glass coated with reflective  and glass coated with reflective and glass coated with reflective  glass coated with reflective glass coated with reflective  coated with reflective coated with reflective  with reflective with reflective  reflective reflective material.   Passive solar design features shall minimize reflective impact on neighbors and    Passive solar design features shall minimize reflective impact on neighbors and   Passive solar design features shall minimize reflective impact on neighbors and  Passive solar design features shall minimize reflective impact on neighbors and Passive solar design features shall minimize reflective impact on neighbors and  solar design features shall minimize reflective impact on neighbors and solar design features shall minimize reflective impact on neighbors and  design features shall minimize reflective impact on neighbors and design features shall minimize reflective impact on neighbors and  features shall minimize reflective impact on neighbors and features shall minimize reflective impact on neighbors and  shall minimize reflective impact on neighbors and shall minimize reflective impact on neighbors and  minimize reflective impact on neighbors and minimize reflective impact on neighbors and  reflective impact on neighbors and reflective impact on neighbors and  impact on neighbors and impact on neighbors and  on neighbors and on neighbors and  neighbors and neighbors and  and and the Ridgway town core.  The use of solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design  Ridgway town core.  The use of solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design Ridgway town core.  The use of solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design  town core.  The use of solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design town core.  The use of solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design  core.  The use of solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design core.  The use of solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design   The use of solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design  The use of solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design The use of solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design  use of solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design use of solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design  of solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design of solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design  solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design solar panels is addressed in RiverSage Design  panels is addressed in RiverSage Design panels is addressed in RiverSage Design  is addressed in RiverSage Design is addressed in RiverSage Design  addressed in RiverSage Design addressed in RiverSage Design  in RiverSage Design in RiverSage Design  RiverSage Design RiverSage Design  Design Design Guidelines.  vi. Screening.  All utility or service yards, antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or  Screening.  All utility or service yards, antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or Screening.  All utility or service yards, antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or .  All utility or service yards, antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or   All utility or service yards, antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or  All utility or service yards, antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or All utility or service yards, antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or  utility or service yards, antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or utility or service yards, antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or  or service yards, antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or or service yards, antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or  service yards, antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or service yards, antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or  yards, antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or yards, antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or  antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or antennas, satellite dishes, and heating or  satellite dishes, and heating or satellite dishes, and heating or  dishes, and heating or dishes, and heating or  and heating or and heating or  heating or heating or  or or refrigeration devices shall be placed on an inconspicuous place on the building or within the  devices shall be placed on an inconspicuous place on the building or within the devices shall be placed on an inconspicuous place on the building or within the  shall be placed on an inconspicuous place on the building or within the shall be placed on an inconspicuous place on the building or within the  be placed on an inconspicuous place on the building or within the be placed on an inconspicuous place on the building or within the  placed on an inconspicuous place on the building or within the placed on an inconspicuous place on the building or within the  on an inconspicuous place on the building or within the on an inconspicuous place on the building or within the  an inconspicuous place on the building or within the an inconspicuous place on the building or within the  inconspicuous place on the building or within the inconspicuous place on the building or within the  place on the building or within the place on the building or within the  on the building or within the on the building or within the  the building or within the the building or within the  building or within the building or within the  or within the or within the  within the within the  the the building envelope screened from street view by landscape.  17.ALL HABITABLE STRUCTURES MUST MEET GREEN BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS.  The RSHOA ALL HABITABLE STRUCTURES MUST MEET GREEN BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS.  The RSHOA .  The RSHOA   The RSHOA shall not approve the design of any house unless it meets the requirements of the RiverSage P.U.D. Green Building Code. 18.EXTERIOR COLORS. The exterior walls and roofs of all structures shall consist of earth EXTERIOR COLORS. The exterior walls and roofs of all structures shall consist of earth  The exterior walls and roofs of all structures shall consist of earth tones, excepting appropriate trim elements such as windowsills, decorative tiles, etc.  19.RIVERSAGE P.U.D. LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS. Lot Owners are required to comply with the RIVERSAGE P.U.D. LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS. Lot Owners are required to comply with the  Lot Owners are required to comply with the landscaping requirements set forth in the RiverSage Design Guidelines and Standards, including but not limited to the following: A.  Tree and Sagebrush Removal. Whenever possible, existing trees and sagebrush must   Tree and Sagebrush Removal. Whenever possible, existing trees and sagebrush must  Tree and Sagebrush Removal. Whenever possible, existing trees and sagebrush must Tree and Sagebrush Removal. Whenever possible, existing trees and sagebrush must  and Sagebrush Removal. Whenever possible, existing trees and sagebrush must and Sagebrush Removal. Whenever possible, existing trees and sagebrush must  Sagebrush Removal. Whenever possible, existing trees and sagebrush must Sagebrush Removal. Whenever possible, existing trees and sagebrush must  Removal. Whenever possible, existing trees and sagebrush must Removal. Whenever possible, existing trees and sagebrush must  Whenever possible, existing trees and sagebrush must Whenever possible, existing trees and sagebrush must  possible, existing trees and sagebrush must possible, existing trees and sagebrush must  existing trees and sagebrush must existing trees and sagebrush must  trees and sagebrush must trees and sagebrush must  and sagebrush must and sagebrush must  sagebrush must sagebrush must  must must be preserved during the construction and landscaping processes. No tree may be removed  preserved during the construction and landscaping processes. No tree may be removed preserved during the construction and landscaping processes. No tree may be removed  during the construction and landscaping processes. No tree may be removed during the construction and landscaping processes. No tree may be removed  the construction and landscaping processes. No tree may be removed the construction and landscaping processes. No tree may be removed  construction and landscaping processes. No tree may be removed construction and landscaping processes. No tree may be removed  and landscaping processes. No tree may be removed and landscaping processes. No tree may be removed  landscaping processes. No tree may be removed landscaping processes. No tree may be removed  processes. No tree may be removed processes. No tree may be removed  No tree may be removed No tree may be removed  tree may be removed tree may be removed  may be removed may be removed  be removed be removed  removed removed except to provide for the building of a structure approved by the DRB or to provide  to provide for the building of a structure approved by the DRB or to provide to provide for the building of a structure approved by the DRB or to provide  provide for the building of a structure approved by the DRB or to provide provide for the building of a structure approved by the DRB or to provide  for the building of a structure approved by the DRB or to provide for the building of a structure approved by the DRB or to provide  the building of a structure approved by the DRB or to provide the building of a structure approved by the DRB or to provide  building of a structure approved by the DRB or to provide building of a structure approved by the DRB or to provide  of a structure approved by the DRB or to provide of a structure approved by the DRB or to provide  a structure approved by the DRB or to provide a structure approved by the DRB or to provide  structure approved by the DRB or to provide structure approved by the DRB or to provide  approved by the DRB or to provide approved by the DRB or to provide  by the DRB or to provide by the DRB or to provide  the DRB or to provide the DRB or to provide  DRB or to provide DRB or to provide  or to provide or to provide  to provide to provide  provide provide necessary access for firefighting crews.  Where mature trees exist, the landscape should be  access for firefighting crews.  Where mature trees exist, the landscape should be access for firefighting crews.  Where mature trees exist, the landscape should be  for firefighting crews.  Where mature trees exist, the landscape should be for firefighting crews.  Where mature trees exist, the landscape should be  firefighting crews.  Where mature trees exist, the landscape should be firefighting crews.  Where mature trees exist, the landscape should be  crews.  Where mature trees exist, the landscape should be crews.  Where mature trees exist, the landscape should be   Where mature trees exist, the landscape should be  Where mature trees exist, the landscape should be Where mature trees exist, the landscape should be  mature trees exist, the landscape should be mature trees exist, the landscape should be  trees exist, the landscape should be trees exist, the landscape should be  exist, the landscape should be exist, the landscape should be  the landscape should be the landscape should be  landscape should be landscape should be  should be should be  be be designed around the trees, and a tree may not be removed to clear an area for a yard or  around the trees, and a tree may not be removed to clear an area for a yard or around the trees, and a tree may not be removed to clear an area for a yard or  the trees, and a tree may not be removed to clear an area for a yard or the trees, and a tree may not be removed to clear an area for a yard or  trees, and a tree may not be removed to clear an area for a yard or trees, and a tree may not be removed to clear an area for a yard or  and a tree may not be removed to clear an area for a yard or and a tree may not be removed to clear an area for a yard or  a tree may not be removed to clear an area for a yard or a tree may not be removed to clear an area for a yard or  tree may not be removed to clear an area for a yard or tree may not be removed to clear an area for a yard or  may not be removed to clear an area for a yard or may not be removed to clear an area for a yard or  not be removed to clear an area for a yard or not be removed to clear an area for a yard or  be removed to clear an area for a yard or be removed to clear an area for a yard or  removed to clear an area for a yard or removed to clear an area for a yard or  to clear an area for a yard or to clear an area for a yard or  clear an area for a yard or clear an area for a yard or  an area for a yard or an area for a yard or  area for a yard or area for a yard or  for a yard or for a yard or  a yard or a yard or  yard or yard or  or or to enhance a view - the topography of RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be  enhance a view - the topography of RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be enhance a view - the topography of RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be  a view - the topography of RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be a view - the topography of RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be  view - the topography of RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be view - the topography of RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be  - the topography of RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be - the topography of RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be  the topography of RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be the topography of RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be  topography of RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be topography of RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be  of RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be of RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be  RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be RiverSage renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be  renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be renders this unnecessary. Any tree to be  this unnecessary. Any tree to be this unnecessary. Any tree to be  unnecessary. Any tree to be unnecessary. Any tree to be  Any tree to be Any tree to be  tree to be tree to be  to be to be  be be removed must be tagged (not spray painted) and the DRB must approve its removal before  must be tagged (not spray painted) and the DRB must approve its removal before must be tagged (not spray painted) and the DRB must approve its removal before  be tagged (not spray painted) and the DRB must approve its removal before be tagged (not spray painted) and the DRB must approve its removal before  tagged (not spray painted) and the DRB must approve its removal before tagged (not spray painted) and the DRB must approve its removal before  (not spray painted) and the DRB must approve its removal before (not spray painted) and the DRB must approve its removal before  spray painted) and the DRB must approve its removal before spray painted) and the DRB must approve its removal before  painted) and the DRB must approve its removal before painted) and the DRB must approve its removal before  and the DRB must approve its removal before and the DRB must approve its removal before  the DRB must approve its removal before the DRB must approve its removal before  DRB must approve its removal before DRB must approve its removal before  must approve its removal before must approve its removal before  approve its removal before approve its removal before  its removal before its removal before  removal before removal before  before before it may be removed.  No tree will be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is  may be removed.  No tree will be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is may be removed.  No tree will be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is  be removed.  No tree will be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is be removed.  No tree will be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is  removed.  No tree will be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is removed.  No tree will be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is   No tree will be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is  No tree will be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is No tree will be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is  tree will be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is tree will be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is  will be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is will be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is  be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is be approved for removal from a Lot until construction is  approved for removal from a Lot until construction is approved for removal from a Lot until construction is  for removal from a Lot until construction is for removal from a Lot until construction is  removal from a Lot until construction is removal from a Lot until construction is  from a Lot until construction is from a Lot until construction is  a Lot until construction is a Lot until construction is  Lot until construction is Lot until construction is  until construction is until construction is  construction is construction is  is is ready to commence on the Lot. B. New Trees.  The Landscape Plan must provide for the planting of, in some  New Trees.  The Landscape Plan must provide for the planting of, in some New Trees.  The Landscape Plan must provide for the planting of, in some  Trees.  The Landscape Plan must provide for the planting of, in some Trees.  The Landscape Plan must provide for the planting of, in some   The Landscape Plan must provide for the planting of, in some  The Landscape Plan must provide for the planting of, in some The Landscape Plan must provide for the planting of, in some  Landscape Plan must provide for the planting of, in some Landscape Plan must provide for the planting of, in some  Plan must provide for the planting of, in some Plan must provide for the planting of, in some  must provide for the planting of, in some must provide for the planting of, in some  provide for the planting of, in some provide for the planting of, in some  for the planting of, in some for the planting of, in some  the planting of, in some the planting of, in some  planting of, in some planting of, in some  of, in some of, in some  in some in some  some some combination, a minimum of six (6) new indigenous evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three  a minimum of six (6) new indigenous evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three a minimum of six (6) new indigenous evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three  minimum of six (6) new indigenous evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three minimum of six (6) new indigenous evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three  of six (6) new indigenous evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three of six (6) new indigenous evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three  six (6) new indigenous evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three six (6) new indigenous evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three  (6) new indigenous evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three (6) new indigenous evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three  new indigenous evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three new indigenous evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three  indigenous evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three indigenous evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three  evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three evergreen and deciduous trees.  Three  and deciduous trees.  Three and deciduous trees.  Three  deciduous trees.  Three deciduous trees.  Three  trees.  Three trees.  Three   Three  Three Three trees must be at least 6 feet tall and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three  must be at least 6 feet tall and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three must be at least 6 feet tall and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three  be at least 6 feet tall and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three be at least 6 feet tall and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three  at least 6 feet tall and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three at least 6 feet tall and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three  least 6 feet tall and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three least 6 feet tall and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three  6 feet tall and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three 6 feet tall and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three  feet tall and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three feet tall and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three  tall and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three tall and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three  and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three and have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three  have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three have a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three  a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three a minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three  minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three minimum caliper of 1½ inches, and three  caliper of 1½ inches, and three caliper of 1½ inches, and three  of 1½ inches, and three of 1½ inches, and three  1½ inches, and three 1½ inches, and three  inches, and three inches, and three  and three and three  three three trees must stand at least ten (10) feet tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate  must stand at least ten (10) feet tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate must stand at least ten (10) feet tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate  stand at least ten (10) feet tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate stand at least ten (10) feet tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate  at least ten (10) feet tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate at least ten (10) feet tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate  least ten (10) feet tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate least ten (10) feet tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate  ten (10) feet tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate ten (10) feet tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate  (10) feet tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate (10) feet tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate  feet tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate feet tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate  tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate tall.  These trees should be located to facilitate   These trees should be located to facilitate  These trees should be located to facilitate These trees should be located to facilitate  trees should be located to facilitate trees should be located to facilitate  should be located to facilitate should be located to facilitate  be located to facilitate be located to facilitate  located to facilitate located to facilitate  to facilitate to facilitate  facilitate facilitate summer shading, wind blocking and maximum solar exposure in winter.  Evergreens may  shading, wind blocking and maximum solar exposure in winter.  Evergreens may shading, wind blocking and maximum solar exposure in winter.  Evergreens may  wind blocking and maximum solar exposure in winter.  Evergreens may wind blocking and maximum solar exposure in winter.  Evergreens may  blocking and maximum solar exposure in winter.  Evergreens may blocking and maximum solar exposure in winter.  Evergreens may  and maximum solar exposure in winter.  Evergreens may and maximum solar exposure in winter.  Evergreens may  maximum solar exposure in winter.  Evergreens may maximum solar exposure in winter.  Evergreens may  solar exposure in winter.  Evergreens may solar exposure in winter.  Evergreens may  exposure in winter.  Evergreens may exposure in winter.  Evergreens may  in winter.  Evergreens may in winter.  Evergreens may  winter.  Evergreens may winter.  Evergreens may   Evergreens may  Evergreens may Evergreens may  may may also be planted to provide screening from adjacent Lots, and for visual impact screening. C. Lawns.  A manicured lawn is discouraged but not prohibited, provided:  A manicured lawn is discouraged but not prohibited, provided: i.  Its surface area does not exceed 500 square feet.   Its surface area does not exceed 500 square feet. ii. It is installed within the building envelope but not within 6 feet of the house.  It is installed within the building envelope but not within 6 feet of the house. iii. It can be watered by one or two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground  It can be watered by one or two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground It can be watered by one or two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground  can be watered by one or two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground can be watered by one or two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground  be watered by one or two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground be watered by one or two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground  watered by one or two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground watered by one or two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground  by one or two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground by one or two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground  one or two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground one or two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground  or two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground or two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground  two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground two rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground  rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground rows of small popup sprinklers or an underground  of small popup sprinklers or an underground of small popup sprinklers or an underground  small popup sprinklers or an underground small popup sprinklers or an underground  popup sprinklers or an underground popup sprinklers or an underground  sprinklers or an underground sprinklers or an underground  or an underground or an underground  an underground an underground  underground underground drip system. iv. It is controlled and confined around its outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe  It is controlled and confined around its outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe It is controlled and confined around its outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe  is controlled and confined around its outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe is controlled and confined around its outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe  controlled and confined around its outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe controlled and confined around its outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe  and confined around its outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe and confined around its outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe  confined around its outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe confined around its outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe  around its outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe around its outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe  its outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe its outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe  outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe outer perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe  perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe perimeter by a fence, rock or adobe  by a fence, rock or adobe by a fence, rock or adobe  a fence, rock or adobe a fence, rock or adobe  fence, rock or adobe fence, rock or adobe  rock or adobe rock or adobe  or adobe or adobe  adobe adobe wall, or timber borders. 



LOT  5

LOT  6

LOT  7

LOT  8

LOT  4

OPEN SPACE TRACT

No. 6

LOT  9

LOT  10

LOT  11

LOT  12

LOT  13

LOT  14

LOT  15

LOT  16

O.S. TRACT

No. 8

OPEN SPACE TRACT

No. 5

O.S. TRACT

No. 7

O.S. TRACT

No. 9

RiverSage Drive

Chester Ct.

R
iverSag

e D
rive

ROW DEDICATION

ROW DEDICATION

O.S. TRACT

No. 10

N

SFaOe iQ Ieet

��    

�

���


���
���
���


LEGEND

DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

FILE:

ADDRESS & PHONE:

TYPE:

SHEET:

TITLE:

CLIENT:

FIELD BOOK: DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

FILE:

ADDRESS & PHONE:

TYPE:

SHEET:

TITLE:

CLIENT:

DEL-MONT CONSULTANTS, INC.
E  N  G  I  N  E  E  R  I  N  G     ▼     S  U  R  V  E  Y  I  N  G

125 Colorado Ave.▼ Montrose, CO 81401 ▼ (970) 249-2251 ▼ (970) 249-2342 FAX

www.del-mont.com ▼ service@del-mont.com

MGW 2019-10-29

18167V_PLAT-F2 18167

RICK WEAVER

FINAL PLAT

FINAL PLAT

RIVERSAGE P.U.D.

3 of 4

771

R

I

V

E

R

 

S

A

G

E

 

P

.

U

.

D

.

C

O

M

P

L

E

T

E

D

 

F

I

L

I

N

G

RIVERSAGE P.U.D. - FILING NO. 2

SITUATED IN THE N1/2 SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST,

NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF RIDGWAY

COUNTY OF OURAY, STATE OF COLORADO

FINAL PLAT

DENNIS WEAVER MEMORIAL PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH   SECTION 9 14 SECTION 9 FOUND 3 " ALUMINUM CAP 12" ALUMINUM CAP LS 16840

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND DRILL STEEL W    116SECTION 4  SECTION 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' WIDE DRAINAGE  EASEMENT SEE DETAIL SHEET 4, THIS PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MARKED STONE NORTH WEST CORNER SECTION 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE: According to Colorado Law (13-80-105, CRS) you must commence any legal action According to Colorado Law (13-80-105, CRS) you must commence any legal action based upon any defect in this survey within three (3) years after you first discover such defect.  In no event may any action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more than ten (10) years from the date of the certification shown hereon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FD. MONUMENT AS DESCRIBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FOUND 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP ON 5/8" REBAR LS 20698

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIMITS OF 1/2 ACRE BUILDING ENVELOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SET 1 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP ON 5/8" REBAR LS 38037



LOT  5

LOT  6

LOT  7

LOT  8

LOT  1

LOT  2

LOT  3

LOT  4

OPEN SPACE TRACT

No. 6

OPEN SPACE TRACT

No. 5

4
3

109

8
.S

.  
 +

,*
+

:
$

<
   

�
�

�
 

8
Q

FR
P

S
a
h

g
re

 R
iv

e
r

8
QFR

P
Sah

gre
 R

iv
er

N

W

1

/

4

 

N

E

1

/

4

S

W

1

/

4

 

N

E

1

/

4

8
Q

F
R

P
S

a
h

g
re

 R
iv

e
r

S

E

1

/

4

 

N

W

1

/

4

RiverSage Drive

RXst\ SSXr

R
iverSag

e D
rive

N

E

1

/

4

 

N

W

1

/

4

MANN ADDITION

BASIS OF BEARINGS

S88°01'49"E

9
8

5 4

DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

FILE:

ADDRESS & PHONE:

TYPE:

SHEET:

TITLE:

CLIENT:

FIELD BOOK: DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

FILE:

ADDRESS & PHONE:

TYPE:

SHEET:

TITLE:

CLIENT:

DEL-MONT CONSULTANTS, INC.
E  N  G  I  N  E  E  R  I  N  G     ▼     S  U  R  V  E  Y  I  N  G

125 Colorado Ave.▼ Montrose, CO 81401 ▼ (970) 249-2251 ▼ (970) 249-2342 FAX

www.del-mont.com ▼ service@del-mont.com

MGW 2019-10-29

18167V_PLAT-F2 18167

RICK WEAVER

FINAL PLAT

FINAL PLAT

RIVERSAGE P.U.D.

4 of 4

771

CONTROL DIAGRAM

LEGEND

R

I

V

E

R

 

S

A

G

E

 

P

.

U

.

D

.

P

H

A

S

E

 

2

4

2

.

9

 

A

c

r

e

s

SFaOe iQ Ieet

�

��   

���
 ���
 ���


���


N

D

E

N

N

I

S

 

W

E

A

V

E

R

M

E

M

O

R

I

A

L

 

P

A

R

K

R

I

V

E

R

S

A

G

E

 

P

.

U

.

D

.

P

H

A

S

E

 

1

RIVERSAGE P.U.D. - FILING NO. 2

SITUATED IN THE N1/2 SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST,

NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TOWN OF RIDGWAY

COUNTY OF OURAY, STATE OF COLORADO

FINAL PLAT

EASEMENT DETAIL

EASEMENT LINE AND

CURVE TABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'43"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°33'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2658.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°22'08"E    1332.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
444.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1415.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°11'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°11'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°01'49"E 1366.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°33'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1329.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°33'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1329.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°19'21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1411.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W   S8 | S9 14 S8 | S9 FOUND  3 " ALUMINUM CAP 14" ALUMINUM CAP ON 2 " PIPE 12" PIPE PLS 16840

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°11'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1443.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°11'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1443.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°11'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°13'18"E    2662.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°01'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1366.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'43"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1406.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'43"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 1/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 1/16

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND DRILL STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3 "  14"  ALUMINUM CAP ON 2 " PIPE  12" PIPE  LS 10738

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND C.D.O.T.  R.O.W. MONUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3 " ALUMINUM CAP 12" ALUMINUM CAP LS 16840

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-E 1/16  SECTION 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1/4 SECTION 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2 " ALUMINUM CAP 12" ALUMINUM CAP ON  " REBAR LS 2496334" REBAR LS 24963

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-W    116SECTION 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 1/4 S9 | S10  FOUND MARKED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE   116SECTION 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND  MARKED  STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE: According to Colorado Law (13-80-105, CRS) you must commence any legal action According to Colorado Law (13-80-105, CRS) you must commence any legal action based upon any defect in this survey within three (3) years after you first discover such defect.  In no event may any action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more than ten (10) years from the date of the certification shown hereon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND USE TABULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT #

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA (S.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA (ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
68,993

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.584

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
96,156

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.207

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
78,440

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.801

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
85,813

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.970

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
86,823

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.993

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
88,093

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.022

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
72,645

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.668

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
69,710

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.600

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Space Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
221,730

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.090

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
31,039

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.713

AutoCAD SHX Text
Right of Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW (Chester Ct)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50,881

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.168

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW (Riversage Dr.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,339

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.054

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dennis Weaver Memorial Park

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
913,402

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.969

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,360

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.054

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,869,959

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.893

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SECTION LINES = PROPERTY LINES = C.D.O.T. R.O.W. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Lineal Unit used on this plat is U.S. Survey Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 KLASSEN EXEMPTION R.N. 142292

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FD. MONUMENT AS DESCRIBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FD. REBAR & CAP LS 10738

































































































































RIVERSAGE PUD FINAL PHASE UPDATE 
January 2, 2020 

Shay, 


Here is where we are today, so you can complete your staff report.


1) Land Title has the Final Plat and is waiting for your review in order 
to do theirs.


2) The street sign pole is being installed today and the signs will be 
attached later today or tomorrow.


3) UTILITIES:  The water and gas were completed earlier and  
SMPA completed the electric today.  The phone conduits are in 
but the installation of the pedestals and connection under the 
road to the original line are a work in progress.  Deeply Digital said 
today that the pedestals will be installed by Century Link at their 
discretion, and that they will likely want to wait for better 
conditions to install them.  Since there will not be a home under 
construction for several months at the earliest, I am not 
concerned about the timing of this, and for the record, the original 
plan, which the town ok’d, did not even include a phone line.  For 
these reasons I am requesting that if necessary, the completion of 
the phone line be included in the SIA.


4) Drainage channel along Lots 15 and 16.  Western Gravel is 
chipping away at it, but conditions are not conducive to 
completing this by Tuesday (frozen & wet ground, snow, etc), but 
they will finish this as soon as conditions improve.  Note that the 
water does now drain into the culvert.  Also, should either of the 2 
lots affected go under contract in the very near future (which I 
doubt) I will insert a clause that says that no escrow can close 
until the drainage channel has been properly completed, and for 
these reasons I am requesting that this also be included in the SIA 
if necessary.


 




5) Finishing the road and the RiverSage Dr. cul-de-sac (in spring 
when the snow melts):  This has been addressed between 
Western Gravel and Joanne Fagan, and you have a copy of the 
letter that was written.  I assume this work needs to be included in 
the SIA.


6) Clean up:  done as part of the road and cul-de-sac completion — 
though Western Gravel will try to remove the pile of sage debris 
from Lot 15 as soon as possible.  The damaged silt fence will be 
replaced with a new one, and the large mound of dirt behind the 
cul-de-sac will be transferred to lots 15 and 16, graded out and 
compacted to elevate the building sites for better views.  


7) Asbuilts:  Coming from Del-Mont when work is finished, we have 
already planned for this to be included in the SIA


8) Cost of remaining work, security, and completion date: An exact 
figure will have to come from Drew if necessary.  But I have 
already paid 60% of the total, which leaves, based on their 
estimate, a balance of $108,000, so the cost cannot be more than 
that and is probably much less.  As security for the SIA l will put 
up Lot 15, on the market for $249,000, so the cost of the 
remaining work should not be a concern.  As for the completion 
date, the final road work and cleanup will likely be finished in April 
after the snowmelt.  But since I will be out of town that entire 
month and will want to approve everything when I return on May 
1, I would agree it is prudent to allow a little extra time and set a 
completion deadline for the end of May, if that is acceptable.


If I hear anything else prior to Tuesday I’ll let you know.  Thanks again 
for helping us to get us a good outcome next week.  Judy Devincenis, 
owner of Western Gravel, will attend the Tuesday PC hearing, answer 
any questions about and guarantee completion of all the unfinished 
work.  Our closings for the 4 pre-sold lots are January 24, and I hope 
we can meet those dates.


Regards, 


Rick




 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 
 



Page 1 of 4 

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AND LIEN AGREEMENT  
 
 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into between, RiverSage Ridgway, LLC, a Colorado Limited 
Liability Company, Grantor (hereinafter sometimes referred to a Subdivider) and the Town of 
Ridgway, Colorado, (hereinafter sometimes referred to as Town) pursuant to the Subdivision 
Regulations of the Town. 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
 The Subdivider agrees that in consideration of receiving final plat approval from the Town 
for the Subdivision known as RiverSage P.U.D. Filing No. 2 as follows: 
 
1. The Subdivider agrees to cause the below listed improvements to be constructed and 

completed in accordance with the preliminary and final plats and other plans and 
documents, as approved by the Town, and in accordance with the applicable design and 
construction standards of the Town's Subdivision Regulations, including the Town's Road 
Specifications, all as modified by Preliminary Plat approval, and shall cause such 
improvements to be completed by the date specified below. Power, gas, water and 
telephone facilities shall be constructed in compliance with the requirements of the 
affected public utility and Town specifications.  "As built" plans and drawings along with 
TCWCD acceptance shall be submitted for the Water System upon completion. All 
improvements shall be designed and constructed in accordance with good engineering 
practices.   

 
 

Improvements Completion Date  
Chester Court – repair any damage to the road from winter, install 
final lift of ¾” road base, test for compaction and modify as needed, 
shape shoulders  

June 1, 2020 

Complete cul-de-sac at end of RiverSage Drive June 1, 2020 
Phone/internet lines to be run through the conduit and pedestals 
installed  

June 1, 2020 

Drainage – finish shoulders of the road and the drainage channels 
along lots 15 and 16 

June 1, 2020 

Remove debris piles, remove dirt pile at end of cul-de-sac, overall 
cleanup  

June 1, 2020 

Revegetation of disturbed property  June 1, 2020 
As built drawings  June 1, 2020 

Total Cost $108,000 
 
 
 
2. As security to guarantee the proper construction and acceptance of the above public 

and private improvements by the completion date specified, Subdivider hereby grants, 
bargains and conveys to the Town a lien, prior to all mortgages, deeds of trust, liens and 



Page 2 of 4 

encumbrances other than the lien for general ad valorem taxes upon the following 
described property situated in Town of Ridgway, Ouray County, Colorado:  

 
   Lot 15, RiverSage P.U.D., Filing No. 2. 
 

Such lien may be foreclosed in any lawful manner as a mortgage or otherwise, and the 
Town shall be entitled to recover all its costs and reasonable attorney's fees, if such 
improvements are not installed, constructed and accepted, as required.  The Town may 
also enforce compliance by certifying the costs estimated to complete the 
improvements together with costs of collection including attorney's fees, to the County 
Treasurer, as a delinquent water, sewer or other charge, to be collected against the 
above described property similarly as taxes are collected. 

 
3. Subdivider may obtain a partial release of the lien for any lot by paying the Town 150% 

of the cost to complete uncompleted improvements necessary to serve that lot, to be 
held in an escrow account.  Funds in the account will be returned to the Grantor for 
those improvements completed when the improvements are approved by the Town; 
and a complete set of "as built" plans for water, and storm drainage improvements are 
delivered to the Town.  Such funds may be used by the Town to complete 
improvements not completed as required by Town Subdivision Regulations or this 
Agreement. The Town Manager may approve an amendment to this agreement to 
switch the first lien to another lot upon a request to do so. 
 

4. When Subdivider has completed any or all of the required improvements, Subdivider shall 
submit, when required, "as built" drawings and request the Town or affected utility to 
inspect such improvements for proper completion. If the Town or affected utility 
determines that the improvement or improvements have been completed in accordance 
with the requirements of this Agreement and the Town's Subdivision Regulations, it shall 
certify such, in writing, and the applicable portion of the security for the completed 
improvements may be released. Subdivider shall repair or replace any improvement which 
is defective or fails within 2 years of the Town’s certificate of acceptance. Private 
improvements shall be properly maintained thereafter by the lot owners and owner’s 
association. 

 
5. This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, successors and assigns of the Subdivider or 

the Town, provided that Subdivider may not assign this Agreement without express written 
consent of the Town. This Agreement shall be a covenant running with the land as 
described above. 

 
6. This Agreement may be enforced by the Town in any lawful manner, and the Town may 

compel the Subdivider to adhere to the agreement by an action for specific performance or 
an injunction in any court of competent jurisdiction.  Subdivider understands that no water 
or sewer taps or building or occupancy permits shall be granted or issued and no sale of 
any lot may occur if Subdivider is in breach of any provision of this Agreement at any time.   

 
 



Page 3 of 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the           day of                     
                                   , 2020. 
 
       TOWN OF RIDGWAY, COLORADO 
 
 
        By                                                       ________         
ATTEST:      Mayor 
 
 
                                                         
Town Clerk 
 
      RiverSage Ridgway, LLC    
        
        By __________________________________ 
       Rick Weaver, Manager 
 
 
STATE OF COLORADO     ) 
                                             )  ss. 
COUNTY OF OURAY         ) 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this              day of                               
                                                        , 2020, by           , Mayor and                                                                           
                      __________        , Town Clerk of the Town of Ridgway, Colorado. 
  
Witness my hand and official seal. 
My commission expires:      

_______________________________           
Notary 

(SEAL) 
                  _______________________________     
      Address 



Page 4 of 4 

STATE OF                       ) 
                                         )  ss. 
COUNTY OF                   ) 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this                 day of          
                                                , 2020, by Rick Weaver, Manager of RiverSage Ridgway, LLC  
 
Witness my hand and official seal. 
My commission expires:                        
 

_______________________________           
Notary 

(SEAL) 
                  _______________________________     
      Address 



 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 
 



Page 1 of 1 

RELEASE OF SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AND LIEN AGREEMENT 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Ridgway, Colorado and RiverSage Ridgway, LLC entered into a Subdivision 
Improvements and Lien Agreement recorded on June 26, 2009 in Ouray County records at Reception 
Number 200986, amended by the Amendment recorded at Reception # 206072 in the Ouray county Records 
on 09/26/2011, amend by the Town Council on April 10, 2013, and amended by the Amendment recorded at 

Reception # 217293 in the Ouray county Records on 10/31/2016; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Ridgway, Colorado, was granted a lien on approximately 7.80 acres for the 
4 lots in Phase 2 as further described in Exhibit A, toward completion of improvements specified in 
this Subdivision Improvements Agreement; and 
    
 WHEREAS, the requirements for the release of the lien were to complete a “foot bridge” and 
“vehicular bridge lights” identified in the Subdivision Improvements Agreement have been waived by 
the Town Council due to the revised 2nd, and final, phase of the RiverSage P.U.D. which reduced the 
total number of lots; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town hereby releases the lien on the approximately 7.80 acres for the 4 lots in 
Phase 2 as further described in Exhibit A. 
     
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE TOWN OF RIDGWAY, COLORADO, HEREBY RELEASES THIS SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AND 

LIEN AGREEMENT FOR THE RIVERSAGE RIDGWAY, LLC, RIVERSAGE P.U.D - FILING NO. 1 according to the official 
plat thereof on file in the Ouray County Records, which lien was created by that "Subdivision 
Improvements Agreement" recorded under reception number 200986 on June 26, 2009 in Ouray 
County records, amended by the Amendment recorded at Reception # 206072 in the Ouray county Records 
on 09/26/2011, amend by the Town Council on April 10, 2013, and amended by the Amendment recorded at 

Reception # 217293 in the Ouray county Records on 10/31/2016.   
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this document has been executed this ______ day of 
________________________, 2020. 
       TOWN OF RIDGWAY, COLORADO 
 
        By: ________________________________                              
       Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                    _ 
Town Clerk 
 
 
 
STATE OF COLORADO       ) 
                                       ) SS. 
COUNTY OF OURAY ) 
 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _______ day of                               
_________________________, 2020, by  ________________________________, Mayor and 
_________________________, Town Clerk of the Town of Ridgway, Colorado 
 
Witness my hand and official seal. 
My commission expires     _______________________________ 
        Notary 
(SEAL)       
        _______________________________ 
        Address  



Exhibit A



Past SIA Documents 













RIDGWAY TOWN COUNCIL  
 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING [excerpt] 
 

                     APRIL 10, 2013 
 
 
16. Request for second extension to terms of agreement in the RiverSage Subdivision  

Improvements Agreement 
 
 Councillor Weaver stepped down from sitting with the Council due to a conflict of interest. 
  
 Letter dated 4-10-13 from the RiverSage Ridgway LLC pertaining to requirements of the 

RiverSage Subdivision Improvements Agreement.   Staff Report from the Town Manager 
dated 4-5-13 presenting a background on the request for second amendment to the 
Subdivision Improvements Agreement for RiverSage PUD.  

 
 Rusty Weaver, representing the Weaver Family for River Sage Ridgway LLC, requested 

‘another extension’ of the requirements in the Subdivision Improvements Agreement for 
completion of the footbridge and vehicular bridge lights ‘until the sale’ of all existing lots in 
Phase 1 of the subdivision, and during construction of Phase 2.    

 
 There was discussion by the Council and it was agreed that since there is no requirement 

that Phase 2 must be constructed, an extension would be granted for another two years.  
 
ACTION: 
 
Councillor Hunter moved to extend the extension for another two years, and amend the 
Subdivision Improvements Agreement by extending Amendment #1 for RiverSage PUD and 
Councilmember Gunning seconded.  The motion carried unanimously.  
 
Councillor Weaver returned to sit with the Council.  

 







jennifercoates
Text Box
Exhibit A: Phase 2 RiverSage PUD



 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #7 
 



1 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 

Subject:  Preliminary Plat Submittal [EXTENSION] 
Legal:   Ridgway Land Company Subdivision Lots 30-34 
Address:  TBD Redcliff Drive 
Parcel #s:  430516402012, 430516402011, 430516402010, 430516402009, 430516402008 
Zone:  General Commercial  
Applicant:  Vista Park Development LLC c/o Joe Nelson  
Owners:  Vista Park Development LLC  
Initiated By:    Shay Coburn, Planner 
Date:     January 8, 2020 

BACKGROUND  

Town Council approved this Preliminary 
Plat on August 14, 2019 with a number of 
conditions to be met within 90 days of that 
approval. The 90-day timeframe to meet 
those conditions was November 12, 2019. 
The Applicant requested a 60-day 
extension on November 13, 2019 and it 
was granted by the Town Council. The 
Applicant is now requesting another 
extension, this time for 90 days.  
 
This preliminary plat is for a proposed 
subdivision, Vista Park Commons. This 
development will be located the east side 
of Highway 550 in the Ridgway Land 
Company Subdivision. The property is accessed from Hunter parkway along Redcliff Drive. The 
development will span five existing vacant lots encompassing approximately 2.4 acres or 106,471 sq. ft.  
 
The proposed development plan includes 23 residential units/lots in 21 buildings which are mostly stand-
alone single-family units with 2 duplex buildings. The development also includes shared parking, storage, 
open spaces and a community building. This property is zoned General Commercial.  
 
Staff has not received anything from the Applicant since the last extension was approved. Staff was told 
additional time is needed due to health reasons for a development team member. The development team 
is requesting a 90 day extension pursuant to RMC 7-4-5(B)(10) – Except as otherwise expressly provided by 
the Town Council, all conditions of approval shall be met within 90 days of such approval or the plat shall 
be deemed disapproved. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION  

Staff supports this request for a 90-day extension as this project is so close to finishing the preliminary plat 
work and due to unforeseen circumstances, they need extra time to finish. They plan to break ground in 
the spring. The last 60 day extension will expire January 11, 2020. With an additional 90 days, the new 
deadline will be April 10, 2020. 

Subject 
property  



 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #8 
 



 

 

 
Date:   January 3, 2020 
To:   Ridgway Town Council 
From:   Shay Coburn, Interim Town Manager, and Diedra Silbert, Community Initiatives Facilitator 
Re:   Ride the Rockies 2020 

 
Ride the Rockies (RTR) approached the community, not just the Town government, to be a stop on this multi-day 
bike tour for 2020. RTR expects a lot from the local organizing entity in exchange for bringing this large event to 
their area. After much discussion between Town staff and community partners, the consensus was that hosting 
RTR this year in Ridgway would not be feasible due to the following concerns:  

 
1. Lack of capacity from the Town and community partners to take on the organizing. While the Town staff 

and most community partners are willing to help with some of the basics, due to established priorities 
and being in a time of transition, all partners are unable to offer what is being requested. In addition, the 
City of Ouray and the Ouray Tourism Office both said that they would not be able to participate in 
organizing this year.  
 

2. The Telluride Bluegrass Festival, a very busy time for the Town and region, overlaps with the planned 
dates and having 1,800 bikers in and around town would not be safe;  
 

3. RTR would utilize a non-local coordinator if the community is not willing to supply one. While this is a 
great offer, we anticipate that there would still be quite a bit of time needed from those of us who are 
saying we don’t have the capacity. In addition, the benefit to the Town may be reduced because the 
community is not able to put as much in.    
 

4. RTR in 2017 was not a very positive experience, and we want to be sure that if we host again, we do it 
right so it is a positive experience for all involved.  

 
While we are not certain at the time of this memo that County Events Center and Fairgrounds have confirmed 
that they will serve as the RTR headquarters, it is assumed that RTR intends to move forward with Ridgway as a 
stop on the tour. Staff is not aware that any particular request requiring action will be made to the Town during 
this agenda item. This memo was simply prepared to inform the Council in case a request is made and for the 
Council to understand what went into the discussions with RTR so far.  

 
The following chronology should make it evident that this decision about hosting RTR 2020 was seriously 
explored with necessary community partners. Not to mention, it was done in short period of time and during a 
time of big transition for the Town, Chamber, and School District. The 2017 event outcome certainly impacted 
each potential partner’s thoughts about hosting in 2020; yet, given RTR’s desire to overcome the lasting 
perceptions of its past history and the potential for improvements this time, each party looked for ways to make 
it work for 2020. In the end, despite the group’s desire to say “yes,” no one community partner felt able to take 
this on. Another year could look differently. 

 
  



Chronology of Communications Regarding Ride the Rockies  
 

11/20/19  Deirdre Moynihan of RTR emailed Jen Coates, Town, and Hilary Lewkowitz, Ridgway Chamber, 
saying RTR had wanted to have the City of Ouray host this year, but it wasn’t working out, and 
she hoped Ridgway would host for a 2-night stay, June 17-19, 2020. (Two nights instead of one in 
order to more economically benefit the community, based on feedback from 2017.) 

11/20 Hilary contacted Diedra Silbert, Town, about past history* from the 2017 RTR here.  Diedra 
reached out to Shay Coburn, Town, who had been Town staff assigned to RTR 2017.  Diedra 
recommended to Hilary that she not agree to anything for 2020 without checking with all 
potential partners, to avoid repeating what occurred in 2017. 

11/22 Jen Coates reached out to Shay and Diedra about RTR. 

11/28-29 Thanksgiving holidays (Diedra out of office 11/28 - 12/5; Hilary out until 12/9) 

12/3 First email sent by Deirdre from RTR to Diedra, Town  

12/5 Diedra spoke with Deirdre from RTR regarding Ridgway potentially hosting and RTR’s need for a 
fast decision; RTR provided info on hosting requirements 

12/5 Diedra sent an email about request from RTR to potential partners (School District, Chamber, 
County, Town Public Works, Town Marshal’s Office, City of Ouray, Ouray Tourism Office), noting 
that the Town is not organizing this event but just bringing potential partners together to make a 
community decision. 

12/6 Diedra informed Jen Coates that Deirdre from RTR said she could not wait until Jan. 8 Town 
Council meeting for an answer. Route announcement expected on 1/11. Answer needed ASAP. 

12/10 Diedra received email from Hilary that Chamber board would only support RTR with changes in 
how it had been organized to better benefit businesses. Chamber did not want to lead this 
effort. Ouray Tourism Office and City of Ouray said they would not be involved in organizing 
anything, though their restaurants and hotels would appreciate the business.  (Hotels and 
campgrounds are typically pretty full at that time without RTR per Kat Papenbrock. Fellin Park in 
use for the Concert Series.) 

12/11 Group phone call with RTR and Town staff (Diedra, Shay, Shane), Hilary from Chamber, Susan 
Lacy-School District, City of Ouray staff); RTR agreed to financially support a community 
coordinator for Ridgway and was open to negotiating on other items expected of host 
communities. Estimated 1,800-2,000 people.  

12/11 Diedra, Jen Coates, and newly hired Town Manager Preston Neill briefly discuss Town 
involvement with RTR in 2020 and agree that Town can make arrangements for utilities and 
permits, but no staffing capacity exists to lead the effort. Preston noted that the Town of Avon 
has a department that organizes these events; he is aware of the amount of work involved and 
would rather not take it on in his first months here. 

12/12 Deirdre from RTR sent list of expectations for Ridgway, if hosting, including: indoor and outdoor 
camping, headquarters site, indoor showers/restrooms, water for shower trucks, parking areas, 
permits, limited power use, 2 days of lunches and dinners for 900 people each meal (or RTR can 
arrange), two nights of activities (or RTR can arrange), and a large number of volunteers for 2 
days (baggage, parking, meals, info, etc.), silent auction, shuttles. 

12/12 School District communicated concerns about use of secondary school for RTR. 

12/13 Diedra emailed RTR with concerns, questions, and requests from County Event Center and 
School District, including options for reimbursement from RTR.  Also confirmed that RTR could 
reimburse Marshal’s office for time and staffing. 

12/16 Diedra learned from Kat Papenbrock, OTO, about difficulties and financial liabilities resulting 
from 2017 organizing of RTR by OTO with a hired community coordinator. 



 

 

12/18 School District communicated formally that this is not a good year for them to have their 
grounds utilized for RTR at that time. 

12/18 DECISION: Diedra and Shay updated those involved that it appears we need to say “no” to our 
community hosting RTR this year due to (1) lack of capacity from partners to take on the 
organizing, despite RTR’s accommodations; (2) not having the headquarters site and camping 
that works well for RTR (they originally didn’t want to use the Event Center and Fairgrounds 
since there is no grass for tent camping); and (3) if RTR utilizes a non-local coordinator (which 
they said they would), we anticipate that there would still be plenty of time needed from those 
of us who are already aware that we don’t have the staff capacity for this project.  Most 
responded that they would be willing to sign on to a letter to local hotels where RTR has already 
blocked rooms (and the community, as needed), explaining why the community opted not to 
host this year. 

12/19 Hilary told Diedra that the Telluride Bluegrass Festival begins during these same dates (6/17-
19). This raised major red flags for several of us, including the Town Marshal, due to safety 
concerns for riders and general difficulties with travel in our area at that time. 

12/19 Deirdre from RTR emailed that she spoke with Erin Stadelman from the County and is prepared 
to utilize the Event Center and Fairgrounds with some issues still to be resolved, including water 
billing and indoor camping which she hopes can be at a school. Diedra informed Erin that the 
Town is prohibited by code from selling bulk water directly to RTR, and the County would have to 
be billed for it. 

12/20 Diedra told Deirdre from RTR that the Chamber, School District, and Town (plus City of Ouray 
and OTO) have agreed that this is not a good year for the Ridgway community to host RTR, that 
we don’t have the school site to use, and that very limited capacity exists (at least on this short 
notice) to lead the aspects necessary. She also communicated the Town’s major concern for 
riders’ safety regarding the overlap with Bluegrass traffic.  Deirdre from RTR noted that she knew 
Bluegrass Festival was happening and is working with Colorado State Patrol for the whole route.  
She said that she will talk with them again about this but anticipates that RTR will come to 
Ridgway with the Event Center as headquarters and camping despite our community not 
agreeing to act as host. 

12/20 Diedra from the Town and Erin from the County talked about this situation, and Erin said she will 
check in with County Administrator about it but didn’t express concerns about the event 
happening at the Fairgrounds. 

 
* 2017 RTR History 
Ouray Chamber Resort Association agreed to host and organize RTR 2017 and hired community coordinators 
for it with a $6,000 budget. Due to construction at the City hot spring, the event was actually anchored in 
Ridgway. Months of meetings went into organizing the event, though community partners in Ridgway were not 
given much choice but to host. Riders arrived from Durango late in the afternoon/evening, exhausted, and few 
attended the event planned in Hartwell Park with live music, vendors, and food prepared by nonprofits. Riders 
left early the next morning.  Very few visited more than the school grounds. The impact to the Secondary 
School and County Events Center/Fairgrounds were significant. The event required lots of resources--water, 
sewer, staff time, park facilities, trash, etc. Per Kat Papenbrock and for a variety of reasons, OCRA took a 
significant financial hit on the event. The involvement of all partners was critical for making it happen.   



 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #9 
 



 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #10 
 



































 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #11 
 



 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
TOWN OF RIDGWAY 

 
 
 
TO:  Town Council 
 
FROM:  Pam Kraft, Town Clerk 
 
DATE:   January 3, 2020 
 
RE:  Update on the 2020 Annual Election  
 
 
 
The annual election in 2020 will be held on Tuesday, April 7th.   The Mayor and three 
councilmember seats will become vacant on that date. 
 
Based on vacancies which occurred in 2018, last years election had five seats open on the 
Council (this was based on the need to fill three one year terms).   Two of the members elected 
in 2019 chose to accept one year terms, and the 2020 election will return all seats to a two year 
term. 
 
The three council seats which will become vacant are currently held by Councilors Austin, Cheek 
and Hunter.    
 
A notice and call for candidates will be published and posted during the week of January 20th.  
The nomination period will begin on Monday February 3rd and close on Friday February 21st.  All 
persons interested in running for office should contact the Town Clerk during this time frame to 
receive a nomination petition.   
 

 


	(01) Agenda Jan 8
	(02) Consent Agenda
	(03) Dec 11 tc min
	(04) Register of Demands
	(05) Agenda Item 4
	(06) Final Plat Phase 2 RiverSage PUD
	Memo to TC
	Hearing Notice
	Staff Report
	Exhibit A - Release of SI and Lein Agmt
	Exhibit B - SI and Lien Agmt

	Application 
	Narrative
	Plat Map
	HOA Bylaws
	CCRs
	CCRs Amendment 1
	Weed Report
	Termination Notice to Dallas Meadows 
	Final Phase Construction Update

	(07) Agenda Item 5
	(08) RiverSage SIA Phase 2
	(09) Agenda Item 6
	(10) RiverSage SIA release Phase 1_pkt
	Blank Page

	(11) Agenda Item 7
	(12) Prelim Plat  extension 2 VPC
	(13) Agenda Item 8
	(14) RTR Memo to TC
	(15) Agenda Item 9
	(16) Agenda Item 10
	(17) Dispatch IGA
	(18) Agenda Item 11
	(19) Election update 2020 srp



